T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications

Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 6 OCTOBER
2015

Time: 6.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling

Jazz Dhillon

Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)
Carol Melvin

John Morgan

Brian Stead

David Yarrow

Published: Monday, 28 September 2015

Contact: Jon Pitt
Tel: 01895 277655
Email: jpitt@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=0

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking V/

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a S umé\\

short walk away. Limited parking is available at Pavilions &, gypube and b

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Shapping -} G S
Centra

how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services. Please enter from the
Council’'s main reception where you will be car gk
directed to the Committee Room. e mm.m.

Muziaming

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is

available for use in the various meeting rooms.

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.
Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire

Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in writing
to the Council in advance of the meeting. Where
there is a petition opposing a planning application
there is also the right for the applicant or their
agent to address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with by
the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the
beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek

clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 15 September
2015

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered inpublic
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
6 | Heathrow Energy Heathrow | Proposed temporary enabling 7-18

Centre, Central Villages boilers with associated pipe
Terminal Area, work and permanent header
Heathrow Airport, building (Consultation Under 116 - 132
Hounslow Part 8, Class F of the Town
62360/APP/2015/2664 and Country Planning (General

Permitted Development)

Order 2015)

Recommendation:
No Objection




Site of Building 717
Sheffield Way,
Heathrow Airport
50657/APP/2015/1974

Heathrow
Villages

Reserved matters
(Landscaping) application in
compliance with conditions 2
and 3 of planning permission
reference
50657/APP/2013/2214
(Demolition of existing
warehouse buildings and
erection of 602 bedroom
8-storey hotel with associated
car parking (Outline application
including details of access,
appearance, layout and

scale - landscaping reserved).)

Recommendation: Approval

19 -30

133 - 141

Temporary Car Park
Site, Sealand Road,
Heathrow Airport
65688/APP/2015/142

Heathrow
Villages

Installation of a multi-deck car
park to provide 9 levels of
parking to provide 215 staff car
parking spaces for the
neighbouring Gate Gourmet
Building and the remainder of
spaces to be a commercial car
park (Outline Application
seeking approval of access,
appearance, layout and scale).

Recommendation: Approval

31-66

142 - 157

Unit 3 (Media House),
Springfield Road,
Hayes
44110/APP/2015/2570

Townfield

Change of Use from Use
Classes B1/B8 to Use Classes
B1/B2/B8

Recommendation: Approval

67 - 76

158 - 162

10

5 Station Road, West
Drayton
65480/APP/2015/1862

West
Drayton

Demolition of existing public
house and erection of 38 flats
and 237sgm of retail floorspace
with parking, landscaping and
amenity space.

Recommendation: Approval,
subject to an $S106 Agreement

77 -114

163 - 176

PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

Pages 115 - 132




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3
Minutes ﬁ%@

MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE

15 September 2015 TIL “ “ DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Councillors: Eddie Lavery (Chairman), lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling, Jazz Dhillon, Carol Melvin, John Morgan, Brian Stead,
David Yarrow and John Oswell

OFFICERS PRESENT:

Alex Chrusciak (Planning Service Manager), Manmohan Ranger
(Transport Consultant) Adrien Waite (Major Applications Manager),
Tim Brown (Legal advisor) and Jon Pitt (Democratic Services Officer).

44. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Clir Janet Duncan, with Clir. John
Oswell substituting.

45. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS
MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

Clir John Morgan declared a non-pecuniary interest in Item 8 as he was a
member of 'Ruislip Woods Management Advisory Group'. Clir. Morgan
remained in the room and voted on the item.

46. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 16
JULY 2015 (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 16 July 2015 were agreed as a correct
record.

47. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT
(Agenda Item 4)

The Chairman advised that he had agreed a request to consider an
additional item that had not been on the originally published agenda. This
related to Pronto Industrial Estate and 585 - 591 Uxbridge Road, Hayes.

The reason for urgency of the item was as follows:

The process allowed for under Section 106ba of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 (as amended) only provides a period of 28 days for the
Local Planning Authority to make a determination unless otherwise agreed
with the applicant. In this instance an extension of time was agreed with the

Page 1



applicant subject to the application being included on the agenda of this
meeting for determination.

48.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL
BE HEARD IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items on the agenda were Part | and would be
heard in public.

49.

WEST LONDON COMPOSTING LAND & LAND TO THE NORTH AND
SOUTH OF NEW YEARS GREEN LANE, HAREFIELD
12579/APP/2012/2366 (Agenda Item 6)

The continuation of existing recycling operations at land to the North
and South of New Years Green Lane for an organic composting facility
operation to handle a maximum throughput of up to 75,000 tonnes per
annum of organic waste for a temporary period of five years.

Officers introduced the report, noting that there was no addendum for the
item. The application had previously been considered by the North Planning
Committee on 8 May 2013. Members had resolved to grant planning
permission, subject to referral to the Secretary of State and referral back to
the Mayor, in addition to conditions and a Section 106 Agreement.

The application had now been referred to the Major Applications Planning
Committee for final determination. It was noted that the application had been
updated to reflect changes in policy context since initial submission.

The application complied with adopted policy and was, therefore,
recommended for approval by the Committee.

Members noted that there had been no significant objections to the
application when it had first been heard by Committee two years ago and
that there were now no objections to the application, or to the proposed
S106 agreement.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved as per the officers'
recommendation.

50.

ST ANDREWS PARK, HILLINGDON ROAD, UXBRIDGE
585/APP/2015/2657 (Agenda ltem 7)

Erection of 249 dwellings comprising 3 studio apartments, 92 x 1bed
apartments, 130 x 2 bed apartments and 24 x 3 bed apartments,
together with associated parking and landscaping and all details
required by Conditions 2 and 3 relating to the reserved matters of
layout, scale, appearance and landscaping.

Officers introduced the report and referred Members to the addendum sheet
that had been circulated. It was noted that the application was a reserved

Page 2




matters permission for a further residential phase of an existing application.
Permission was sought for 249 dwellings, in accordance with previously
granted outline consent.

It was noted that there was some discrepancy between the plans and the
officer report in terms of the number of parking spaces proposed.This was
because of the significant number of plans associated with the application.
The figures given in the officer report were correct.

In addition to the amendment to condition 2 and deletion of amendment 3
set out in the addendum, officer's in their verbal update suggested that a
condition be added in relation to maintenance and availability of an
electronic gate. These were agreed.

The overall development would provide a significant number of residential
units, in accordance with the outline consent. Therefore, the application was
recommended for approval.

Members questioned whether the application ensured that all properties had
sufficient privacy in relation to the direction that the windows of their
habitable rooms faced. Officers demonstrated how the front windows of the
houses on one side of the road were angled in order to alleviate any privacy
concerns. The Committee reflected that the application would provide much
needed housing.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved as per the officers'
recommendation, subject to:

- The replacement of condition 2 and deletion of condition 3 as set out
on the tabled Addendum Sheet.

- Inclusion of an additional condition to secure appropriate ongoing
maintenance and availability of the electric entrance gate (inclusive of
a release mechanism in event of failure).

51.

THE BOAT HOUSE, RESERVOIR ROAD, RUISLIP 1117/APP/2015/2787
(Agenda Item 8)

Demolition of the existing boat house building and erection of a new
boat house building with associated external Works.

Officers introduced the report. The application was for full planning
permission for the demolition of an existing boat house building and the
erection of a new boat house building associated with the running of Ruislip
Lido. It was noted that the footprint of the proposed building and its
elevations were similar to the existing structure.

Members were referred to the addendum for the item. This provided an
additional consultation response received from a local resident and a
comment from Ruislip Resident's Association. The latter requested that the
existing cupola feature be replicated on the new roof. Officer's advised that
replication of the cupola feature was not included in the submitted plans and

Page 3




that here was no justification on planning grounds to delay approval of the
application because of this. It was proposed that, subject to the agreement
of the Committee, an informative would be added to the decision notice
requesting the use of appropriate roof cladding.

The proposal was considered to comply with relevant Council and London
Plan policies and with the objectives within the National Planning Policy
Framework and was, therefore, recommended for approval.

Members expressed concerns about the effect of the fence at the site on the
neighbouring area. Following discussion, it was agreed that this would be
referred to ward Councillors and to the Green Spaces team for further
consideration. This would be separate from the planning application.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved, as per the officer's
recommendations, subject to:

- The addition of an informative to the wording of condition 5
(materials) to highlight the Committee's desire to see the use of Cedar
Cladding similar to that used on the adjacent Woodland centre.

- The addition of an informative highlighting the desire of the local
community to see the existing cupola feature replicated on the roof of
the new boathouse. The committee would therefore like to highlight
their encouragement for the applicant to investigate whether
alternative proposals, or amendments to the existing proposal, might
enable the retention of this feature.

52.

PRONTO INDUSTRIAL ESTATE AND 585-591 UXBRIDGE ROAD,
HAYES 4404/APP/2015/3032 (Agenda ltem 9)

Further to the granted permission 4404/APP/2014/2506, the applicant
seeks, under Section 106ba of the 1990 Town and Country Planning
Act, to remove the off-site affordable housing contributions from the
approved development.

Officers introduced the report and referred Members to the addendum sheet
that had been circulated. A previous planning application for the
development had been approved in June 2015. This had specified, via a
Section 106 agreement, that the applicant must provide an off-site affordable
housing contribution of £120,000. The applicant was seeking removal of this
requirement as they argued that it made the development scheme unviable.

The Economic Viability Assessment that had been submitted as part of the
Section 106 agreement was not considered to have fully demonstrated that
the inclusion of the affordable housing requirement made the development
unviable. It was, therefore, recommended that the application to remove the
off-site affordable housing contribution requirement be refused.

The Legal Advisor confirmed that an independent assessment had not been
undertaken in relation to the application currently under consideration, but
that an assessment had been made by the Council's Commercial Property

Page 4




Service.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to
the vote was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused, as per the officer's
recommendation.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.30 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any
of the resolutions please contact Jon Pitt on 01895 277655. Circulation of
these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the
Public.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HEATHROW ENERGY CENTRE, CENTRAL TERMINAL AREA HEATHROW
AIRPORT HOUNSLOW

Development: Proposed temporary enabling boilers with associated pipe work and permaner
header building (Consultation Under Part 8, Class F of the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015)

LBH Ref Nos: 62360/APP/2015/2664

Drawing Nos: 13000-00-GA-200-000028 Version 4.1
13000-00-GA-200-000029 Version 4.
13000-00-GA-200-000030 Version 4.
13000-00-GA-200-000031 Version 4.
17447-00-GA-200-000001 Version 2.
13000-00-GA-200-000034 Version 4.
13000-40-GA-212-000003 Version 3.
13000-40-GA-212-000004 Version 3.
13000-XX-SE-200-000003 Version 4.
17447-XX-SE-200-000006 Version 2.
17447-XX-SE-200-000007 Version 2.
17447-XX-SE-200-000008 Version 2.
17921-00-GA-200-000002 Version 2.
17921-00-GA-200-000003 Version 2.
17921-00-GA-248-000001 Version 4.
17921-XX-GA-248-000002 Version 4.
17921-XX-SE-248-000001 Version 4.
17921-XX-SE-248-000002 Version 4.
17921-XX-SE-248-000003 Version 2.
Design and Access statemen
Covering Letter
17447-30-GA-224-000001 Version 2.
17447-40-GA-200-000001 Version 2.
17447-A0-GA-200-000001 Version 2.
17447-A0-GA-200-000002 Version 2.
17447-A0-GA-224-000001 Version 2.
17447-XX-DE-223-000001 Version 2.!
17447-XX-DE-223-000002 Version 2.!
17447-XX-DE-223-000004 Version 2.!
17447-XX-SE-200-000001 Version 2.
17447-XX-SE-200-000003 Version 2.
13000-00-GA-200-000033 Version 4.
13000-XX-SE-200-000004 Version 4.1
13000-XX-SE-200-000005 Version 4.
13000-XX-SE-200-000006 Version 3.
13000-XX-SE-200-000007 Version 3.
17447-00-GA-200-000002 Version 2.
17447-00-GA-200-000003 Version 2.
17447-00-GA-200-000004 Version 2.
17447-00-GA-200-000005 Version 2.
17447-00-GA-200-000006 Version 2.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



17447-00-GA-200-000007 Version 2.
17447-00-GA-200-000007 Version 2.
17447-00-GA-224-000001 Version 2.
17447-10-GA-200-000001 Version 2.
17447-10-GA-200-000002 Version 2.
17447-10-GA-224-000001 Version 2.
17447-20-GA-200-000001 Version 2.
17447-20-GA-200-000002 Version 2.
17447-20-GA-224-000001 Version 2.
17447-30-GA-200-000001 Version 2.
17447-30-GA-200-000002 Version 2.

Date Plans Received: 13/07/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/07/2015
1. SUMMARY

This development involves the the erection of two temporary enabling boilers with
associated pipework and a permanent header building within the Central Terminal Area at
Heathrow Airport to replace the existing Boiler House building.

The scheme is located within the Central Terminal Area and therefore presents no amenity
issue to neighbours, is directly related to the operational activities of Heathrow Airport and
accordingly no objection is raised under the prior notification procedure within the
Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 8, Class F of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 2015.

2. RECOMMENDATION
NO OBJECTION

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

Within 3 months of occupation of the permanent Header Building at Terminal 3, the
Temporary Enabling Buildings hereby permitted shall be removed and the land restored to
its former condition.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COmM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

17447-00-GA-200-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building/Enabling Boilers/LTHW Location Plan
13000-00-GA-200-000030 v. 4.0 Enabling Boiler - South, Site Plan as Proposed
13000-00-GA-200-000031 v. 4.0 Enabling Boiler - North, Site Plan as Proposed
13000-00-GA-200-000033 v. 4.0 Enabling Boiler - South, Ground Floor
13000-00-GA-200-000034 v. 4.0 Enabling Boiler - North, Ground Floor

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



13000-40-GA-212-000003 v. 3.0 Enabling Boiler - South, Roof Plan
13000-40-GA-212-000004 v. 3.0 Enabling Boiler - North, Roof Plan
13000-XX-SE-200-000003 v. 4.0 Enabling Boiler - South, Elevations
13000-XX-SE-200-000004 v. 4.0 Enabling Boiler - North, Elevations
13000-XX-SE-200-000005 v. 4.0 Enabling Boilers - Gantry, Existing and Proposed
13000-XX-SE-200-000006 v. 3.0 Enabling Boiler - North, Elevations
13000-XX-SE-200-000007 v. 3.0 Enabling Boiler - South, Hoarding Elevations
17447-00-GA-200-000003 v. 2.0 Header Building, Ground Floor Layout
17447-00-GA-200-000004 v. 2.0 Header Building, Site Plan as Proposed with Boiler
17447-00-GA-200-000005 v. 2.0 Header Building, Site Plan as Proposed with CTA Hotel
17447-00-GA-200-000006 v. 2.0 Header Building, Level 00

17447-00-GA-200-000007 v. 2.0 Header Building, Demolitions
17447-00-GA-224-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building, Level 00

17447-10-GA-200-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building, First Floor Layout
17447-10-GA-200-000002 v. 2.0 Header Building, Level 10 Wall Types
17447-10-GA-224-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building, Level 10 Ceiling, Floors and Wall
17447-20-GA-200-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building, Second Floor Layout
17447-10-GA-200-000002 v. 2.0 Header Building, Level 20 Wall Types
17447-20-GA-224-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building, Level 20 Ceiling, Floor and Wall
17447-30-GA-200-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building, Third Floor Layout
17447-30-GA-200-000002 v. 2.0 Header Building, Level 30 Wall Types
17447-30-GA-224-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building, Level 30 Ceiling, Floor and Wall
17447-40-GA-200-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building, Roof Plan

17447-A0-GA-200-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building, Basement Floor Layout
17447-A0-GA-200-000002 v. 2.0 Header Building, Basement Level, Wall Types
17447-A0-GA-224-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building, Ceiling, Floor and Wall Finishes
17447-XX-DE-223-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building, External Door Types 01
17447-XX-DE-223-000002 v. 2.0 Header Building, Internal Door Types
17447-XX-DE-223-000004 v. 2.0 Header Building, External Door Types 02
17447-XX-SE-200-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building, Sections

17447-XX-SE-200-000001 v. 2.0 Header Building, Elevations

17447-XX-SE-200-000006 v. 2.0 Header Building, Plan and Section Details
17447-XX-SE-200-000007 v. 2.0 Header Building, Wall Section Details
17447-XX-SE-200-000008 v. 2.0 Header Building, Wall Section Details
17921-00-GA-200-000003 v. 2.0 Enabling Boilers, LTHW/Staircase, Site Plan as propose
17921-XX-GA-248-000002 v. 4.0 Enabling Boilers, LTHW/Staircase, Proposed Staircase
17921-XX-SE-248-000002 v. 4.0 Enabling Boilers, LTHW/Staircase, Proposed Staircase
17921-XX-SE-248-000003 v. 2.0 Enabling Boilers, LTHW/Staircase, Pipework

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to no objection to this consultation has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including
The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to raise no objection to this consultation has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

A5 New development at airports - incorporation of ancillary retail and
leisure facilities and other services

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

LPP 5.1 (2015) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.18 (2015) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

LPP 5.2 (2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.21 (2015) Contaminated land

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 6.6 (2015) Aviation

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult
the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is explained
further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The existing Boiler House site is located in the Central Terminal Area (CTA) directly
adjacent to Multi Storey Car Park 3 (MSCP3). The proposed Header Building will be located
immediately adjacent to this existing site, with the two temporary Boilers to the north and
south of this location.

The surrounding locality consists of the buildings of Terminal 3 and drop off areas.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This development involves the the erection of two temporary enabling boilers with
associated pipework and a permanent header building within the Central Terminal Area at
Heathrow Airport.

BACKGROUND

The existing heating systems at Heathrow comprise multiple systems operating at different
temperatures and pressures. At present, the main system is within the Central Terminal Area
and comprises a boilers house located directly adjacent to MSCP3 which serves Terminal 1,
Terminal 3 and some other smaller accommodation. The boilers and their supporting
infrastructure date back to 1980 and require replacement. This would also involve the
replacement of multiple heat exchangers located in at least eight different locations within
the CTA.

The Heathrow Energy Centre was completed in 2012 within the cargo area, to provide
electricity and hot water to the new Terminal 2 and Terminal 5. The generating plant
comprises 8MW thermal output, 1.8MW electrical output CHP plant fuelled by biomass and
two 10MW output natural gas boilers. A branch from the mains that run to Terminal 2 was
left to allow connection to other areas within the CTA.

The requirement to replace the existing Boiler House coupled with the existing passive
connection to the Heathrow Energy Centre, provides an opportunity to link the CTA to the
new system. However the existing Boiler House systems are not designed to handle and
distribute the Low Temperature Hot Water (LTHW) system of the Heathrow Energy Centre,
and therefore a new Header Building is required to provide a physical link between the
Energy Centre and secondary heating circuits that feed various buildings within the CTA.

Several environmental and operational benefits would arise from this scheme which include
1. overall reduction in the airports site wide carbon emissions from thermal sources;

2. facilitation of a future district heating system throughout the CTA,;

3. LTHW is a safer system;

4. More efficient system to provide hot water throughout the CTA, as the heat loss will be
reduced.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



PROPOSED WORKS

The proposed development will be brought forward in two phases. Phase One involves the
erection of two temporary 'Enabling Boilers' to distribute LTHW throughout the CTA whilst
the Boiler House is decommissioned. Phase Two involves the construction and
commissioning of the Header Building, followed by the removal of the Enabling Boilers.

- PHASE ONE

The two temporary Enabling Boilers are proposed within the CTA and are referred to on the
plans as the North and South Boilers. The North Boiler is located in the northern corner of
the Terminal 3 set down area. The building proposed is 11.3 metres by 16.4 metres in
footprint and 19.5 metres in height with four flues extending to a total height of 19.5 metres.
Ply hoarding, 2.4 metres in height, will be erected around the Boiler and painted grey.

The Southern Boiler is located between the MSCP2 exit ramp and the South Wing of
Terminal 3. The building housing the boilers will be 7.7 metres by 12 metres in footprint and
5.2 metres in height. Four flues extend to a height of 14 metres from the centre of this
building and this will also be enclosed by a 2.4 metre ply hoarding painted grey.

At the South Boiler, a connection to the existing high level gantry is proposed, which then
drops to ground level before going underground to connect to the North Boiler.

- PHASE TWO

The proposed new header building will be located to the north of the existing Boiler House,
between this and the MSCP3. The building is approximately 26 metres by 10 metres and will
be 21 metres in height at its tallest point. A new basement is proposed to enable the
connections to the existing service tunnels. The building contains five levels, including the
basement level.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is no relevant planning history for this proposal.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.T4 (2012) Heathrow Airport

Part 2 Policies:

A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

A5 New development at airports - incorporation of ancillary retail and leisure facilities

and other services

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iif) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

LPP 5.1 (2015) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.18 (2015) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

LPP 5.2 (2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.21 (2015) Contaminated land

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 6.6 (2015) Aviation

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 22nd September 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

NATS

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company
("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

However, please be aware that this response applies specifically to the above consultation and only
reflects the position of NATS (that is responsible for the management of en route air traffic) based on
the information supplied at the time of this application. This letter does not provide any indication of
the position of any other party, whether they be an airport, airspace user or otherwise. It remains your
responsibility to ensure that all the appropriate consultees are properly consulted.

If any changes are proposed to the information supplied to NATS in regard to this application which
become the basis of a revised, amended or further application for approval, then as a statutory
consultee NERL requires that it be further consulted on any such changes prior to any planning
permission or any consent being granted.

HEATHROW SAFEGUARDING
We have now assessed the application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we have no
safeguarding objections to the proposed development.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



However, we would like to make the following observation:

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required during its
construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant's attention to the requirement within the British
Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult the aerodrome
before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note 4,
'‘Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policysafeguarding.htm

Internal Consultees

None received to date. Any additional comments will be reported within the addendum to the
committee report.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This application is a consultation under Schedule 2, Part 8, Class F of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015. This part of the Order
allows the carrying out on operational land by a relevant airport operator or its agent
of development (including the erection or alteration of an operational building) in connection
with the provision of services and facilities at a relevant airport. Development is permitted by
Class F subject to the condition that the relevant airport operator consults the local
planning authority before carrying out any development. This submission has therefore
been submitted as part of this consultation and relevant considerations will be added to any
decision if deemed appropriate.

In terms of the principle, there is no in principle objection to the development, which will
consolidate several heating systems within the airport and provide a more efficient system
that reduces the airports site wide carbon emissions from thermal sources.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

No objection is raised to the scheme in terms of airport safeguarding.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The Enabling Boilers are small in scale, being single storey structures of just over five
metres in height, although the stack heights are noticeable in the context of the buildings (14
metres for the South Boiler and 19.5 metres for the North Boiler). Whilst the buildings and
associated hoarding would be noticeable within the surrounding area, given the nature and
character of the surrounding airport infrastructure, they are not considered to be of such a
design and scale, that would appear out of character. Further, these are temporary
structures proposed only until the completion of the Header Building. The Council will add a
consideration to the any decision, to ensure that these structures are removed within 3
months of completion of the Header Building.

The proposed Header Building has been designed with a grey rainscreen cladding and
darker grey for the proposed louvers for ventilation. The majority of the buildings within the
CTA are grey in colour and this proposed building therefore reflects the material palettes

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



7.08

7.09

7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

within the surrounding area. The height of this building will be comparable to that of the
MSCP3 and Terminal buildings within the surrounding area. Given the location, acceptable
design and scale of the proposed building, the scheme is not considered to appear
incongruous within the CTA.

Impact on neighbours

Given the location of the site within the Heathrow Airport Boundary and over 1.2km from the
nearest residential property, the scheme is not considered to have a detrimental impact on
the amenities of residential occupiers.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to the consideration of this application. There will be no permanent staff
present at any of the structures.
Urban design, access and security

The design and scale of the temporary and permanent buildings has been discussed within
'Impact on the character & appearance of the area'.
Disabled access

Not applicable to the consideration of this application. There will be no permanent staff
present at any of the structures.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

No landscaping is proposed given the location of the site between other buildings, within the
airport boundary, and also the temporary nature of the Enabling Boilers. No objection is
therefore raised in this regard.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

There are notable benefits in replacing the existing system in that it will allow a connection to
the Heathrow Energy Centre. This will result in a further reduction in the Airports site wide
carbon emissions from thermal sources, reduce the heat loss from the system, therefore
providing a more efficient delivery of hot water throughout the CTA. Such efficiency
improvements and carbon emission reduction are welcomed in the airport area and no
objection is therefore raised in respect of sustainability.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

There are no flooding or drainage issues associated with the application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

No objection in regard to noise. The Councils Environmental Protection Officer has not
provided comments to date on the application. These comments will be added to the
addendum once received.

Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Other Issues

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



There are no other issues for consideration with this applcation.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

10. CONCLUSION

This development involves the the erection of two temporary enabling boilers with
associated pipework and a permanent header building within the Central Terminal Area at
Heathrow Airport to replace the existing Boiler House building.

The scheme is located within the Central Terminal Area and therefore presents no amenity
issue to neighbours, is directly related to the operational activities of Heathrow Airport and
accordingly no objection is raised under the prior notification procedure within the
Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 8, Class F of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 2015.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework 2012

Contact Officer: Charlotte Goff Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SITE OF BUILDING 717 SHEFFIELD WAY HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Reserved matters (Landscaping) application in compliance with conditions 2
and 3 of planning permission reference 50657/APP/2013/2214 (Demolition of
existing warehouse buildings and erection of 602 bedroom 8-storey hotel with
associated car parking (Outline application including details of access,
appearance, layout and scale - landscaping reserved))

LBH Ref Nos: 50657/APP/2015/1974

Drawing Nos: Covering Letter
058-GA-10C
0531_P
Utility Mapping Survey
058-LA-201 Rev E
058-LA-202 Rev E
Arboricultural Implications Assessment J 48.0
Landscape Management/Maintenance Plai
Landscape Strategy - Tree and Plant Species
Vehicle tracking 1
Vehicle tracking z

Date Plans Received: 28/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 28/05/2015
1. SUMMARY

Outline Planning Permission (50657/APP/2013/2214) was granted for the demolition of the
existing warehouse buildings, and erection of 602 bedroom 8-storey hotel with associated
car parking on 09 July 2014. The outline application was for the consideration of 'Means of
Access', 'Layout’, 'Scale' and 'Appearance' of the Development. The single matter which
was reserved was 'Landscaping'.

Condition 2 of this consent relates to the approval of Landscaping 'Reserved Matters'.

Condition 3 requires the approval of the details of the landscaping and appearance of
individual phases of the development and describes the extent of the information required.

The hard and soft landscaping details have been reviewed and are considered acceptable
in the context of the site and surrounding area. No objection is therefore raised to this
application, which complies with the Councils adopted policies and guidance. Approval is
therefore recommended.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans 058-LA-201 Rev B; 058-LA-202 Rev B;

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



0531_P; Vehicle tracking 1; Vehicle tracking 2 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (March 2015).

2 RES5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

- Tree removal and protection [Arboricultural Implications Assessment J 48.06 dated 9th
January 2014];
- Landscaping preparation, planting, maintenance and management [DCLA Landscape
Management/Maintenance Plan January 2014];

-Landscape Strategy [DCLA Landscape Strategy - Tree and Plant Species dated 14th
January 2014]

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (March 2015).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 6.13 (2015) Parking

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2015) Public realm

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site has an area of 0.62ha and is roughly triangular in shape. To the west
the site adjoins the car park of the Hilton Hotel which incorporates a sub-station and some
planting alongside the boundary with the application site. The other boundaries of the site
adjoin airport roads. Beyond Sheffield Way and the Great South West Road to the south
and east of the site is an area of rising open grass and landscaping that forms part of the
extensive elevated Terminal 4 road system separating the airport from residential areas
within LB Hounslow. To the north of the site beyond the Southern Perimeter Road is the
operational airfield at Heathrow Airport. This includes a number of airport buildings and
structures including a large radar tower as well as aircraft stands and piers connected
directly to Terminal 4.

The site extends fully to the kerb line of the adjacent roads such that the grass verges,
footways and trees adjacent to the highway are within the same ownership. The surrounding
roads are controlled by BAA the airport operator and are not adopted highways.

The site currently contains a "shed" type warehouse building used by an airport contractor
for vehicle security screening purposes. The operational area of the site is entirely hard
surfaced and delineated by 3m high metal boundary security fencing. A small security booth
is sited at the site's only vehicular access point at the eastern corner of the site off Sheffield
Way.

The site is within Heathrow Airport as designated on the Hillingdon Development Plan
Proposals Map.

Two bus routes (482 and 490) serve bus stops nearby on the Southern Perimeter Road.
The nearest rail station is Heathrow Terminal 4, approximately 500m north-west of the site,
served by the Piccadilly Line and Heathrow Express / Connect rail services to Paddington.
The site has a public transport accessibility level (PTAL) rating of 2.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal seeks the approval of the reserved matters of landscaping in respect of outline
planning permission 50657/APP/2013/2214, which granted consent for the demolition of the
existing warehouse building and erection of a 602 bedroom, 8-storey hotel with associated
car parking.

Matters relating to access, appearance, layout and scale were approved as part of the
outline permission.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



50657/APP/2013/2214 Site Of Building 717 Located Between Sheffield Way And Southern P

Demolition of existing warehouse buildings and erection of 602 bedroom 8-storey hotel with
associated car parking (Outline application including details of access, appearance, layout and
scale - landscaping reserved).

Decision: 18-03-2014  Approved

50657/APP/2015/1351 Building 717 Sheffield Way Heathrow Airport

Alter elevations including infill of 2 indents on eastern corner of building, relocation of bedroom t
first floor southern corner to replicate floors above, amended shape of western corner including
altered reception entrance, internal alterations including the repositioning of 1 stair core and
main lifts/service lifts/plant resulting in 6 additional bedrooms (total 607). Alterations to ground
level (undercroft) to improve usability of car park and building entrances including: altered
positions for support pillars; partial roof opening to provide daylight from atrium above;
reconfigured drop-off area, cycle stands, motorcycle bays and electric charging bays; altered
vehicular entrance and exit; alterations to ground floor plant areas (Application for Non-Material
Amendment)

Decision: 14-05-2015 Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The most relevant application is 50657/APP/2013/2214, which granted consent for the
'Demolition of existing warehouse buildings and erection of 602 bedroom 8-storey hotel with
associated car parking (Outline application including details of access, appearance, layout
and scale - landscaping reserved)'.

Condition 2 of this consent relates to the approval of Landscaping 'Reserved Matters',
requesting that the details be submitted within 3 years of the date of the decision. Condition
3 requires the approval of the following specific details and information of the landscaping of
the development:

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage (covered and secure)

2.b Cycle Storage (covered and secure)

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including the provision of 79 car parking spaces, and the
demonstration that 16 electric car charging points (8 active and 8 passive) are provided,
along with at least 9 disabled spaces)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Living Walls and Roofs
3.a Details of the inclusion of living walls and roofs

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



3.b Justification as to why no part of the development can include living walls and roofs

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other

6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

6.c Details of any exterior water features

7. Tree Protection

7.a A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

7.b. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted
to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall
be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.
AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 6.13 (2015) Parking
LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 23



LPP 7.5 (2015) Public realm
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 30th July 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
No responses have been received to the consultation.

Internal Consultees

TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

THE PROPOSAL

- A Landscape Strategy, by David Clarke, describes the generally poor quality of tree stock on the site
which is unsuitable for retention with the approved building and sets out the landscape objectives for
the site.

- The Arboricultural Impact Assessment, by Broad Oak Tree Consultants, confirms that of the 30No.
existing trees on the site, most are 'C' or 'U' grade trees, with only 4No. grade 'B' (moderate) and no
grade 'A' (good) specimens.

- New trees have been selected of medium to large height and columnar habit, including Fagus
sylvatica 'Dawyck’, Carpinus betiulus 'Fastigiata', Pyrus calleryana 'Chanticleer' and Tilia x europea
'Pallida’ which will suit the space available and satisfy the constraints imposed by Heathrow's
birdstrike avoidance guidance.

Unum's Soft Landscaping Plan, ref. 058-LA-201 Rev B, includes a planting plan and plant schedules
- In spite of the limited space / opportunities for planting 34No. semi-mature trees will be planted
around the perimeter, together with extensive 'instant hedging' and ornamental shrub planting.

- The scheme is supported by a Landscape Management / Maintenance Plan (document) by David
Clarke which includes a technical (NBS) specification.

RECOMMENDATION
No objection subject to the implementation, establishment and maintenance of the scheme as
submitted.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development
The principle of the development was established under the grant of outline planning
permission.
7.02 Density of the proposed development
Residential density is not relevant to this application which seeks approval of reserved

matters of landscaping for a commercial development.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Matters relating to archaeology, and other heritage assets were considered under the grant
of the outline application and are not relevant to this application for reserved matters
approval.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding concerns in relation to the application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



7.05 Impact on the green belt

Matters relating to green belt were considered under the grant of the outline application and
are not relevant to this application for reserved matters approval.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Matter relating to appearance, layout and scale were considered under the grant of the
outline application. However as part of the landscaping condition, details were required to be
submitted of the following:

- Refuse Storage (covered and secure)

- Cycle Storage (covered and secure)

- Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

- Hard Surfacing Materials

- External Lighting

- Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture).

This submission includes in the submitted drawings, details of the refuse store, cycle stands,
boundary treatments, hard surfacing materials, external lighting and street furniture. The
cycle storage is located part within the car park area (accessed from the southern entrance)
and adjacent to the western elevation of the building (accessed from the southern perimeter
road). The refuse storage is located within the building also at car park level, adjacent to
the service yard on the southern elevation. These storage areas are considered acceptable
and no objection is raised to these details in terms of their impact on the overall character
and appearance of the area, given that they would not be highly prominent in views from the
surrounding street scene.

The boundary treatments proposed, consist of a high hedge around the perimeter of the
building. No objection is raised to this treatment, which is considered to soften and enhance
the landscaping and appearance of the site.

The hard surfaces will be a mix of tarmac, Terrapave flags and concrete, to which no
objection is raised as this will not appear out of keeping with the nature of the surrounding
area.

Other structures proposed within the area include barriers, bins, seating, lighting and
bollards. Careful consideration has been given to the siting of these additions and no
objection is raised to their siting or design.

With regards to the details of functional services, a report and plan has been submitted
providing detail of these and which highlights the services diversions required. The
proposed levels and contours of the site are shown on the submitted hard landscaping plan
and considered acceptable.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Matters relating to neighbour impacts were considered under the grant of the outline
application and it is noted that their are no residential occupiers in the vicinity of the site.
Accordingly, these matters are not relevant to the consideration of this reserved matters
application.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposal relates to a hotel which would not have future residential occupiers. The
appropriateness of the design and layout of the hotel were considered under the outline
consent.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

Matters relating to highway impacts and pedestrian safety were considered under the grant
of the outline application. It is noted that the landscaping proposals accord with the outline
consent in respect of highways layout, parking provision and in all other respects. No
objection is therefore raised to the car and cycle parking, and refuse storage shown on the
submitted drawings.

Urban design, access and security

Issues relating to design, layout and access were considered under the grant of the outline
permission and the proposed landscaping details do not raise any concerns in these
respects.

The proposed landscaping is not considered to give rise to any security concerns.
Disabled access

Issues relating to accessibility were considered under the grant of the outline permission and
the proposed landscaping details do not raise any concerns in these respects.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Affordable housing is not a relevant consideration in respect to this application which seeks
approval of landscaping details in relation to a hotel.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The Landscape Strategy describes the generally poor quality of tree stock on the site which
is unsuitable for retention with the approved building, and sets out the landscape objectives
for the site. The Arboricultural Impact Assessment, by Broad Oak Tree Consultants, confirms
that of the 30No. existing trees on the site, most are 'C' or 'U' grade trees, with only 4No.
grade 'B' (moderate) and no grade 'A' (good) specimens.

New trees have been selected of medium to large height and columnar habit, including
Fagus sylvatica 'Dawyck’, Carpinus betiulus 'Fastigiata', Pyrus calleryana 'Chanticleer' and
Tilia x europea 'Pallida' which will suit the space available and satisfy the constraints
imposed by Heathrow's birdstrike avoidance guidance. Unum's Soft Landscaping Plan, ref.
058-LA-201 Rev B, includes a planting plan and plant schedules.

In spite of the limited space 34No. semi-mature trees will be planted around the perimeter,
together with extensive 'instant hedging' and ornamental shrub planting. The scheme is
supported by a Landscape Management/Maintenance Plan, which includes a technical
specification. This information has been reviewed by the Councils Tree and Landscape
Officer who raises no objection to the proposed landscaping of the site.

With regards to living walls and roofs, these have not been included in the landscaping for
the site. Given the proximity of the site to the airfield, the site is constrained by the need to
avoid nesting birds. As such, living roofs and walls are not proposed as they offer an
excellent source of nesting material for birds. In lieu of living walls, the applicants have
proposed that the eastern and western side of the ground floor car park, be screened using
a mixture of hornbeam and clipped box hedging. No objection is raised to this detail.
Sustainable waste management

Matters relating to waste management were considered under the grant of the outline
application and should not be revisited as part of this application. It is noted that the
landscaping proposals accord with the outline consent in respect of waste management and
in all other respects.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Matters relating to renewable energy and general sustainability were considered under the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

grant of the outline application and should not be revisited as part of this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Matters relating to flooding and drainage and general sustainability were considered under
the grant of the outline application and should not be revisited as part of this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Matters relating to noise and air quality and general sustainability were considered under the
grant of the outline application and should not be revisited as part of this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning obligations

Necessary planning obligations were secured in granting outline planning permission for the
development. Accordingly, no further obligations are necessary to mitigate development
impacts.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Other Issues

There are no other issues for consideration with this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Conditions 2 and 3 of the outline planning consent (ref:50657/APP/2013/2214) required the
provision of details of the landscaping of the development. This Reserved Matter application
considers the landscaping to be acceptable, and in compliance with the relevant policies and
planning guidance for the site. Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework 2012

Contact Officer: Charlotte Goff Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



uaalog jseld

O \J 0

Car Park

Lighting Tower
O )

@)
O

El
Sub Sta

Sljejtpr::;:~’\

N SHEFFIELD WAY o

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Site Address:
Site of building 717 Sheffield Way
Heathrow Airport
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
50657/APP/2015/1974 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 29 | October 2015

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

FHILLING

LONDON

DON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address TEMPORARY CAR PARK SITE SEALAND ROAD HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Installation of a multi-deck car park to provide 9 levels of parking to provide 21
staff car parking spaces for the neighbouring Gate Gourmet Building and the
remainder of spaces to be a commercial car park (Outline Application seeking
approval of access, appearance, layout and scale).

LBH Ref Nos: 65688/APP/2015/142

Drawing Nos: 048-EL-500
048-EL-501
048-EX-20C
048-GA-10C
048-GA-301-A
048-GA-302-A
048-GA-303-A
048-GA-304-A
048-GA-305-A
048-GA-306-A
048-GA-307-A
048-GA-308-A
048-SE-400
Covering Letter - Sealand Roac
Design and Access statement - Sealand Roa:
048-GA-300-E
Air Quality Assessmen
Transport Assessmen
Planning Statemen
Archaeological Assessment dated April 201

Date Plans Received: 14/01/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/01/2015
Date Application Valid: 11/02/2015
1. SUMMARY

Outline planning permission is sought for the erection of a ground plus 8 level multideck
airport car park, comprising a total of 2,077 spaces. The ground floor of the car park would
be for the exclusive use of the adjacent Gate Gourmet flight catering business workers. The
upper floors would be used for airline passenger parking and would be operated as a meet
and greet car park, whereby passengers hand over their car keys at the airport terminal
and the car is driven to the car park by an employee of the parking company, with the
process reversed on the return journey.

The application is made in outline with all matters included, apart from landscaping.

The principle of a car park use on the site is considered consistent with Policy A4 (New
Development Directly Related to Heathrow Airport) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The proposal is not considered to raise specific amenity or environmental issues and is

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



compatible with airport safeguarding.

The scale and specific design of the proposed building are considered, on balance,
acceptable for this location within the Cargo area at Heathrow, which is dominated by large
commercial buildings, including the larger British Airways Cargo Centre warehouse and the
more recent Heathrow biomass plant.

Heathrow car parks are subject to a cap of 42,000 spaces, imposed at the time of the
Terminal 5 permission. The cap condition is complex. However, it is considered that the
condition applies to Heathrow Airport as a whole and not just to the airport operator
(Heathrow Airport Limited). There is spare capacity within the cap for the proposed parking
spaces and officers consider that whether or not the airport operator should retain a
monopoly control over any additional parking at the airport is not a planning matter.

The development falls within the airport boundary and under the T5 cap. The development
is not considered to be subject to the ususal air quality/sustainability concerns associated
with off airport car parking.

The applicant refers to exceptional circumstances applying to this particular site, involving a
disputed legal requirement to provide a car park for Gate Gourmet workers, which
effectively sterilises the considerable development potential of the site. The applicant
considers that the provision of a multi-deck car park is the only practical option available in
the circumstances to ensure an efficient use of this brownfield airport site.

The proposed development is considered to comply with relevant planning policies and
approval is recommended subject to conditions.

2, RECOMMENDATION
Approval, subject to the following conditions:

1 COM1 Outline Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall begin either before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission, or before the expiration of two years from the date of
approval of the last of the reserved matters to be approved, whichever is the later.

REASON
To comply with Section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended)

2 COM2 Outline Reserved Matters

Details of the landscaping (hereinafter called "the reserved matters" shall be submitted to
the local planning authority before the expiry of three years from the date of this permission
and approved in writing before any development begins. The submitted details shall
include:

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate (the species and coverage being acceptable in not attracting birds)

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



2.b Car Parking Layouts including demonstration that:

For the employee parking at ground level, 64 of all parking spaces are served by electrical
charging points (43 active and 21 passive); 21 disabled parking bays; and 10 motorcycle
bays.

For airline passengers on the upper floors, 131 of all parking spaces are served by
electrical charging points (37 active and 94 passive spaces).

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials
2.d External Lighting

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

(i) To comply with Sections 91 and 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As
Amended).

(i) To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual
amenities of the locality, to avoid endangering the safe operation of aircraft through the
attraction of

birds and provide adequate facilities, in compliance with policies A4, BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (2015).

3 COmM27 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

Notwithstanding the submitted plans, development shall not begin until details of all traffic
arrangements (including where appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety
strips, sight lines at road junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces,
loading facilities, closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development
shall not be occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the
approved details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be
permanently retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays
shall be a minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent
bays may share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2015)

4 OoM2 Levels

The total height of the development hereby approved, including the lift overruns, shall not
exceed 47.94 metres above ordinance datum.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



REASON
To avoid endangering the safe operation of aircraft, in accordance with Policy A4 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 COM29 No floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in accordance
with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and direction of light
sources and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall not thereafter be
altered.

REASON

(i) To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties in accordance with policies BE13
and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012); an
(i) To avoid endangering the safe operation of aircraft, in accordance with Policy A4 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 COm7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include
i) information relating to make, product/type, colour of and photographs/images
ii) The parapet enclosure to the new car park deck

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 NONSC Sustainable parking stategy

None of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until a scheme for a
sustainable parking stategy has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The approved strategy shall then be implemented as soon as the facility
hereby permitted are brought into use and the strategy shall remain in place thereafter,
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
In order to reduce carbon emissions and improve air quality across the airport in
compliance with policy 5.2 of the London Plan (2015).

8 NONSC Design and construction method statements

None of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until detailed design and
construction method statements for all of the ground floor structures, foundations and
basements and for any other structures below ground level, including piling (temporary and
permanent), have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority which:-

(i) Accommodate the proposed location of the Crossrail structures including tunnels, shafts
and temporary works,

(iii) Accommodate ground movement arising from the construction thereof,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



(iv) Mitigate the effects on Crossrail, of ground movement arising from development

The development shall be carried out in all respects in accordance with the approved
design and method statements. All structures and works comprised within the development
hereby permitted which are required by paragraphs C1(i), (iii) and (iv) of this condition shall
be completed, in their entirety, before any part of the building hereby permitted is occupiec

REASON
To ensure that strategic transport infrastructure poposals are not prejudiced, in accordance
with Policies 2.8 and 6.4 of the London Plan (2015).

9 NONSC Parking for Airline Passengers / Gate Gourmet Staff only

The parking spaces, disability standard spaces, and electric charging bays shown on the
approved plans shall be marked out prior to the commencement of use of the car park. No
more than 2,077 in total shall be provided, of which a maximum of 1,862 car parking spaces
shall be used for airline passenger parking only, such parking to be pre-booked and not
available on a turn up and park basis. The remainder of 215 car parking spaces shall only
be used by employees at Heathrow Airport.

REASON

To control the level of parking of cars by employees at Heathrow Airport and ensure that all
parking is directly related to the operation of Heathrow Airport in accordance with Policies
A4, AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

10 NONSC Low energy lighting scheme

No development shall commence until details of a low energy lighting scheme have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development
shall proceed in accordance with the approved details.

REASON To ensure the development contributes to a reduction in carbon emissions in
accordance with Policy 5.2 of the London Plan (2015).

1 NONSC Construction training scheme

Development shall not commence until a construction training scheme to secure
employment strategies to maximise employment opportunities for local residents has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved
scheme and timescale of providing the proposed strategy shall then be implemented in
accordance with the agreed scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development contributes to community and social infrastructure to cater for
the needs of the existing community and future populations in compliance with Policy CI1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1.

12 COom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers

P01 048-GA-100 - Location Plan

048-EX-200 - Site plan as existing

048-GA-300B - Ground floor / site plan as proposed

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



048-GA-301A - First floor plan as proposed
048-GA-302A - Second floor plan as proposed
048-GA-303A - Third floor plan as proposed
048-GA-304A - Fourth floor plan as proposed
048-GA-305A - Fifth floor plan as proposed
048-GA-306A - Sixth floor plan as proposed
048-GA-307A - Seventh floor plan as proposed
048-GA-308A - Eighth floor plan as proposed
048-EL-500 - South and east elevations as proposed
048-EL-501 - North and west elevations as proposed
048-SE-400 - Section AA, BB & CC as proposed
Design & Access Statement

Air Quality Assessment

Transport Assessment

Planning Statement

Archaeological Assessment dated April 2015

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

13 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall
be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
clearly demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the
hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to
control surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified
as well as any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface
waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk
from commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the
management and maintenance plan.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
(i) To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



increase the risk of flooding in accordance with Policy EM6 (Flood Risk Management) of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012), Policy 5.12 (Flood Risk
Management) of the London Plan (July 2011) and the Planning Practice Guidance

(ii) To ensure that surface water is handled as close to its source as possible in compliance
with Policy 5.13 (Sustainable Drainage) of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve
water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15 (Water use and supplies) of the London Plan
(2015).

14 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has been
achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (2015) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

INFORMATIVES

1

Please note that the proposed development sits directly above London Underground (LUL)
operational railway infrastructure, namely the Piccadilly Line. The Developer should
consult LUL on their development proposals and of the potential impacts upon the
operational railway.

You may inspect and/or purchase copies of Plans, Sections, Environmental Statements,
Explanatory Notes and Non-Technical Summaries pertaining to the Crossrail proposals at
specified Libraries, Local Authority Offices or directly from Crossrail Limited at 28th Floor,
25 Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London E14 5LQ.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport
AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



AM14
AM15
AM2

AM7
BE13
BE38

OE1

LPP 4.5

LPP 5.1

LPP 5.10
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.17
LPP 5.21
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.6

LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15

LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 8.2
LPP 8.3
NPPF

4

and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

(2015) London's Visitor Infrastructure

(2015) Climate Change Mitigation
(2015) Urban Greening
(2015) Flood risk management
(2015) Sustainable drainage
(2015) Waste capacity
(2015) Contaminated land
(2015) Walking

(2015) Parking

(2015) Aviation

(2015) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

(2015) Improving air quality

(2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and
enhancing the acoustic environment and promoting appropriate
soundscapes.

(2015) Public realm

(2015) Architecture

(2015) Planning obligations

(2015) Community infrastructure levy

National Planning Policy Framework

Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Residents Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.
01895 250574).

6 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to demolish
existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks
before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans must be
submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge
(Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

7

With regard to condition 8 (Sustainable parking strategy), possible initiative could include:
. The priority pricing for customers using electric zero emission cars

. Provision for the future provision of electricy charging points

. Free charging facilities

8

Given the nature of the proposed development, it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, and for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
http://www.aoa.org.uk/policy safeguarding.htm.

9 161 Lighting Near Aerodromes.

The development is close to the aerodrome and the approach to the runway. The applicant
is advised that there is a need to carefully design any lighting proposals. This is further
explained in Advice Note 2, 'Lighting near Aerodromes' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp). Please note that the Air Navigation Order
2005, Article 135 grants the Civil Aviation Authority power to serve notice to extinguish or

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



screen lighting which may endanger aircraft.

10 162 Potential Bird Hazards from Buildings

The applicant is advised that any flat/shallow pitched or green roof on buildings have the
potential to attract gulls for nesting, roosting and loafing and loafing purposes. The
owners/occupiers of the building must ensure that all flat/shallow pitched roofs be
constructed to allow access to all areas by foot using permanent fixed access stairs ladders
or similar.

The owner/occupier must not allow gulls, to nest, roost or loaf on the building. Checks must
be made weekly or sooner if bird activity dictates, during the breeding season. Outside of
the breeding season gull activity must be monitored and the roof checked regularly to
ensure that gulls do not utilise the roof. Any gulls found nesting, roosting or loafing must be
dispersed by the owner/occupier when detected or when requested by BAA Airside
Operations staff. In some instances it may be necessary to contact BAA Airside Operations
staff before bird dispersal takes place. The contact would be Gary Hudson, The
Development Assurance Deliverer for Heathrow Airport on 020 8745 6459.

The owner/occupier must remove any nests or eggs found on the roof. The breeding
season for gulls typically runs from March to June. The owner/occupier must obtain the
appropriate licences where applicable from Natural England before the removal of nests
and eggs. For further information please refer to Advice Note 3 'Potential Bird Hazards from
Amenity Landscaping and

Building Design'.

1 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower you
to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If you
require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

12

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the Community
Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £86,488.61, which is due on commencement of this
development. The actual Community Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your
development is first permitted and a separate liability notice will be issued by the Local
Planning Authority.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a 0.67 hectare roughly rectangular shaped plot, located on
the west side of Sealand Road, towards the southern side of Heathrow Airport. The site is
currently vacant and appears to be informally used for car parking for airport employees.

The site is bounded to the north by an electricity substation, beyond which is Southampton
Road East and British Airways' World Cargo Centre; to the west by the Gate Gourmet
Catering Centre; to the east by Sealand Road, beyond which is car parking; and to the south
by the Southern Perimeter Road.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



The site falls within the Heathrow Airport boundary as shown on the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Proposals Map. The Duke of Northumberland and Longford Rivers are
located to the south of the Southern Perimeter Road, beyond which is Green Belt land falling
within the jurisdiction of Spelthorne Borough Council. The site also falls within an Air Quality
Management Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Outline planning permission is sought, with all matters included, apart from landscaping, for
the erection of a ground plus 8 level multideck airport car park, comprising a total of 2,077
spaces. The ground floor of the car park would be for the exclusive use of Gate Gourmet
workers, who currently park in the P5 airport car park, on the east side of Sealand Road,
under an agreement with the airport operator (Heathrow Airport Limited).

The upper floors of the proposed car park would be used for airline passenger parking and
would be operated by a specialist airport car park company. It is proposed, given its location
close to Terminals 4 and 5, that it would operate as a meet and greet car park, whereby
customers hand over their car keys at the airport terminal and the car is driven to the car
park by an employee of the parking company, with the process reversed on the return
journey.

The ground floor includes a pedestrian security gate on the western boundary, to provide
users with a direct pedestrian access to the adjoining Gate Gourmet catering facility site.
The first floor comprises 215 parking spaces and a staff facility area comprising toilets / a
disabled toilet, control office, rest room / kitchen, lifts and stairs. The upper floors each
contain 234 parking spaces.

The car park would be constructed of reinforced concrete with steel frame and a circulatory
system, incorporating a central ramp between each floor level. The elevations of the car
park would comprise vertical metal louvers to the ground and first floors, with each of the
upper floors comprising 4 horizontal banded metal cladding panels, with widths of 100mm
and 300mm, with colour graded from darker at the bottom to lighter at the top. A steel mesh
would infill between the lower banded cladding on each floor, to act as a vehicle crash
barrier with open spaces above.

Existing landscaping around the road frontages would be largely retained, with the existing
hedge to Sealand Road retained and reinforced as necessary, together with retention of the
better trees / shrubs along the southern boundary fronting the Southern Perimeter Road,
with additional tree planting as required. Access into the site would be from Sealand Road, a
few metres further north from the existing access.

Energy efficient LED lighting would be provided within the car park and via reduced height
illuminated bollards on the top level. Vehicular access and egress would be via electronic
vehicle security barriers requiring swipe card and / or ANPR access.

Vehicular access into the site is proposed via modification of the site's existing access on
Sealand Road with 2 entry barriers and 1 exit barrier. A further exit barrier is proposed
further along the Sealand Road frontage that would be solely for use by the ground floor
Gate Gourmet workers.

The applicant advises that their previous development proposals for this site, which included
a 2009 permission for a Whitbread Premier Inn hotel plus 2 drive-through fast food

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



restaurants, have been prevented, partly due to an on-going legal dispute concerning a
long-standing requirement to provide parking for Gate Gourmet workers. It is understood
that failed mediation means the matter is scheduled to be heard at the High Court later this
year and it is principally for this reason that the applicant seeks to incorporate the Gate
Gourmet car park into a larger development that is compatible with it, rather than an
inefficient use of the site as solely a surface level car park.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site was previously vacant land used for various temporary purposes, but has been
used for several years for temporary car parking by an airport car park operator. Having
examined the aerial photographs of the application site, it appears that it was cleared
between 1999 to 2011. The site appears to have been used as a temporary car park since
2011.

65688/APP/2009/86
Erection of a 300 bedroom seven storey hotel with 67 ancillary car parking spaces (outline
application). -Withdrawn 9 April 2009.

65688/APP/2009/1274

Erection of 240 bedroom 6 storey hotel and two drive through restaurants. Outline
application with details of access, appearance, layout and scale. (Restaurant details
comprise access and layout). -Approved 9 September 2009.

65688/APP/2011/2990

8,751m2 Gross External Area (GEA)) 240 bedroom 6 storey hotel including access, car
parking and ancillary works to the northern section of the site. Full Planning Application Site
Area: 3,122 m2/0.3122 Hectare. Outline planning permission for 2 approx 325m2(Gross
internal area (GIA)) Fast Food retail outlets to the southern section of the site. Outline
application site area: 3,642m2/0.3642 hectare. Restaurant/Fast Food retail outlets details
comprise access and layout (Hybrid Application.) - Withdrawn 30 October 2013.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.E3 (2012) Strategy for Heathrow Opportunity Area
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

PT1.T1 (2012) Accessible Local Destinations

PT1.T4 (2012) Heathrow Airport

Part 2 Policies:

A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



AM13

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

LPP 4.5 (2015) London's Visitor Infrastructure

LPP 5.1 (2015) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.10 (2015) Urban Greening

LPP 5.12 (2015) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.17 (2015) Waste capacity

LPP 5.21 (2015) Contaminated land

LPP 6.10 (2015) Walking

LPP 6.13 (2015) Parking

LPP 6.6 (2015) Aviation

LPP 7.13 (2015) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

LPP 7.14 (2015) Improving air quality

LPP 7.15 (2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and enhancing the
acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

LPP 7.5 (2015) Public realm

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

LPP 8.2 (2015) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2015) Community infrastructure levy

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 9th March 2015
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



External Consultees

The Notice of Proposed Development was advertised under Article 13 of the Town and Country
Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) 2010 and 2 adjoining occupers were
consulted in the surrounding area. Site Notices were posted at the site.

SPELTHORNE BOROUGH COUNCIL
No response received.
LONDON UNDERGROUND

| can confirm that London Underground Infrastructure Protection has no comment to make on this
planning application. However, the site above is within the area subject to the Department of
Transport's Safeguarding Directive for the proposed Crossrail route.

CROSS RAIL

Crossrail is a proposed new railway that will link Heathrow and Maidenhead in the west to Shenfield
and Abbey Wood in the east using existing Network Rail tracks and new tunnels under Central
London. The Crossrail Bill which was introduced into Parliament by the Secretary of State for
Transport in February 2005 was enacted as the Crossrail Act on the 22nd July 2008. The first stage
of Crossrail preparatory construction works began in early 2009. Main construction works have
started with works to the central tunnel section to finish in 2018, to be followed by a phased opening
of services. Crossrail Limited administers a Direction issued by the Department for Transport on 24th
January 2008 for the safeguarding of the proposed alignment of Crossrail. The site of this planning
application is identified within the limits of land subject to consultation under the Safeguarding
Direction.

The implications of the Crossrail proposals for the application have been considered and the detailed
design of the proposed development needs to take account of the construction of Crossrail. Therefore
if, as the Local Planning Authority, you are minded to grant planning permission for the development,
Crossrail Limited are of the view that the following condition should be applied:

Crossrail condition for foundation design, noise, vibration and settlement C1

None of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until detailed design and construction
method statements for all of the ground floor structures, foundations and basements and for any other
structures below ground level, including piling (temporary and permanent), have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority which:-

(i) Accommodate the proposed location of the Crossrail structures including tunnels, shafts and
temporary works,

(iii) Accommodate ground movement arising from the construction thereof,

(iv) Mitigate the effects on Crossrail, of ground movement arising from development

The development shall be carried out in all respects in accordance with the approved design and
method statements. All structures and works comprised within the development hereby permitted
which are required by paragraphs C1(i), (iii) and (iv) of this condition shall be completed, in their
entirety, before any part of the building[s] hereby permitted is/are occupied.

INFORMATIVE: Please note that the proposed development sits directly above London Underground
(LUL) operational railway infrastructure, namely the Piccadilly Line. The Developer should consult
LUL on their development proposals and of the potential impacts upon the operational railway.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



You may inspect and/or purchase copies of Plans, Sections, Environmental Statements, Explanatory
Notes and Non-Technical Summaries pertaining to the Crossrail proposals at specified Libraries,
Local Authority Offices or directly from Crossrail Limited at 28th Floor, 25 Canada Square, Canary
Wharf, London E14 5LQ.

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY (GLA)
No response.

(Officer Note: The GLA has taken the view in the past that free-standing car park applications are not
referable under category 3F of the Mayor of London Order 2008, as there has to be a development
associated with the car parking, not just a car park application on its own. Officers have raise the lack
of response with senior management at the GLA, who have verbally indicated that the GLA do not
consider it a referrable application).

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON (TfL)

The following comments are made by Transport for London officers on a 'without prejudice' basis only
and are intended to ensure that this development is successful in transport terms and in line with
relevant London Plan policies.

It should also be noted that any grant of planning permission would not discharge any requirements
under the Traffic Management Act 2004 and additional notifications and approvals may be needed for
any highway works that might arise from the proposals.

The site is bounded to the east by Sealand Road and to the south by the Southern Perimeter Road.
Both of these roads are private and managed by BAA as part of Heathrow Airport. To the north is an
electricity sub-station and infrastructure associated with the Heathrow Express railway, and to the
west is a service yard. The nearest part of the Transport for London Road Network (TLRN) is the A30
Great South West Road 1.4km to the east.

The 482 and 490 bus routes stop immediately to the south of the site. However, as these are
relatively low frequency routes, the site records a very poor Public Transport Accessibility Level
(PTAL) of 1b, on a scale from 1a to 6b where 1 is lowest. The closest rail or underground services are
located at Heathrow Terminal 4, approximately a 1.4km walk to the east of the site.

It is understood that the site is currently used as temporary airport car parking, but it is not clear
whether this use benefits from a planning consent, or how the current car parking counts towards to
Terminal 5 cap referenced below. It is also understood that a covenant exists to provide up to 280 car
parking spaces for staff at the adjacent Gate Gourmet factory on the site.

However, these spaces are currently provided in a car park opposite the site on the eastern side of
Sealand Road and this relationship should also be clarified.

A previous planning application for a hotel and drive through restaurants (65688/APP/2009/1274) was
permitted but has since lapsed, and a subsequent application for similar uses (65688/APP/2011/2990)
was withdrawn in 2013.

Airport capacity is of great importance to the London economy and plays a central place in London's
international competitiveness and status as a world city. The London Plan however notes that
Heathrow's location results in negative impacts to local communities. As such, London Plan policy 6.6,
focusing on aviation, states:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



"The Mayor supports improvements of the facilities for passengers at Heathrow to ensure the
availability of viable and attractive public transport options to access.'

This position is also mirrored in the planning permission for Heathrow Terminal 5 which opened in
March 2008. Following an inquiry into the proposal, the inspector concluded that a cap of 42,000 car
parking spaces should be imposed on any consent for the terminal, of which no more than 17,500
spaces should be made available for staff. This was formalised through planning condition A85 of the
relevant planning permission which imposes this cap on identified airport car parking sites only and
specifically states that on sites elsewhere in the airport that are available for airport

related development, the local planning authority's car parking standards should apply. The reason
given for the imposition of this condition is 'to limit traffic generation and promote the use of
sustainable transport modes'.

This is reinforced in your council's Development Management Policies in the Local Plan Part 2,
consultation on a proposed submission version of which has recently concluded and therefore carries
significant weight. Policy DMAV2 states:

'Development proposals within the Heathrow Airport boundary will only be supported where

(ii) there is no intensification of noise and aircraft movements or increase in car parking numbers
beyond the currently permitted levels in the Secretary of State's decision on planning application
47853/93/246'

It is our understanding that as the proposed car park is not located on a site identified for airport car
parking, and would not be under the direct control of the airport that any car parking spaces delivered
on it would not count towards the cap imposed by the inspector as part of the Terminal 5 decision and
secured via condition A85.

We would be grateful if you could confirm whether this is also your view.

That being the case, we note from the applicant's submission that as of 2013 (the latest available
data) there were 36,849 spaces provided within the airport and the addition of 2,087 spaces now
proposed would not exceed that cap. We believe however, that the airport would also be able to build
out the remaining 5,151 spaces without regard to these 2,087 spaces. In this case, the net effect
would be a parking provision within the airport boundary greater than that considered appropriate by
the inspector at the time of the Terminal 5 enquiry.

The National Planning Policy Framework confirms that the transport system should be balanced in
favour of sustainable transport modes. It also references the government's Framework for UK
Aviation, the latest draft of which states that 'All proposals for airport development must increase the
use of public transport by passengers to access the airport, and minimise congestion and other local
impacts'. Similarly, in addition to the above referenced aviation policy, London Plan Policy 6.13 states
that

"The Mayor wishes to see an appropriate balance being struck between promoting new development
and preventing excessive car parking provision that can undermine cycling, walking and public
transport use'.

If these proposals would result in a car parking provision above that set by the inspector in order to
limit car trips and promote the use of sustainable modes, TfL is concerned that the application may
not be compliant with national, London or local planning policy.

TfL's concerns in that respect are pertinent given the work currently being undertaken on the UK's
airport capacity by the Airports Commission. Three options for additional capacity have been
shortlisted, of which two involve the provision of additional capacity at Heathrow. Through the Mayor

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



of London's response to the Commission's consultation, we have raised concerns that the

analysis of the two Heathrow options assumes a significant shift from road to rail, in part based on a
number of uncommitted and unfunded surface access schemes. It should also be noted that as part of
this work, the airport have stated that expansion can be achieved with 'no more Heathrow-related
vehicles on the roads than today' ('"A New Approach - Heathrow's options for connecting the UK to
growth', January 2014). Clearly, the provision of additional car parking outside of a strategic approach
to minimise congestion in the area round the airport is not compatible with these aims.

Given the issues outlined above, TfL have concerns over these proposals. The GLA will be providing
a more detailed response in due course. | hope this is useful and please do not hesitate to contact me
if | can be of any further assistance.

(Officer Note: It is considered that the parking spaces would count towards the cap, and would not

result in a car parking provision above that set by the T5 Inspector in order to limit car trips and
promote the use of sustainable modes).

HIGHWAYS AGENCY

No objection.

HEATHROW SAFEGUARDING

No objections to the proposed development. The following observations are however provided:
Birds:

The development is close to the airport and the landscaping may attract birds which may in turn
create an unaccepatble bird strike hazard. Any such landscaping should therefore be carefully
designed to minimise its attraction to hazard bird species. Your attention is drawn to Advice Note 3 -
Potential Bird Hazards: Amenity Landscaping and Building Design.

Lighting:

Lighting The development is close to the aerodrome and the approach to the runeway. We draw your
attention to the need to carefully design lighting proposals.

Cranes:

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required during
construction. We would therefore draw the applicants attention to the requirement within the British
Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of cranes, for crane operators to consult the aerodrome
before erecting a crane in close proximity to an arerodrome. This is explained further in advice Note 4
'Cranes and Other Construction Isuues.

NATS SAFEGUARDING

No safeguarding objections.

HEATHROW AIRPORT LTD

Background to the T5 car parking cap

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



As you are aware, the site falls within the Heathrow Airport boundary as identified within the
Council's Local Plan. That same boundary formed an important basis for the Terminal 5 Inquiry

in defining the extent to which we were able to control the use of 'on -airport' land to address the
needs of an expanded airport. In particular, it set the effective boundary for Heathrow in

providing additional employee and passenger car parking on land within its control. This of

course is to be managed within an overall car parking cap of 42,000 spaces as set out in

condition A85 of the 2003 Terminal 5 S.73 planning consent (or condition A88 of the original

2001 Terminal 5 decision).

The condition makes reference to a car parking plan T5/COND/PLAN15 which highlights those areas
of Heathrow controlled parking to which the condition relates. This continues to broadly reflect the
current geography of Heathrow controlled parking on-airport. The condition precludes us from
transferring any car parking from those sites to other land on airport (comprising leased areas and
sites for airport related development) without prior agreement and where a direct substitution is
proposed.

Heathrow's approach to managing car parking

We continue to carefully manage our employee and passenger parking within the car parking cap,
bearing in mind that the 42,000 spaces were intended to meet the needs of an airport serving 90-
95mppa. Our annual car park count submission under part 3 of condition A85 illustrates how we
manage our parking to meet the needs of passengers, employees and our construction workforce.
You will see that spaces have broadly increased as passenger numbers have increased.

As part of this, we make considerable effort to promote sustainable travel choices and reduce
parking demand. This includes:
investment in Heathrow Express and commuter rail services (inc. Crossrail);
- investment in public transport initiatives, including funding support for bus routes and
early morning services;
- heavily discounted staff travel on rail and bus;
- maintaining the largest car share scheme in the world; and
- promoting improved rail links to the airport from the west and south.

The parking that we provide on airport plays an important role in part-funding many of the above
initiatives through the Public Transport Levy. At the same time, we look to ensure that the
parking products we offer are sustainably located and provide a proportionate balance in the
type of product offered and the locations that they serve.

All of the above is critical in maintaining and improving our public transport mode share - an
objective which the Council strongly support through many of its local policies and its
engagement in the Heathrow Area Transport Forum. It is also consistent of course with the T5
Inspector's reasoning for imposing the cap so Heathrow could make a real effort to minimise the
use of the car.

Implications of third party public car parking on airport

Our efforts to manage and reduce car use reflect the whole purpose for which the condition was
imposed - "to limit traffic generation and promote the use of sustainable transport modes ". Third
party public parking on airport, presents us with challenges in meeting this objective:
- it does not contribute to funding the initiatives needed to drive down car use;

the 'beneficial competition' that Arora points to in its application actually has the potential to
encourage more trips to the airport through cheaper additional parking, rather than encouraging more

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



sustainable travel modes (which remains one of our primary objectives) through careful management
of parking demand and supply; and

- it does not reflect our strategy to provide an efficient and balanced range of passenger

parking product (short stay, long stay, valet) in convenient locations on airport which helps minimise
traffic and emissions.

Only where we control the provision of and type of parking on airport, together with the
incentivisation, funding and provision of other sustainable travel opportunities, can we properly
achieve this objective in a coordinated and consistent manner.

It is our firm view, and previously the Council's view, that any third party parking on airport

cannot be included within Heathrow's car parking cap. This is for the simple fact that is it not

within our control. Approving the additional parking now and including it within our parking cap

will simply increase supply at a disproportionate rate, meaning that our careful management of
demand and supply for on airport parking will be frustrated. As above, if the parking is not within our
control, the objectives and requirements of the condition cannot be achieved.

We are limited in our ability to prevent our tenants from operating public car parks on leased

areas of the airport. It is clearly not our intention, however, that leased areas are utilised for this
purpose bearing in mind our comments above. It was originally envisaged that the applicant,

Arora, would utilise the application site for airport related development as per

T5/COND/PLAN16 (also referenced under condition A85). The previous consent for a hotel and

two drive-thru restaurants was essentially acceptable in that context.

Implementation of the current proposal for a multi-deck would effectively preclude any use of

the site for airport related development. This goes against the requirements of the condition,
particularly since Arora has no ability to substitute other airport land for airport related

development.

It is the Council's responsibility to ensure that the spirit and requirements of planning condition A85
are being applied. Allowing third party parking on-airport does little to assist Heathrow and the Council

in achieving its objectives of reducing traffic generation and promoting the use of sustainable
transport modes.

Precedent

As highlighted in Arora's planning application, the Council, in approving the construction of a
multi-deck car park off the A4 Bath Road to the east of the airport (adjacent to the Premier Inn),
clearly accepted that the proposal was not subject to the Terminal 5 parking cap since it was

one of the few sites not in our control. Moreover, the committee report notes that the additional
parking was contrary to the spirit of the T5 condition but significant other considerations existed at the
time to justify relaxing on airport parking restrictions (i.e. the fact that this parking was effectively
replacing a number of unauthorised sites in the green belt).

Heathrow's overall position on the proposed application

We object to the application for the following reasons:
The proposed parking cannot be included in Heathrow's car parking cap since it is not within our
control;
- The proposed parking will inhibit our ability to achieve the objective of limiting traffic
generation at the airport and promoting sustainable transport modes;
The proposed parking will not contribute towards the funding of sustainable transport
initiatives that help achieve this objective.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



HISTORIC ENGLAND
Letter dated 24 August 2015
Recommend No Archaeological Requirement Recommend No Archaeological Requirement

The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) provides archaeological advice
to boroughs in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework and GLAAS Charter.

A predetermination archaeological evaluation has been carried out as requested by this office as part
of the application. The investigation has been a very useful exercise and provided

sufficient information on the nature and significance of the archaeological remains which would be
impacted by the proposed works. The Evaluation Report produced by Allen Archaeology Limited and
dated August 2015 indicates that parts of the site have been subjected to significant truncation.
Towards the southern end of the site, the truncation appears to be less however the only feature
identified in this area comprised an undated pit/ditch terminus.

Having considered the proposals with reference to the results of the evaluation, | conclude that the
proposal is unlikely to have a significanteffect on heritage assets of archaeological
interest.

No further assessment or conditions are therefore necessary.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAY ENGINEER

. Provision for electric vehicles should allow for 20% active and 10% passive bays. These should be
proportionally distributed across standard and disabled parking bays.

b. Given that the Gate Gourmet parking for 215 vehicles is a replacement parking currently taking
place on the adjacent site, no assessment has been undertaken of the potential additional traffic
generation / impact of an equivalent number of parking bays continuing to remain on the adjacent sit

c. In is not clear how the car parking provision for Gate Gourmet compares with LBH maximum car
parking standards, given that the parking on the adjacent site remains in place.

d. As previously indicated, the use of the non-Gate Gourmet parking should be conditioned to restrict
use as a 'meet and greet' car park only.

e. The use of the replacement Gate Gourmet car parking should be conditioned to restrict use by
employees of Gate Gourmet only. Some thought is required regarding control of this parking in the
event that Gate Gourmet operations cease / relocate etc.

f. Given that Sealand Road is a private road, if it is acceptable, a condition should be attached
requiring the design of the access junctions to be agreed, The northern access (exit only) shows an
asymmetrical layout and the southern access shows the splitter island that should be set back from
the edge of carriageway.

g. Motorcycle parking should be provided at a rate of 1/20 car parking spaces. The drawing appears
to show 8 motorcycle parking bays only.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



There are no highway objections to the proposed development subject to the above.
(Officer Note: The requirement for 10 motor cycle spaces has been secured by condition.)
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT

No objections subject to a condition requiring a construction management plan and standard
construction informative.

Air Quality

The scheme increases in road traffic along the southern perimeter road, contributes to exceedence of
the air quality objective for annual mean nitrogen dioxide at two relevant receptors, albeit these
receptors are located in Spelthorne, R1 and R2. The borough considers that any exceedence of the
air quality objective will be deemed as significant given that it it is a level set to protect human health.
Local authorities have a duty to take action towards achieving compliance and to use mechanisms
such as the planning process, to help achieve this aim.

There are no mitigation measures suggested to address the issue of the exceedences. Such
measures could include a reduction in the number of car parking spaces and hence a reduction in the
number of road traffic movements, priority pricing for customers using electric zero emission cars. The
applicant should consider this.

A contribution towards monitoring in the area would be appropriate, £12,500 is equivalent to a year of
automatic monitoring.

ACCESS OFFICER

The site is located on the west side of Sealand Road, on the southern side of Heathrow Airport. The
Design & Access Statement refers to accessible parking being available in the adjoining Gate
Gourmet site, and therefore proposes that accessible parking is not required as part of this proposal
on the ground floor which is envisaged would be used exclusively for Gate Gourmet staff.

The other eight levels above ground would be used by airport staff operating a 'meet and greet'
service. Itis anticipated that the car park would not be used by members of the public, with a car park
concierge collecting a car to be parked from the terminal and driving it back to the terminal upon the
customer's return.

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from
discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with a disability. As
part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the structure of their
building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be

incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps
to address barriers that impede disabled people.

Given the intended use of the proposed car park, no fundamental objection is raised from an
accessibility standpoint, provided:

1. Disabled and older customers would ordinarily not be required to park their vehicles, or otherwise
use the car park independently.

2. A minimum of one parking space per car parking deck is provided with a 1.2 metre wide side
transfer zone (hatched markings); to cater for instances where it may not be possible or desirable for
airport staff to drive a vehicle adapted for the specific needs of a disabled person.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



Conclusion: No objection provided the issues raised in points 1 and 2 above are secured by way of a
suitable planning condition.

(Officer Note: Revised plans show additional disabled parking bays)
URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER

The site les within the proposed Heathrow Archaeological Priority Zone. It is noted thet GLAAS has
requested further work on this matter. No other historic assets appear to be likley to be affected by
this application.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of
topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping
wherever it is appropriate. Saved policy OL1 and 2, and the National Planning Policy Framework
seek to restrict inappropriate development and retain the openness, character and appearance of the
Green Belt.

- It is assumed that the hedge along the Sealand Road frontage will be removed to facilitate the
construction of the car park.

- The Design & Access Statement confirms (4.3) that the most recent application submitted for the site
(2011/2990) was for a 6-storey hotel (now expired). At 5.4 the report states that the overall height of
the car park will be 23.8 metres to the top of the parapet (25.3 metres at the stairwells). The parapet
height will be 2 metres(+) higher than the plant room height of the consented hotel scheme.

- Landscaping is referred to at 5.7, where it confirms that the landscape buffers to the south and east
of the site will be either retained or re-inforced, to 'create a more pleasing environment at ground
level'. The landscape should also be designed to part-screen / filter views of the new building.

- Unum's drawing No. 048SE-400 provides sections through the 9 level car park decks. - While some
existing local street views have been photographed, there is no landscape or visual impact analysis to
assess the effects of the development. Visualisations / computer generated images would have been
useful.

- Unum's drawing No. 048-GA-300 Rev A indicates the retention of the roadside vegetation to the
south of the site. It also indicates new buffer planting - a mix of trees, shrubs and grass areas - on the
Sealand Road frontage.

- Although landscaping is a reserved matter, the siting and layout of the development safeguards
space and opportunity for landscape retention and /or enhancement in accordance with BE38.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding natural and built
environment.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
No objection, subject to the above observations and COM9 (parts 1,2,3,4,5, and 6).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site falls within the Heathrow Airport boundary. Policy A4 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) requires development directly
related to Heathrow Airport to be located within the airport, and development not directly
related to Heathrow Airport to be located outside the airport boundary. Airport car parking is
directly related to the operation of Heathrow Airport and the proposal is therefore considered
to be in accordance with Policy A4.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



The proposed use of the ground floor area of the car park for Gate Gourmet workers is also
considered to be in accordance with Policy A4, as Gate Gourmet provides in-flight meals for
airlines and is located in large commercial premises adjoining the site's western boundary
and is itself within the airport boundary.

The site is located within the airport's cargo area where it is surrounded by commercial
airport activities largely comprising airport warehousing; commercial units; the airport's major
new biomass plant; and car parking. However, the applicant points out that the size of the
site and its vehicular access off Sealand Road limit its ability to physically accommodate an
airport sized warehouse or air cargo transit sheds. Previously, the site has been used for
airport car parking, but the planning permission granted for a hotel in September 2009 (ref:
65688/APP/2009/1274), which included 2 drive through restaurants has not been
implemented, due to commercial issues. Accordingly, the applicant submits that the size of
the site and its location within the cargo area militate against its use for traditional airport
cargo purposes.

The applicant further submits that the requirement for use of the site to provide parking for
Gate Gourmet workers sterilises use of the site for alternative development such as the
previously permitted hotel and drive through restaurants. The legal requirement also
effectively precludes a mixed use development at the site and consequently, the applicant
submits that a multi-deck car park is considered the only practical development option that
makes efficient use of the site, whilst accommodating the necessary Gate Gourmet car park.

Heathrow Airport Car Parking

The issue of Heathrow Airport car parking was considered in great detail at the Terminal 5
planning Inquiry. In his decision to permit Terminal 5 in November 2001, the Secretary of
State placed a condition upon the permission, limiting the number of on-airport car parking
spaces to 42,000 (including a maximum of 17,500 staff spaces). This condition places a
strategic limit on the level of parking at Heathrow Airport and helps secure the required long-
term modal shift of airport users onto public transport.

Condition A85 of the T5 Permission provides, at paragraph 1:

"No more than 42,000 car park spaces shall be provided of which no more than 17,500
spaces shall be available to employees at Heathrow Airport on the land shown as yellow on
T5/Cond/Plan 15 ('Car parking land identified in connection with 46,000 proposed car
parking cap') or such substituted land as may from time to time be notified in writing to the
Local Planning Authority."

Paragraphs 2-5 make further provision in relation to car parking at Heathrow Airport.

The application site is within the red line boundary of Heathrow Airport depicted on the plans
accompanying the T5 Permission.

The issue that has arisen in relation to the current application is firstly, whether there is
capacity for the proposed 2,077 parking spaces under the T5 cap. The current total stands
at 38,448 spaces (as stated in the 2014 A85 Terminal 5 car park count submission), which is
well within the cap limit, despite the airport's runways effectively operating at full capacity.
The latest annual count referred to above had the following commentary, which is
considered by officers to marry completely with the on ground observations and planning
records:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



"Since the submission last year (2013), the total number of HAL parking spaces has
increased from 37,649 spaces to 38,448, which represents a 2% increase. This increase
can primarily be attributed to the opening of MSCP2. Some additional capacity at T1
Business Car Park and Click Park on Sanctuary Road also contribute to the increase.

Staff parking has seen a reduction in parking from 15,605 last year to 13,496 this year,
representing a 14% decrease. This drop in parking is mainly due to the change in the
Parking Epress (PEXx) site switching from staff to public parking.

Construction parking has increased slightly from 800 to 839 spaces. This change has been
balanced by the conversion of the N2 car park from part staff, part construction to a wholly
construction car park and loss of the construction parking in the E2 car park to staff parking

Tenanted parking has seen an increase of 440 spaces, from 11,555 last year to 11,995 this
year. Most of the increase is due to British Airways re-opening spaces in their TBC car
parking block which were out of use during 2013 due to construction work."

The second issue is whether the new parking spaces proposed by the applicant would count
towards the cap, so that if permission was granted, the 2,077 further new spaces could be
provided at Heathrow Airport without breaching condition A85.

Having sought legal advice, it is officers view that the proposed parking spaces would count
towards the cap, as the intention and effect of paragraph 1 of Condition A85 is that the total
amount of parking spaces within the red line boundary of Heathrow Airport (as shown on the
plans accompanying the T5 permission) must not exceed the 42,000 cap (no more than
17,500 of which must be staff parking), and the application site falls within that red line
boundary.

It is also noted that paragraph 15.6.1 of the T5 Inspector's Report arising out of the Terminal
5 inquiry states that the parking cap was intended to apply to "the whole airport if terminal 5
were approved."”

The consequence of this is that the total amount of parking within the red line boundary of
Heathrow Airport, inclusive of the current application scheme, would not exceed the 42,000
cap and condition A85 would not be breached.

In light of the above mentioned considerations, no objections are raised to the principle of
passenger and staff parking at this location within the Heathrow airport boundary.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The London Plan density matrix, and HDAS density guidelines relate specifically to

residential developments. As such, the density of commercial and industrial schemes needs

to be assessed on a case by case basis taking into account issues such as urban design,

landscaping, parking, traffic impact, etc. These issues are all discussed later in the report.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within close proximity to any listed buildings, conservation areas, or
areas of special local character.

The site is within the Heathrow Archaeological Priority Zone, a designated area of
archaeological interest particularly, but not exclusively, for pre-roman remains. In this case
GLAAS required the submission of a desk based assessment and consequent on-site

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



investigations which were carried out in June 2015. The site investigations confirmed that
no evidence of significant archaeological remains remain at the site and the archaeological
potential of the site is low.

Historic England (GLAAS), having considered the proposals with reference to the results of
the evaluation, conclude that the proposal is unlikely to have a significant effect on heritage
assets of archaeological interest and no further assessment or conditions are therefore
necessary.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

BAA Safeguarding and National Air Traffic Services (NATS) have both confirmed that they
have no objections to the proposal, subject to appropriate conditions and informatives.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Policy OLS of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to protect the Green Belt from nearby developments which may prejudice its visual
amenity. Whilst the proposed multi deck car park would be visible from Green Belt land, the
nearest of which is located approximately 140m to the south in Spelthorne, the Southern
Perimeter Road, Duke of Northumberland and Longford Rivers, and Bedfont Road to the
south, provide a buffer between this land and the proposed building. Hoardings along
Bedfont Road also limit these views to an extent and extensive tree planting within and on
the boundary of the Green Belt land would also restrict any long distance views from here.

In addition, the proposed car park would be seen in context with other large scale airport
related developments. As such, and the distance of approximately 140m, it is not considered
that the proposal would have such a detrimental impact on the visual amenity of the Green
Belt sufficient to justify refusal.

It should be noted that no objections have been received from Spelthorne Borough Council
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The northern side of the Southern Perimeter Road is dominated by Heathrow's main cargo
area and, as such, is characterised by large scale functionally designed warehouses,
hangars and industrial buildings. Sealand Road provides access to the large British Airways
World Cargo buildings and associated office buildings and car parks, and the adjacent Gate
Gourmet catering facility. The southern side of the Southern Perimeter Road is bounded by
the Duke of Northumberland and Longford River corridors and associated landscaping and
footpaths, which run parallel with the road. Beyond the rivers is Green Belt land falling within
the jurisdiction of Spelthorne Borough Council.

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that new development complements and improves the character and
amenity of the area. London Plan Policy 7.6 further requires new development to be of the
highest architectural quality, enhance, activate and appropriately define the public realm,
meet the principles of inclusive design and incorporate best practice in resource
management and climate change mitigation.

The proposed car park would be 8 stories high but each storey is only 2.72m high (apart
from the 3.6m ground floor) making the total height only 23.8m (excluding an extra 1.5m for
lift overruns). This is comparable with the height of the hotel previously permitted on the site
(6 levels plus roof plant) although it would have a greater mass than the hotel and would be
sited further south within the site. The proposed car park would be one of the tallest
buildings in this area, but would be smaller than the approximately 35m high BA World Cargo

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



building to the north west and lower in height than the 34.8m high flue stacks on the 18.6m
high main building of the airport's biomass power station, on part of the P5 car park on the
opposite side (east side) of Sealand Road.

Neither NATS or Heathrow Safeeguarding have raised objections to the height of the
proposed car park. However, given the location of the development close to the approach to
the runway, a condition is recommended, to ensure that the height of the building does not
exceed that shown on the submitted plans.

The proposed elevational treatment for the car park seeks to limit the perceived mass of the
building by using a mix of different width hit and miss cladding panels interspersed with
300mm gaps to create a geometric rhythm to the facades. The shading of these blue panels
with lighter grading relative to height "lightens" the facade and its resultant visual impact. In
contrast to the upper floors, the ground and first floor would be clad with vertical lourvres
with limited windows to stair cores and the first floor operator's office area. This treatment
will present a better appearance to pedestrians by providing appropriate screening to parked
cars inside and providing the building with a commercial character, that would be different to
standard multi-deck car parks. It is not considered that the size, height or scale of the
proposed building would be out of keeping with the many existing, large scale, and eclectic
airport buildings that characterise Heathrow in general and specifically the Cargo area.

The proposed provision of enhanced boundary screening to the site's 2 road frontages not
only reflects the existing landscape screening but enables the planting of trees which would
provide improved visual greening compared to the existing.

On balance, it is not considered that the proposed development would be out of keeping
with the character or appearance of the surrounding area sufficient to justify refusal. In view
of these considerations, and subject to appropriate conditions, the proposed multi-deck car
park is considered to comply with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 7.6 of the London Plan.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The site is bordered by commercial development within Heathrow Airport and, as such, it is
not considered that that the proposal would have any significant detrimental impact on the
neighbouring uses in terms of overlooking, overshadowing or noise.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not relevant to this type of application. Guidelines referring to living conditions relate to
residential developments.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

TRAFFIC IMPACT:

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
advises that proposals for development will be assessed against their contribution to traffic
generation and impact on congestion, having regard to the present and potential capacity of
public transport and that the traffic generated by proposed developments would need to be
accommodated on principal roads without increasing access demand along roads or at
junctions already used to capacity, not prejudice the free flow of traffic, nor diminish
environmental benefits brought about by other road improvement schemes or infiltrate local
roads.

All roads surrounding the site are Airport Roads and are not therefore under the control of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



the highway authority. However, the anticipated traffic generation is not considered to have
an adverse impact on the road network on the basis of an average stay of 4 days for the
airport car parking and continuous 8 hour shift changes for the ground floor Gate Gourmet
staff. Gate Gourmet parking already takes place in the Airport's P5 employee car park on
the opposite side of Sealand Road although it should be noted that the proposed ground
floor provision of 215 spaces for Gate Gourmet would be less that the 350 car park passes
issued to each shift of Gate Gourmet workers to park in the airport's P5 car park. So there
would be a reduction in parking provision available to Gate Gourmet.

All of the vehicles using the car park can only access the site via the dual carriageway
Southern Perimeter Road only. There should be no measureable adverse impacts on any
local authority controlled roads or any local roads as the dual carriageway Southern
Perimeter Road does not pass any residential properties and is designed to cater for airport
cargo and T4 traffic. In addition, predicted traffic generation levels are significantly below the
level of trips predicted for the previously approved hotel and drive through restaurants.

It is considered that the proposed airline passenger parking on the upper floors ought to be
calculated as part of the airport's T5 Car Park Cap Condition (maximum 42,000 spaces).
The mechanics of the T5 Car Park Cap Condition are complex and it is considered it should
apply to all land at Heathrow Airport, whether under the ownership of the airport operator or
not. Ownership of land is not normally a material planning consideration and it is not
considered that the TS5 Car Park Cap Condition should enable the airport operator to
construct a car park on this site but at the same time prevent a different owner from doing
SO.

The current car park cap total stands at 38,448 spaces (as stated in the 2014 A85 Terminal
5 car park count submission), which is well within the cap limit of 42,000, despite the
airport's runways effectively operating at full capacity. This condition places a strategic limit
on the level of parking at Heathrow Airport and helps secure the required long-term modal
shift of airport users onto public transport. The 1,862 spaces to be used for airline
passenger parking would represent an additional 5% of spaces compared to the current
level on airport (including the recent additions at the T5 Business & N2 car parks) and would
be over 3,000 spaces short of the 42,000 cap figure.

In addition to the Gate Gourmet legal dispute, the applicant has put forward a number of
arguments in support of the proposed car park, including the future loss of 7,500 airport car
parking spaces at the Southall Gas Works site once it is redeveloped, which is likely to
result more airline passengers using friends, family and mini cabs to be dropped-off when
taking flights and when picked up again on their return which normally results in 4 separate
road trips to and from the airport compared with only 2 trips if a passenger drives and parks
their own car at the airport.

Figures provided by the applicant derived from 2008 CAA survey data from Heathrow
indicate that taxis comprise 26% of passenger journeys, kiss and fly 23.5% and park and fly
only 11.3%, the remaining percentage being via public transport and other modes.
Significantly, the Heathrow Airport Limited's Sustainable Transport Plan 2014 - 2019 states
that:

The highest demand is from passenger drop-off modes (taxi and kiss & fly) and from staff in
single occupancy cars. Therefore our approach to managing traffic growth and congestion
will be to focus on reducing these elements of Heathrow-related traffic. There are also on-

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



airport capacity challenges, with terminal forecourts and the Heathrow road network subject
to peak-period congestion. We need to improve the resilience of our network, for example in
the Central Terminal Area, where there is a single point of access. Some of our car parks
are also approaching capacity, and are often full during the busiest periods of the year. Lack
of on-airport parking space can cause passengers to shift to drop-off and taxis, which
increases traffic volumes and emissions.[Page 23]

Accordingly, there is some merit to ensuring an appropriate level of passenger parking at
Heathrow as a method of limiting the extent of vehicle drop-offs which involve a doubling of
the number of trips to and from the airport.

CAR/CYCLE PARKING:

At the request of the Highway Engineer amendments have been made to the ground floor

plan to provide disabled spaces, electric charging bays and amend a dual exit barrier lane to

a single lane. The upper levels of the car park would only be accessed by car park

employees and not by members of the public. Meet and Greet parking enables customers to

drive direct to the airport terminal drop-off where their car is then parked by a car park

employee so avoiding the need for customers to transfer from the car park to the terminal.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The surrounding area is characterised by large scale industrial buildings and associated car
parking associated with Heathrow Airport. This includes the very large scale, approximately
300m by 90m by 35m high BA World Cargo building, which is located approximately 180m to
the north west of the site, and its ancillary approximately 110m by 57m by 10m high Premium
Products Cargo building and 2-storey car park located beyond Southampton Road
immediately to the north of the site. There is also the recently completed biomass power
station on part of the P5 car park on the opposite side (east side) of Sealand Road, which
has a main building height of around 20m with the main flue stacks at 34.8m.

The proposed decked car park would be 23.8 metres high (excluding lift overrun). Given the
large scale nature of nearby buildings, and the site's on airport location, it is not considered
that the size, scale, mass or height of the proposed building would be out of keeping with
that of surrounding development in this location or around the airport.

The design approach to the proposed car park is considered reasonable in seeking to break
down the perceived scale of the building by using horizontal banding with lightening blue
colour in relation to height. This approach has been used successfully on a range of large
building such as warehouses and is necessary given the scale of the proposed building. The
provision of enhanced landscaping will also help soften the lower levels of the building in
contrast to nearby airport sites the generally have less landscaping to the Sealand Road
and Southern Perimeter Road frontages.

The airport's cargo area is strongly commercial in character and the existing Cargo multi-
deck car park located approximately 350m to the west of the site also fronts onto the
Southern Perimeter Road and provides a precedent for multi-decked parking along the
airport's southern perimeter road. Accordingly, it is considered the proposed design is
satisfactory.

ACCESS:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



Addressed in Section 7.10.
SECURITY:

It is proposed that the car park will be provided with external and internal CCTV coverage as
part of the process to obtain Park Mark accreditation. This can be secured by condition.
7.12 Disabled access

The car park would have level lift access to every floor along with 10% disabled parking
bays on the ground floor. 10% of the staff parking at ground floor level would be suitable for
use for mobilitty imared persons.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant to this application. There is no requirement for this type of development to
contribute towards the borough's affordable or special housing needs.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies seeks the retention
and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new
planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

The site currently benefits from a tall evergreen hedge along its eastern boundary, and a mix
of tall shrubs and trees along the southern boundary, although the quality of theexisting
vegetation is relatively poor.

The existing operational site area is fenced and comprises a compacted hardcore surface
with areas of tarmac and concrete but no landscaping. The wider site ownership area
benefits from a mature hedge and grassed verge along most of its eastern boundary
frontage to Sealand Road, and a mix of tall shrubs and trees along the road frontage to the
Southern Perimeter Road although the quality of the existing vegetation is relatively poor.
The other northern and western boundaries do not front onto roads and contain no
landscaping , only security fencing. Whilst landscaping is reserved for future consideration,
the indicative landscaping plan proposes an appropriate landscaped green edge to both
reinforce / improve or replace the existing landscaping. The provision of hedge planting
interspersed with appropriate tree planting along the site's road frontages would help to
mitigate the impact of the car park building.

The tree and Landscape Officer raises no objections. Subject to necessary conditions,
including reserved matters landscaping requirements, the scheme is considered to comply
with Policy BE38.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this car park.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The only energy consumed by the car park would be electricity, primarily for lighting. The
building has no roof and it is recommended that a planning condition ensuring an energy
efficient lighting scheme would be adequate to limit energy use. Accordingly the
development is considered to comply with relevant London Plan energy / sustainability
policies in this regard.

30% of the airport staff parking spaces at ground level (20% active and 10% passive) would
be required to be served by electric charging bays in order to comply with London Plan

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



stsndards. It is also proposed to provide 2% active electric charging bays (37 spaces) and
5% passive spaces (94 spaces) for use on the upper floors. This level of provision is
considered appropriate in this case, as charging would be carried out by the car park
operator, enabling electric cars to be moved once charged; which enables more efficient use
to be made of charging bays, compared to standard car parks, where vehicles are parked on
a daily basis. This has been secured by condition.

In addition a condition is recommended requiring a sustainable parking strategy. Amongst
the measures that could be incorporated include the priority pricing for customers using
electric zero emission cars, measures for the future provision of electricy charging points as
demand increases and subsidised/free electricity for the charging of electric vehicles.

Itis also noted that in the HAL Sustainable Transport Plan 2014 - 2019, it is stated that it will
look at ways of reducing passenger kiss and fly mode share as the 'empty’ return trip made
after drop-off is an inefficient use of road capacity. The key benefit of providing adequate car
parking at major airports is that without it the most likely alternative is the use of mini-cabs or
drop offs by friends and relatives. Both options have negative highway capacity implications
as they result in 4 movements, rather than 2 movements, when passengers use Heathrow
Airport.
717 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is located within Flood Zone 1 and is less than 1ha in size such that no Flood Risk
Assessment is required. London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13 require development proposals
to use sustainable urban drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are good reasons for not
doing so. Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic
Policies (Nov 2012) requires that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding. Conditions are proposed requiring the
provision of site drainage which should be SUDs appropriate.

Subiject to conditions, it is considered that the proposal would comply with the intentions of

the Hillingdon Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One and Part Two Saved UDP Policies

(November 2012) in respect to water management and London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE:

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has been consulted on the application and
raises no objection.

AIR QUALITY:

The site falls within an Air Quality Management Area and an Air Quality Assessment has
been submitted. The Air Quality Assessment concludes that the proposed development will
have an insignificant effect on local air quality in terms of its operation or dust from the
construction phase.

The Environmental Protection Unit advises that scheme increases in road traffic along the
southern perimeter road, contributes to exceedence of the air quality objective for annual
mean nitrogen dioxide at two relevant receptors, albeit these receptors are located in
Spelthorne.

The Borough considers that any exceedence of the air quality objective will be deemed as

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



significant, given that it it is a level set to protect human health. There are no mitigation
measures suggested to address the issue of the exceedences in the submitted Air Quality
Assessment. The Environmental Protection Unit therefore recommends a scheme for the
priority pricing for customers using electric zero emission cars. This could be secured by
way of a condition in the event of an approval.

Whilst the proposed increase in parking spaces would be likely to have some impact on air
quality compared to the current situation, it is noted that the overall parking provision would
fall well within the 42,000 space cap set by the Terminal 5 Planning Inspector, which could
be considered to be the lawful base line in respect of this matter. Accordingly, subject to the
above mentioned mitigation measures, it is not considered that the proposal would have
such a significant impact on air quality so as to raise an objection to the scheme.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The main issues raised by TfL and HAL have been dealt with in the main body of this report
and are summarised below:

TfL

There is uncertainty about whether the site falls within the Heathrow Airport Terminal 5 Car
Park Cap Condition. If it does not then TfL objects on the basis that it will potentially add to
the number of car parking spaces at Heathrow that exceed the cap.

Response:

Officers take the view that the parking spaces would count towards the cap, and would not
result in a car parking provision above that set by the T5 Inspector in order to limit car trips
and promote the use of sustainable modes.

Heathrow Airport Ltd (HAL):

HAL raise no planning objection to the provision of car parking at this particular site at
Heathrow Airport in relation to traffic congestion on adjacent roads, visual amenity, impact
on airport operations or adjacent sites etc. The concerns may be commercially led, but they
do touch on planning matters.

Use of the site for airport related development:

HAL seem to suggest that airport car parking is not an airport related development and
therefore, the current planning application precludes any use of the site for airport related
development. Itis considered that a car park (for passengers and employees) is an airport
related use or development.

Implications of third party public car parking on airport

HAL believe that any third party parking cannot be included in the Cap as it is land not within
HAL's control thereby preventing them achieving the objectives and requirements of
Condition A85. HAL argue that they are limited in their ability to prevent tenants from
operating car parks on leased areas of the airport.

Planning permission runs with the land and therefore, any current or future freeholder
(whether HAL or not) will be required to abide by the condition and they too would need to
ensure they promote sustainable modes of transport and ensure traffic is limited.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



Sustainable travel choices

Reference is made to the promotion of sustainable travel choices. The Public Car Park Levy
that helps to part-fund such sustainability initiatives is simply a funding mechanism devised
by the airport. The levy funding comes directly from HAL's income and from HAL's car park
revenues. It is totally at the discretion of HAL to determine how it funds such initiatives and
there is no requirement for it to use a notional car park levy to raise revenue.

Competition:

Monopoly control of Heathrow car parks and the ability of HAL to control the airport car park
operators and the types of parking products in order to maximise parking revenues is not a
planning matter.

Precident:

A precedent for granting planning permission for airport parking outside the Heathrow Car
Park Cap was previously established at the former Budget Rent a Car site on Bath Road
(ref: 975/APP/2006/164). This site is inside the airport boundary but the Council permitted a
2,275 space airport car park on 5 June 2006 that was excluded from the car park cap. The
site had not been owned by the airport operator at the time of the Terminal 5 decision (unlike
the Sealand Road site) as it was one of the few sites at the airport that had been in separate
private ownership.

Permission was granted due to exceptional circumstances. These were that the car park
was proposed as a replacement for extensive areas of airport parking that had been taking
place over many decades on a number of Green Belt sites on land within the Crane Valley
just to the east of the airport. Much of this parking was unauthorised or disputed and
proposed enforcement action would have been compromised by this complex situation and
the uncertainty as to the lawfulness of much of the parking. A section 106 agreement
therefore secured the transfer of this Green Belt land to the London Wildlife Trust and its
subsequent restoration for nature conservation purposes.
7.20 Planning obligations

CIL

The development will be liable for the Mayoral CIL but not Hillingdon's own CIL. The ground
floor Gate Gourmet worker's parking is ancillary to the existing B2 General Industrial use of
the main Gate Gourmet facility and therefore is not subject to the Hillingdon CIL.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

The principle of the proposed development is in accordance with Local Plan Part 2 Policy
A4, being directly related to the operation of Heathrow Airport. The total amount of parking
within the red boundary of Heathrow Airport, inclusive of the current application scheme,
would not exceed the 42,000 parking cap imposed by condition A85 at the TS Inquiry. As

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



such, no objections are raised to the principle of passenger and staff parking at this location
within the Heathrow Airport boundary.

The scale and design of the proposed building are considered, on balance, acceptable for
this location within the Cargo area at Heathrow Airport.

The anticipated traffic generation is not considered to have an adverse impact on the local
road network.

The proposal complies with relevant planning policy and accordingly, approval is
recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon (May 2013)
London Plan (2015)

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



Centre

Bl Sub Sta ¢

L~ , ===
N ,
g - \
’ ! 7
’
i
'
’
'
' |
'
'
'

Shelter

avoy-aNvivas

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Temporary Car Park Site OF HILLINGDON
Sealand Road Residents Services
. Planning Section
Heathrow Airport Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale: ot
65688/APP/2015/142 1:1,250 % :
Planning Committee: Date: idg Z_..--.h
Major Page 65 | October 2015 | THILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT 3 (MEDIA HOUSE) SPRINGFIELD ROAD HAYES
Development: Change of Use from Use Classes B1/B8 to Use Classes B1/B2/B8
LBH Ref Nos: 44110/APP/2015/2570

Drawing Nos: Email from agent dated 01-09-1!
S3087/AL(0)003 Rev B Ground and First Floor - Propose
S3087/AL(0)002 Rev B Ground and First Floor - Existin
L150368-D09-002 Site Plar

Date Plans Received:  08/07/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/07/2015
2, RECOMMENDATION

APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans,

L150368-D09-002 Site Plan
S3087/AL(0)003 Rev B Ground and First Floor - Proposed
S3087/AL(0)002 Rev B Ground and First Floor - Existing

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 NONSC Refuse Storage

Prior to occupation of the development hereby approved, details of refuse storage shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the approved
details.

REASON
To ensure that the proposed development provides adequate refuse facilities in compliance
with Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (2015).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



4 NONSC Cycle Parking

Prior to occupation of the development hereby approved, details of covered and secure
parking for 23 cycles shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full
accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that adequate cycle parking is provided on site in accordance with Policy AM14
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 COM20 Air extraction system noise and odour

No operations or activities falling with Use Class B2 of the Schedule to the Town and
Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 (as amended) shall commence until details of
an air extraction system to control emissions and odour emanating from the site has first
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the
scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved
measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas
LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development
LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

LE3 Provision of small units in designated Industrial and Business Areas
3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the eastern side of Springfield Road and comprises a
vacant B1/B8 unit. The site is located behind Unit 1 Springfield Road with additional
commercial units to the north, to the east and to the south. The application site lies within
the Springfield Road Industrial and Business Area (IBA) as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and is within the Hayes/West Drayton
Corridor. The site has a PTAL of 1a.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the change of use from Use Classes B1 (Office/Light
Industry) and B8 (Storage and Distribution) to a mixed B1, B2 and B8 Use. The proposed
change of use is to allow for the industrial unit to be used for Industrial Bakery purposes
(Use Class B2) with ancillary office use.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

44110/A/90/3545 Komatsu House, Unit 3  Springfield Road Hayes
Installation of an internally illuminated free standing pole sign

Decision: 04-05-1990 Approved

Comment on Planning History

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.23 To encourage industry and warehousing to located within existing Industrial and
Business Areas and offices and other business uses, shops and public buildings
employing or attracting large numbers of people to located within Town Centres or
other areas identified for such purposes.

PT1.24 To reserve designated Industrial and Business Areas as the preferred locations for
industry and warehousing.

PT1.25 To encourage the provision of small industrial, warehousing and business units
within designated Industrial and Business Areas.

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

LE3 Provision of small units in designated Industrial and Business Areas

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 18th August 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 7 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed. No
responses were received.

Friends of Minet Country Park:
No response received.

Hayes Chamber of Commerce:
No response received.
Internal Consultees

Highways:
Clarification is required regarding the allocation of car parking and provision for HGV vehicles
between the units within the estate and the GFA of each unit.

a. LBH maximum Car park standards is one space/100sgm. This would equate to a maximum
provision of 17 spaces.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



b. London Plan indicates parking for commercial vehicles should be provided at a a maximum
standard of one space/500gsm. This equates to a maximum provision of 3 spaces.

c. 10% car park provision for disabled users should be provided
d. 20% active and 10% passive provision for electric vehicles should be provided.

e. Minimum cycle parking provision of 1 space/75sqm for B1/B2 uses and 1 space/250sqm for B8 use
should be provided.

Officer comments:
There are 29 parking spaces allocated for the existing Unit 3; 20 parking spaces for cars and
commercial vehicles are required by the Council's Car Parking Standards.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site comprises an industrial unit located within the Springfield Road
Industrial and Business Area (IBA).

Policy E2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and
Policies LE1 and LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) establishes the principle of providing a business, industrial and/or
warehouse unit in this area for B1(c), B2 or B8 purposes, provided that site specific issues
can be satisfactorily addressed.

It is considered that the proposed change of use from B1 and B8 use to a mixed B1, B2 and
B8 use would be acceptable in principle subject to compliance with relevant Hillingdon Local
Plan Polices (November 2012) relating to the impact on the amenity, character &
appearance of the area, and on highways impact and parking provision.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fails to harmonise
with the existing street scene.

The proposed change of use would not result in any external changes to the industrial unit
and so would not impact on the character and appearance of the street scene and the
surrounding areas, thereby complying with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

There are no residential properties located close to the application site and so there would
be no impact on residential amenity.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms of
the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway or
pedestrian safety. Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that all development is in accordance with the Council's
adopted Car Parking Standards.

The Council's Car Parking Standards states that for B1, B2 and B8 use, one car parking
space per 100sgm should be provided whilst the London Plan standards states that one
commercial vehicle parking space should be provided per 500gsm. As such, 17 car parking
spaces and 3 commercial vehicle parking spaces should be provided.

Unit 3 has an existing parking provision for 29 vehicles located in front of the building and so
would exceed the recommended parking standards for B1, B2 and B8 use. As the proposal
is for a flexible B1, B2 and B8 use at an existing building in B1 and B8 use, the existing
parking arrangements for the site are considered to be acceptable.

Notwithstanding the London Plan requirements to make provision for electric vehicles, this is
an existing site with existing car parking provision. The application merely seeks a greater
flexibility for uses to maximise the ability for the building to be put to beneficial use. In this
context it is not considered necessary or reasonable to impose a requirement for electric
charging facilities to be retrospectively created within the existing car park.

Cycle parking provision helps to support the adoption of sustainable travel choices in
accordance with Policy 6.9 of the London Plan. This will be achieved through the use of a
condition to ensure adequate provision is made.

In regards to the impact on traffic, the proposed mixed B1, B2 and B8 is not likely to result in
a significant increase in the number of vehicle movements to and from the site and so
considered to be acceptable in terms of traffic generation, in accordance with Policy AM7 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

Urban Design:
The proposed change of use would not result in any changes to the appearance of the
building.

Access & Security:

The proposal would not result in any changes to the access and security arrangements of
the site.

Disabled access

There would be no change to existing disabled access as a result of this proposal.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

In order to ensure adequate waste management, details of sustainable waste management

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

for the unit can be dealt with by way of a suitable condition.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The application would extend the range of uses that could be accommodated within the
premises to include general industrial operations falling within Use Class B2. These
activities would by definition introduce a greater likelihood for detrimental impacts to arise
than the existing B1(c) and B8 activities consent on the site. In order to prevent future
emissions or odour a restrictive condition is recommended that would ensure that adequate
filtration was installed prior to any B2 use being commenced.

The site is located away from residential properties in an area dominated by other
employment uses. On this basis it is not considered that there is a sensitivity to noise in this
location that would justify the imposing of restrictive conditions such as controls on the hours
of operation.

Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received during the public consultation.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for the change of use from Use Classes B1 (Office/Light
Industry) and B8 (Storage and Distribution) to a mixed B1, B2 and B8 use, in order to allow
Unit 3 to be used for Industrial Bakery purposes (Use Class B2) with ancillary office use.

The proposed change of use from B1 and B8 use to a mixed B1, B2 and B8 use is
considered to be acceptable in principle. The proposal would not impact on the character
and appearance of the street scene and the surrounding areas. The proposal is considered
to be acceptable in regards to highways impact and parking provision.

The proposal complies with Policies AM7, AM14, BE13, BE25, LE1, LE2 and LE3 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application is
therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



Builder's Yard

Tudor Wo

Notes: Site Address: . LONDON BOROUGH
[ ] site boundary Unit 3 (Media House) OF HILLINGDON
o Springfield Road Residents Services
For identification purposes only. Ha es Planning Section
y Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the . . . . . 4
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale: k¥ .

Act 1988 (ine Act) 44110/APP/2015/2570 1:1,250 s

Unless the Act provides a relevant % P

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: Ny

© Crown copyright and database } = = =
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey Major Page 76 | October 2015 “H' ILLINGDON
100019283 LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 5 STATION ROAD WEST DRAYTON

Development: Demolition of existing public house and erection of 38 flats and 237sgm of rete
floorspace with parking, landscaping and amenity space

LBH Ref Nos: 65480/APP/2015/1862

Drawing Nos: 1720-104 E
1720-105 E
1720-106 F
1720-107 E
1720-108 E
20.04.15 Tracking Into Bays - BEM Plan -
20.04.15 Tracking Into Bays - BEM Plan :
Phase 1 (Desk Study) Investigation Repor
Sustainability, Energy and Environmental Repot
Planning, Design & Access Statement (including Appendices
Transport Assessmen
Flood Risk Statemen
Air Quality Assessmen
Noise and Vibration Assessmen
1720-100 G
1720-101 Q
1720-102 E
1720-103 E
Addendum to the original Sustainability, Energy and Environmental Repc
Arboricultural Repor

Date Plans Received:  20/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/06/2015
1. SUMMARY

This application is a re-submission of a very similar consented scheme to re-develop this
0.27 hectare town centre site comprising the Blues Bar Public House fronting Station Road,
together with the open yard areas behind to provide a mixed residential / retail scheme
which was presented to the Major Application Planning Committee on 6/8/14 (App. No.
65480/APP/2014/1018 refers). With the exception of some very minor changes to the
internal layout of some of the residential units, this scheme only differs from that previously
approved in that the children's play area, instead of being located on the end of Tachbrook
Road has been re-sited within the internal courtyard area as was initially proposed in the
previous application and the car parking layout has been amended accordingly with 14 of
the spaces now using stackers to provide a total of 36 spaces.

The site with the open yard areas being used for parking and open storage does currently
present a poor quality environment. This proposal is for the comprehensive re-development
of the site to provide a 237sqm retail store fronting Station Road and 14 x one and 24 x
two-bedroomed flats within 2 three to four storey 'L'- shaped blocks.

Previously committee was advised that there is no objection to the loss of the public house

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



use or the building, which is of little architectural or historical interest and the retail unit
would provide an acceptable use within the primary shopping frontage of the town centre,
helping to maintain and enhance the centre's vitality and retail interest. Also, the scheme
has been well designed and would provide two courtyard areas, a new publically
accessible landscaped area at the front of the site which would separate the new retail unit
and the adjoining Grade Il listed Railway Arms Public House and a more private central
courtyard, which would mainly provide car parking and now a children's play area. The
Council's Design/ Conservation Officer considered the scheme to be of an appropriate
scale within the town centre and one which integrates successfully with the existing built
and historic environment. Furthermore, the proposed residential units would provide an
acceptable standard of residential accommodation of which 34% would be affordable,
shared amenity space would mainly be provided in the form of roof top gardens, with the
children's play area within the courtyard, the scheme would not be detrimental to the
amenities of surrounding residential occupiers and would not be prejudicial to highway
safety. The scheme also provides a commensurate package of planning benefits.

There has been no change in policy to suggest that this assessment is no longer
appropriate. Furthermore, there has been no significant change on the ground other than
the redevelopment of the former Kitchener House on the opposite side of Tachbrook Road
has now commenced, of which the implications of the approved scheme for this
development were discussed in the previous report. As such, this revised scheme is
recommended similarly for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to grant
planning permission, subject to the following:

A) The Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or other appropriate
legislation to secure:

1. Affordable Housing: 34% unit provision as proposed.

2. Highway: S278/S38 for Highways works to include the reconfiguration and
extension of the existing loading bay adjacent to the site along Station Road, in
accordance with the details first to be submitted and agreed in writing by the LPA
and the existing vehicle crossover providing access to the site from Station Road,
is reinstated as pedestrian footway, prior to occupation of the development.

3. Construction Training: Training Cost: £2500 per £1m build cost + coordinator
costs: 38/160 x £71,675

4. Air Quality: £12,500

5. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: 5% of total cash contributions

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council’'s reasonable costs in the preparation of the S106 Agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised before the 13th November 2015, or
any other period deemed appropriate that delegated authority be given to the Head

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



of Planning and Enforcement to refuse the application for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide a commensurate package of planning benefits
to maximise the health and social benefits, namely affordable housing, highway
improvements, construction training and project management of the scheme to the
community. The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).’

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning and Enforcement under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That should the application be approved, the applicant pay the required levy on
the additional floorspace actually created.

G) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:-

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1720-100 G, 1720-101 Q, 1720-
102 E, 1720-103 E, 1720-104 E, 1720-105 E, 1720-106 F, 1720-107 E and 1720-108 E
and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 COM®6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not be
carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 COom7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, |,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are served
by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Living Walls and Roofs
3.a Details of the inclusion of living walls and roofs
3.b Justification as to why no part of the development can include living walls and roofs

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policies
5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (March 2015).

6 NONSC Details of parking stackers

Prior to the occupation of the first residential unit, details and design specifications of the
proposed vehicle stacker system as identified on Drw. No. 1720/101 Rev. Q shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This should include
details of the management and maintenance regime of the proposed car parking stackers,
which should include a strategy for dealing with any stackers that fail. The stackers and
their layout shall only be installed in strict acordance with the approved details, unless
otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

The parking stackers shall be retained and maintained in good order to the reasonable
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority for so long as the development remains in
existrence.

REASON
To ensure that accessible off-street car parking is provided, in accordance with Policy
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 RES22 Parking Allocation

No unit hereby approved shall be occupied until a car parking allocation scheme, that also
include 2 motorcycling spaces, has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the parking shall remain allocated for the use of the
units in accordance with the approved scheme and remain under this allocation for the life
of the development.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car and motorcycling parking provision is provided
on site in accordance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (March 2015).

8 RES11 Play Area provision of details

No development shall commence until details of play areas for children have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the play
areas shall be provided prior to the occupation of any unit within the development and
maintained for this purpose.

REASON

To ensure that the development makes adequate provision of children's play space in
accordance with Policy R1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policy 3.16 of the London Plan (March 2015).

9 NONSC Crossrail infrastructure not impeded

None of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until a method statement
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the Local Planning Authority to include
arrangements to secure that, during any period when concurrent construction is taking
place of both the permitted development and of the Crossrail structures and tunnels in or
adjacent to the site of the approved development, the construction of the Crossrail
structures and tunnels is not impeded.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



REASON
To ensure that the development does not prejudice the construction of Crossrail, in
accordance with Policy 6.2 of the London Plan (March 2015).

10 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The bedroom windows of Flat 5 on the first floor and Flat 10 on the second floor facing the
Railway Arms Public House shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-
opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long as
the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1 NONSC Revised Energy Assessment

Prior to the commencement of development, a detailed energy assessment showing how
the development will reduce carbon emissions by 40% from a 2010 Building Regulations
compliant development shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.
The assessment shall clearly show:

1) The baseline energy demand (kwhr and kgCO2) for each element of the regulated
energy use (e.g. space heating, hot water and electricity) for all the relevant uses (e.g.
residential, commercial etc.).

2) The methods to improve the energy efficiency of the development and how this impacts
on the baseline emissions and where they will be included within the development.

3) Full details, specification and location of low carbon and renewable energy technology
and the impacts they have on the baseline

4) How the technology will be maintained and managed throughout the lifetime of the
development.

The development must proceed in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure appropriate carbon savings are delivered in accordance with Policy 5.2 of the
London Plan (March 2015).

12 NONSC Sustainable Water Management

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall
be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
clearly demonstrate how it (follows the strategy set out in Flood Risk Assessment and
Surface Water Drainage Strategy, produced by POUS dated October 2013 Ref D1132
RO3 incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in
Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:-

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control
surface water and size of features to control that volume.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified
as well as any hazards, (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters
d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk
from commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management
and maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:-

iv. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

v. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

vi. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (November 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management
of the London Plan (March 2015) and National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
and the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014). To be handled as close to its source as
possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (July
2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies
of the London Plan (March 2015).

13 NONSC Noise rating

The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or machinery hereby approved shall be
at least 5 dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be
determined at the nearest residential property. The measurements and assessment shall
be made in accordance with British Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise
affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP policies (November 2012).

14 NONSC Sound Insulation

The development shall not begin until a sound insulation scheme for the control of noise
transmission to the adjoining dwellings/premises has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of
sound insulation and other measures as may be approved by the LPA. Thereafter, the
scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved
measures.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

15 NONSC Energy

Before the development is commenced, details of any plant, machinery or fuel burnt, as part
of the energy provision for the development shall be submitted to the LPA for approval. This
shall include pollutant emission rates with or without mitigation technologies. Where a
scheme to mitigate emissions is required, this shall be submitted to the LPA for approval.
The said scheme should be implemented, and maintained for the life of the development.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

16 NONSC Glazing/ Ventilation Specification

The double glazing/ ventilator acoustic specification recommended in the Noise and
Vibration Assessment Report 31429 shall be implemeted in full, including the
recommendations regarding balconies in Section 5.8 of the report and shall thereafter be
retained.

REASON
To ensure a satisfactory residential environment is achieved, in accordance with Policy
OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

17 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until accreditation has been
achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with Policies 7.1 and 7.3 of the London Plan (March 2015).

18 RES26 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The
scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with any such
requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all
potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified
receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use.

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement.

(ii)) If during development or works contamination not addressed in the submitted
remediation scheme is identified, an addendum to the remediation scheme must be agreed
with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
verification report submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any such
requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with Policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

19 NONSC Contaminated Soils

No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils for
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Before any part of the
development is occupied, all imported soils, or reused onsite topsoils shall be
independently tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be
submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for
gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when
using this condition.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with Policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

20 NONSC Barrier Details

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, details of the
pedestrian/vehicular gates/barriers into the site, incorporating facilities for the operation of
gates/barriers by disabled persons, and manual operation of any gates/barriers in the event
of power failure shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter the gates/barriers shall be installed in accordance with the approved
details and maintained for so long as the development remains on site.

REASON
In order to ensure the development achieves an appropriate level of accessibility in
accordance with Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (March 2015) and the HDAS - Accessible
Hillingdon.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



21 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further 10% of the units hereby approved shall be
designed and constructed to be fully wheelchair accessible or easily adaptable for
residents who are wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (2015) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF2 NPPF - Ensuring the vitality of town centres

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

LPP 2.15 (2015) Town Centres

LPP 3.1 (2015) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.2 (2015) Improving health and addressing health inequalities

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.6 (2015) Children and young people's play and informal recreation
(strategies) facilities

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 3.12 (2015) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private
residential and mixed-use schemes

LPP 3.13 (2015) Affordable housing thresholds

LPP 3.14 (2015) Existing Housing - Efficient use of stock

LPP 3.16 (2015) Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure

LPP 4.7 (2015) Retail and town centre development

LPP 4.8 (2015) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector and relate

facilities and services

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.6
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.9
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15
LPP 5.21
LPP 6.2

LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5

LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.8
LPP 7.9
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15

LPP 7.19
LPP 7.21
LPP 8.2
BE10
BE13
BE18
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE26
BE38

OE1

(2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2015) Sustainable design and construction

(2015) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals

(2015) Renewable energy

(2015) Overheating and cooling

(2015) Urban Greening

(2015) Green roofs and development site environs

(2015) Flood risk management

(2015) Sustainable drainage

(2015) Water use and supplies

(2015) Contaminated land

(2015) Providing public transport capacity and safeguarding land for
transport

(2015) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2015) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

(2015) Cycling

(2015) Walking
(2015) Parking

(2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods
(2015) An inclusive environment
(2015) Designing out crime

(2015) Local character

(2015) Public realm

(2015) Architecture

(2015) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2015) Heritage-led regeneration

(2015) Improving air quality

(2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and
enhancing the acoustic environment and promoting appropriate
soundscapes.

(2015) Biodiversity and access to nature

(2015) Trees and woodland

(2015) Planning obligations

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings
Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



and the local area

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

R2 Provision of recreation, entertainment and leisure facilities in Town
Centres

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design o
highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

SPD-NO Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006

SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,
adopted July 2004

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

3 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

4 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower you
to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If you
require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

5 113 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council;s Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7
Network Rail advise that:-

Safety

No work should be carried out on the development site that may endanger the safe
operation of the railway or the stability of Network Rail's structures and adjoining land. In
particular, the demolition of buildings or other structures must be carried out in accordance
with an agreed method statement. Care must be taken to ensure that no debris or other
materials can fall onto Network Rail land. In view of the close proximity of these proposed
works to the railway boundary the developer should contact Richard Selwood at Network
Rail on AssetProtectionWestern@networkrail.co.uk before works begin.

Fencing

If not already in place, the Developer/applicant must provide at their expense a suitable
trespass proof fence (of at least 1.8m in height) adjacent to Network Rail's boundary and
make provision for its future maintenance and renewal without encroachment upon Network
Rail land. Network Rail's existing fencing / wall must not be removed or damaged and at no
point either during construction or after works are completed on site should the foundations
of the fencing or wall or any embankment therein be damaged, undermined or compromised
in any way. Any vegetation on Network Rail land and within Network Rail's boundary must
also not be disturbed.

Drainage

Additional or increased flows of surface water should not be discharged onto Network Rail
land or into Network Rail's culvert or drains. In the interest of the long-term stability of the
railway, it is recommended that soakaways should not be constructed within 20 metres of
Network Rail's boundary.

Access to railway
All roads, paths or ways providing access to any part of the railway undertaker's land shall

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



be kept open at all times during and after the development.

Site layout

It is recommended that all buildings be situated at least 2 metres from the boundary fence,
to allow construction and any future maintenance work to be carried out without involving
entry onto Network Rail's infrastructure. Where trees exist on Network Rail land the design
of foundations close to the boundary must take into account the effects of root penetration
in accordance with the Building Research Establishment's guidelines.

Childrens play areas/ Open spaces/ Amenities

Children's play areas, open spaces and amenity areas must be protected by a secure fence
along the boundary of one of the following kinds, concrete post and panel, iron railing, steel
palisade or such other fence approved by the Local Planning Authority acting in
consultation with the railway undertaker to a minimum height of 2 metres and the fence
should be not able to be climbed.

Piling

Where vibro-compaction/displacement piling plant is to be used in development, details of
the use of such machinery and a method statement should be submitted for the approval of
Network Rail's Asset Protection Engineer prior to the commencement of works and the
works shall only be carried out in accordance with the approved method statement.

Excavations/Earthworks

All excavations / earthworks carried out in the vicinity of Network Rail's property / structures
must be designed and executed such that no interference with the integrity of that property /
structure can occur. If temporary compounds are to be located adjacent to the operational
railway, these should be included in a method statement for approval by Network Rail. Prior
to commencement of works, full details of excavations and earthworks to be carried out
near the railway undertaker's boundary fence should be submitted for approval of the Local
Planning Authority acting in consultation with the railway undertaker and the works shall
only be carried out in accordance with the approved details. Where development may affect
the railway, consultation with the Asset Protection Engineer should be undertaken.

Environmental issues
The design and siting of buildings should take into account the possible effects of noise
and vibration and the generation of airborne dust resulting from the operation of the railwa

Landscaping

It is recommended no trees are planted closer than 1.5 times their mature height to the
boundary fence. The developer should adhere to Network Rail's advice guide on
acceptable tree/plant species. Any tree felling works where there is a risk of the trees or
branches falling across the boundary fence will require railway supervision.

Plant, scaffolding and cranes

Any scaffold which is to be constructed adjacent to the railway must be erected in such a
manner that at no time will any poles or cranes over-sail or fall onto the railway. All plant
and scaffolding must be positioned, that in the event of failure, it will not fall on to Network
Rail land.

Lighting
Any lighting associated with the development (including vehicle lights) must not interfere

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



with the sighting of signalling apparatus and/or train drivers vision on approaching trains.
The location and colour of lights must not give rise to the potential for confusion with the
signalling arrangements on the railway.

8

This permission is liable for a contribution under the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
and a separate CIL liability notice will be provided for your consideration.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The 0.27ha roughly rectangular site is located on the eastern side of Station Road within
Yiewsley/West Drayton Town Centre, just to the south of the railway bridge where the Great
Western Main Line crosses the road. The site comprises the detached two storey Blues Bar
PH with a beer garden on its southern side at the front of the site and associated informal
parking at the rear, accessed from Tachbrook Road/ Warwick Road on the eastern side of
the site. On the northern side of the public house, the site provides a small retail unit/open
yard area which is accessed via a gated entrance from Station Road and on the eastern
side, the site comprises open yard areas which are in use for car parking and storage. There
are a number of trees on site, mainly along its boundaries.

Station Road adjoins the site to the west which slopes down towards the north to pass under
the railway bridge. Immediately adjoining the site to the north is the Grade Il Listed Railway
Arms PH which is elevated above the sunken level of Station Road and to the north and rear
of this building is the raised embankment of the railway line. On the other side of the railway
is the De Burgh Arms Hotel and Station Approach which provides access to the locally listed
West Drayton Station. Adjoining the site at the rear is Tachbrook Road, on the opposite side
of which is Kitchener House, a two storey commercial building and an attached large single
storey garage/workshop which contains a number of commercial occupiers. Beyond this to
the east and south east is a traditional housing area. Adjoining the site to the south at the
rear of the site is a single storey office building, beyond which is terraced housing which
fronts Warwick Road. To the south of the site on Station Road is a mix of two and three
storey retail properties/parades with residential and commercial uses on the upper floors,
which mainly characterise this part of the town centre.

The whole of the site is located within the Yiwsley/West Drayton Town Centre, with the front
of the site forming part of the town centre's primary shopping frontage. The site is also
located within the Hayes/West Drayton Corridor. The site has a Public Transport
Accessibility Level (PTAL) ranging between 2 on the eastern part of the site and 3 on the
west, on a scale of 1 to 6 where 1 denotes the lowest level of accessibility and 6 the highes

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This revised scheme, as per the consented scheme, involves the demolition of the existing
public house and erection of two 'L'-shaped buildings sited around an internal courtyard
comprising 14 x one-bedroom and 24 x two-bedroom flats and 237sgm of retail floorspace
with associated parking, landscaping and amenity space.

Block A would front Station Road where the ground floor would provide 237sgm of retail
space, returning along the side of the listed Railway Arms PH where the block would be set

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



back from the road to accommodate a landscaped paved courtyard area. The remainder of
the ground floor of Block A would provide parking and servicing areas, with the main
pedestrian entrance being provided from the paved courtyard which also links through to the
internal courtyard. The block would be predominantly three storeys and on the upper floors
comprise a total of 10 flats (2 x one-bedroom and 3 x two-bedroom units on each of the first
and second floors), and incorporate a cut away pitched roof which would conceal two roof
gardens, accessed from small four storied lift and staircase towers within the internal corner
of the block.

Block B would front Tachbrook Road where it would be three storeys, but return along the
railway embankment within a four storey block. The three storey element would incorporate
the same cut away pitched roof, concealing a roof top garden, whereas the four storey wing
would have a more conventional crown roof, matching the slope and proportions of the rest
of the roof. The main pedestrian entrance would be from Tachbrook Road, towards the
southern end of the block with a new section of pavement provided to link Warwick Road
with the lobby and bin storage areas. The lobby area would link via an internal corridor to
the rear entrance on Block B which would access the internal courtyard and link directly
through to Station Road via the lobby area of Block A and the paved courtyard. A separate
footpath would also run around the northern side of Block B, which would access the
internal courtyard, but this would be gated from Tachbrook Road and is intended for
emergency use. The block would comprise a total of 28 units, 6 units (1 x one-bedroom and
5 x two-bedroom units) together with servicing areas would be provided on the ground floor
(of which 1 of the one-bedroom and 3 of the two-bedroom units would be fully wheelchair
accessible), 9 units (3 x one-bedroom, 6 x two-bedroom units) on the first floor, 10 units (6 x
one-bedroom and 4 x two-bedroom units) on the second floor and 3 units (all two-
bedroomed) on the third floor.

Of the 38 flats, 25 (6 x one-bedroom and 19 x two bedroom units) would be for market
housing with 13 (8 x one-bedroom and 5 x two bedroom) or 34% of the total being for social
rental.

Residential parking for 36 cars, including 4 disabled person spaces would be provided within
the internal courtyard and adjoining ground floor parking area within Block A which would be
accessed through a gated archway entrance at the southern end of Block B from Tachbrook
Road/ Warwick Road. Two main cycle storage areas would be provided, with residential
provision being made on the opposite sides of the vehicular entrance within Block B which
would provide a total of 20 spaces and retail provision sited at the side of the returning wing
of Block A adjacent to the Railway Arms PH which would provide 18 spaces. Servicing of the
retail unit would take place from an enlarged servicing bay on Station Road. The internal
courtyard also now provides a 192 sgm play/ amenity area which has been re-sited from the
end of Tachbrook Road, adjacent to the railway embankment on the consented scheme due
to ownership/ interest rights on this piece of land being contested. Bin storage would be
provided within each of the two blocks, adjacent to their main entrances.

The following documents have been re-submitted in support of this application which were
originally submitted in support of the previously consented scheme (App. No.
5480/APP/2014/1018 refers):-

Planning, Design and Access Statement:-

This provides an introduction to the statement and describes the site and surroundings. The

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



planning history of the site is outlined, the proposed development described and relevant
planning policy and legislation assesssed. A planning analysis of the proposals is then
provided and the design principles and concept discussed. Climate change mitigation and
planning ogligations are then briefly discussed before the report concludes that the scheme
would satisfy a number of policy objectives and act as a catalyst for further regeneration to
the south side of the railway line, which would add to the vitality of the centre. The layout,
scale and massing of the development is appropriate to the local context and the
opportunities arising through the emerging gateway associated with the Crossrail station at
West Drayton.

Transport Statement:-

This provides an introduction to the study and assesses relevant national and local planning
policy and guidance. The existing site is described, together with the local highway network
and transport infrastructure. The assessment methodology is outlined, the proposed
development described and likely impacts evaluated. The proposed parking provision and
alternative sustainable transport options are discussed. The report then goes on to assess
junction capacity and results are presented. A review of personal injury records is then
undertaken. The report concludes by advising that the retail element would be unlikely to
generate new vehicular trips due to its size and nature in its town centre surroundings where
it would benefit from 'linked trips'. The junction capacity results show that committed
development sites and traffic growth from 2013 to 2023 has the greatest bearing on
increased fraffic flows within the study area, and not the impact of the proposed
development itself. The Station Road/ Station Approach mini-roundabout is the key junction
in the vicinity and this junction is already likely to encounter capacity issues, prior to the
introduction of committed development traffic and overall, the scheme would have a
negligible imopact on the adjacent highway network and no further assessment is required.

Arboricultural Report:-

This provides survey information and explains the tree classification used. It advises that all
12 trees on the site are self seeded and are growing either immediately adjoining existing
buildings or within fence lines which should either be removed or are of low quality which do
not merit retention.

Phase 1 (Desk Study) Investigation Report:-

This provides an introduction to the study, describes the site and its recorded history. The
geology, hydrogeology and hydrology of the site are briefly described and potential sources
of pollution identified. A prelimanry geotechnical assessment describes the construction
techniques likely to be required and potential remediation measures. The study concludes
by recommending that further intrusive ground investigation is carried out to assess on site
grounsd conditions, chemical characteristics of the site, nature and strength of underlying
strata, infiltration rates and potential gas emmissions.

Sustainability, Energy and Environmental Report:-

This provides an introduction to the study and describes the proposed development. The
report identifies and evaluates the various measures and available technologies that would
assist in maximising the energy efficiency of the two blocks and conclusions are drawn and
recommendations are made. The report then assesses the Code for Sustainable Homes and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



considers noise and vibration issues and results are presented and mitigation measures
recommended.

Noise and Vibration Assessment:-

This provides an introduction to the study and a description of the site and the development
proposals. Relevant acoustic criteria are discussed and the noise and vibration survey
methodology outlined. Results of the noise and vibration surveys are presented, daytime
and night-time noise levels determined and mitigation measures recommended.

Air Quality Assessment:-

This provides an introduction to the study and describes relevant legislation and policy. The
study then establishes baseline conditions for air quality using Hillingdon's monitoring data
and describes the study's methodology. Results are presented and the report concludes that
air quality should not prevent planning permission from being granted.

Flood Risk Statement:-

This provides the background to the report and describes the site. The report identifies the
site as being within Flood Zone 1 and assesses the source and extent of possible flood risk.
Results are presented and storm water management and attenuation discussed. The report
concludes by stating the development is suirtable in this location which is free from any
identified flood risk and flood risk therefore should not prevent planning permission from
being granted, subject to suitable conditions to control the discussed proposed drainage
strategy.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

With the exception of the siting of the children's play area, the layout of the car parking and
very minor alteration to the internal layout of some of the units, an identical scheme was
approved on this site on 26/9/14, following its presentation to the Major Application
Committee on 6/8/14 and the completion of a S106 Agreement (App. No.
5480/APP/2014/1018 refers).

An application for a very similar redevelopment scheme (App. No. 65480/APP/2013/3034
refers) was also withdrawn by the applicant on 20/1/14 to allow revisions to be made to the
scheme.

A scheme for the re-development of Kitchener House on the opposite side of Tachbrook
Road, approved on 10/12/13 to provide a part single, two, three and four storey building with
250sqgm of retail/commercial space and parking on the ground floor and 23 residential units
mainly on the upper floors is currently being implemented and relevant to the consideration
of this application (App. No. 18218/APP/2013/2183 refers).

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.E3 (2012) Strategy for Heathrow Opportunity Area
PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres

PT1.E7 (2012) Raising Skills

PT1.H1 (2012) Housing Growth

PT1.H2 (2012) Affordable Housing

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
PT1.EM5 (2012) Sport and Leisure

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

PT1.T1 (2012) Accessible Local Destinations

PT1.CI1 (2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

PT1.CI2 (2012) Leisure and Recreation

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF2 NPPF - Ensuring the vitality of town centres

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

LPP 2.15 (2015) Town Centres

LPP 3.1 (2015) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.2 (2015) Improving health and addressing health inequalities

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.6 (2015) Children and young people's play and informal recreation (strategies)
facilities

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 3.12 (2015) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private residential and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



mixed-use schemes
LPP 3.13 (2015) Affordable housing thresholds
LPP 3.14 (2015) Existing Housing - Efficient use of stock

LPP 3.16 (2015) Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure

LPP 4.7 (2015) Retail and town centre development

LPP 4.8 (2015) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector and related facilities anc
services

LPP 5.2 (2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.6 (2015) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals

LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 5.9 (2015) Overheating and cooling

LPP 5.10 (2015) Urban Greening

LPP 5.11 (2015) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.12 (2015) Flood risk management
LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.15 (2015) Water use and supplies
LPP 5.21 (2015) Contaminated land

LPP 6.2 (2015) Providing public transport capacity and safeguarding land for transport
LPP 6.3 (2015) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

LPP 6.5 (2015) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
LPP 6.9 (2015) Cycling

LPP6.10  (2015) Walking
LPP6.13  (2015) Parking

LPP 7.1 (2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2015) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2015) Public realm

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2015) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.9 (2015) Heritage-led regeneration

LPP 7.14 (2015) Improving air quality

LPP 7.15 (2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and enhancing the

acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.
LPP 7.19 (2015) Biodiversity and access to nature
LPP 7.21 (2015) Trees and woodland
LPP 8.2 (2015) Planning obligations
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

R2 Provision of recreation, entertainment and leisure facilities in Town Centres

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

SPD-NO Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006

SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July
2004

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 18th August 2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

53 neighbouring properties have been consulted, the application was advertised in the local press on
5/8/14 and 2 notices have been displayed on site, dated 4/8/15. One response from the general public
has been received, objecting to the proposals on the following grounds:-

(i) The traffic in the High Street and egressing of Warwick Road is terrible,
(i) The High Street is being completely ruined by all this building work, changing it for the worst, and
(iii) We can not take any more flats as we do not have enough doctors, dentists and school places.

YIEWSLEY & WEST DRAYTON TOWN CENTRE ACTION GROUP:

Last time we were opposed to the proposed overall appearance of this development although it has
been noted that planning approval was given on 26/9/14. This application raises the ongoing
ownership dispute of Tachbrook Road. This application has put the proposed development back
within the owner's boundary and to place the play area in the central courtyard. Other amendments
have also been noted, and we would hope that approval will not be granted.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY:

We recommend that the requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework and National
Planning Policy Guidance (NPPG) are followed. This means that all risks to groundwater and surface
waters from contamination need to be identified so that appropriate remedial action can be taken. This
should be additional to the risk to human health that your Environmental Health Department will be
looking at.

We expect reports and Risk Assessments to be prepared in line with our 'Groundwater protection:
Principles and practice' document (commonly referred to as GP3) and CLR11 (Model Procedures for
the Management of Land Contamination).

In order to protect groundwater quality from further deterioration:

- No infiltration based sustainable drainage systems should be constructed on land affected by
contamination as contaminants can remobilise and cause groundwater pollution.

- Piling or any other foundation designs using penetrative methods should not cause preferential
pathways for contaminants to migrate to groundwater and cause pollution.

The applicant should refer to the following sources of information and advice in dealing with land
affected by contamination, especially with respect to protection of the groundwater beneath the site:

From www.gov.uk:

- Groundwater Protection: Principles and Practice (August 2013)

- Our Technical Guidance Pages, which includes links to CLR11 (Model Procedures for the
Management of Land Contamination) and GPLC (Environment Agency's Guiding Principles for Land
Contamination) in the 'overarching documents' section

- Use MCERTS accredited methods for testing contaminated soils at the site

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



From the National Planning Practice Guidance:
- Land affected by contamination

British Standards when investigating potentially contaminated sites and groundwater:

- BS 5930: 1999+A2:2010 Code of practice for site investigations

- BS 10175:2011 Code of practice for investigation of potentially contaminated sites

- BS ISO 5667-22:2010 Water quality. Sampling. Guidance on the design and installation of
groundwater monitoring points

- BS ISO 5667-11:2009 Water quality. Sampling. Guidance on sampling of groundwaters

All investigations of land potentially affected by contamination should be carried out by or under the
direction of a suitably qualified competent person. The competent person would normally be expected
to be a chartered member of an appropriate body (such as the Institution of Civil Engineers,
Geological Society of London, Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors, Institution of Environmental
Management) and also have relevant experience of investigating contaminated sites.

NETWORK RAIL:
Initial comments:-

Whilst there is no objection in principle to this proposal, we do have concerns over the building height,
this is not clear on the documents submitted and could impact upon the signalling in the area, and we
may have further comments to make other than those supplied below. We therefore request the
applicant provides the requested details.

It should be noted that any interface with any Network Rail's structures e.g. bridges etc, will need to
be considered and mitigated through Network Rail's Asset Protection process.

Also the applicant should be aware that this area is due to be electrified in the near future.

Notwithstanding the above | give below my comments and requirements for the safe operation of the
railway and the protection of Network Rail's adjoining land.

Safety

No work should be carried out on the development site that may endanger the safe operation of the
railway or the stability of Network Rail's structures and adjoining land. In particular, the demolition of
buildings or other structures must be carried out in accordance with an agreed method statement.
Care must be taken to ensure that no debris or other materials can fall onto Network Rail land. In view
of the close proximity of these proposed works to the railway boundary the developer should contact
Richard Selwood at Network Rail on AssetProtectionWestern@networkrail.co.uk before works begin

Fencing

If not already in place, the Developer/applicant must provide at their expense a suitable trespass proof
fence (of at least 1.8m in height) adjacent to Network Rail's boundary and make provision for its future
maintenance and renewal without encroachment upon Network Rail land. Network Rail's existing
fencing / wall must not be removed or damaged and at no point either during construction or after
works are completed on site should the foundations of the fencing or wall or any embankment therein
be damaged, undermined or compromised in any way. Any vegetation on Network Rail land and within
Network Rail's boundary must also not be disturbed.

Drainage
Additional or increased flows of surface water should not be discharged onto Network Rail land or into

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



Network Rail's culvert or drains. In the interest of the long-term stability of the railway, it is
recommended that soakaways should not be constructed within 20 metres of Network Rail's
boundary.

Access to railway
All roads, paths or ways providing access to any part of the railway undertaker's land shall be kept
open at all times during and after the development.

Site layout

It is recommended that all buildings be situated at least 2 metres from the boundary fence, to allow
construction and any future maintenance work to be carried out without involving entry onto Network
Rail's infrastructure. Where trees exist on Network Rail land the design of foundations close to the
boundary must take into account the effects of root penetration in accordance with the Building
Research Establishment's guidelines.

Childrens play areas/ Open spaces/ Amenities

Children's play areas, open spaces and amenity areas must be protected by a secure fence along the
boundary of one of the following kinds, concrete post and panel, iron railing, steel palisade or such
other fence approved by the Local Planning Authority acting in consultation with the railway
undertaker to a minimum height of 2 metres and the fence should be not able to be climbed.

Piling

Where vibro-compaction/displacement piling plant is to be used in development, details of the use of
such machinery and a method statement should be submitted for the approval of Network Rail's Asset
Protection Engineer prior to the commencement of works and the works shall only be carried out in
accordance with the approved method statement.

Excavations/Earthworks

All excavations / earthworks carried out in the vicinity of Network Rail's property / structures must be
designed and executed such that no interference with the integrity of that property / structure can
occur. If temporary compounds are to be located adjacent to the operational railway, these should be
included in a method statement for approval by Network Rail. Prior to commencement of works, full
details of excavations and earthworks to be carried out near the railway undertaker's boundary fence
should be submitted for approval of the Local Planning Authority acting in consultation with the railway
undertaker and the works shall only be carried out in accordance with the approved details. Where
development may affect the railway, consultation with the Asset Protection Engineer should be
undertaken.

Environmental issues
The design and siting of buildings should take into account the possible effects of noise and vibration
and the generation of airborne dust resulting from the operation of the railway.

Landscaping

It is recommended no trees are planted closer than 1.5 times their mature height to the boundary
fence. The developer should adhere to Network Rail's advice guide on acceptable tree/plant species.
Any tree felling works where there is a risk of the trees or branches falling across the boundary fence
will require railway supervision.

Plant, scaffolding and cranes

Any scaffold which is to be constructed adjacent to the railway must be erected in such a manner that
at no time will any poles or cranes over-sail or fall onto the railway. All plant and scaffolding must be
positioned, that in the event of failure, it will not fall on to Network Rail land.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



Lighting
Any lighting associated with the development (including vehicle lights) must not interfere with the
sighting of signalling apparatus and/or train drivers vision on approaching trains. The location and
colour of lights must not give rise to the potential for confusion with the signalling arrangements on the
railway.

Further comments:-

Further to my email dated 4th August regarding the above application, please note | have now
received comments from our Drainage and Earthworks Engineer who would like to bring the following
to your attention.

There has been no information provided with regards to hydrological impact, surface water and
drainage considerations imposed by new development.

| trust full cognisance will be taken in respect of these comments.

Officer's comments:-

Network Rail's detailed comments have been included within an informative. As regards their query
regarding the building height, it has been pointed out to Network Rail that the elevational drawings
have marked heights on them which show that the development has a maximum ridge height of 13.4m
on the railway side. As regards the lack of drainage information, the Council's Water and Flood
Management Officer advises that the scheme is acceptable subject to a sustainable drainage
condition.

CROSSRAIL

The site of this planning application is identified outside the limits of land subject to consultation under
the Safeguarding Direction.

The implications of the Crossrail proposals for the application have been considered and | write to
inform you that Crossrail Limited do not wish to make any comments on this application as submittec

METROPOLITAN POLICE

This development should incorporate all of the Secured by Design requirements detailed in the New
Homes 2014 Guide and detailed criteria are listed.

Officer's comment

A Secure by Design condition has been attached.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

This is a variation of an approved earlier application ref: 65480/APP/2014/1018. Condition 6 of that
Planning Consent requires a minimum of 6 of the parking spaces to provide stackers.

This proposal is for the reduction in the number of surface car parking spaces, but an increase in the
use of stackers so that 36 off-street car parking spaces would be provided. No further assessment of
the Transport Assessment reports relevant to this proposed development have been made, in the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



belief and understanding that those would have been reviewed at application stage under the
approval referred to above.

On the substantive issue for consideration under this application, no highway objection is raised to the
proposed stacker car parking system.

If you are minded to approve this application, please include (a) Condition(s) substantially similar to
those in the existing approval, together with a new condition requiring the applicant to submit details
and design specifications of the specific stacker system to be installed, to ensure that they comply
with the applicant's parking layout as indicated in the drawings sumbitted with this application.

HOUSING OFFICER:

I note that this scheme is basically the same as the consented scheme 65480/APP/2014/1018 but that
the footprint of the site has been reduced to remove land in Tachbrook Road which will reduce the
communal amenity space but still meet the Hillingdon standards for amenity space.

It therefore seems unreasonable to make any significant changes to the affordable housing that was
agreed although it is disappointing to note no larger 3 bed family homes are included in either
application.

The previous application offered 13 affordable housing units or 34% affordable housing. This
application proposes 13 affordable housing units 8 x 1 beds and 5 x 2 beds or 31 habitable rooms in
total, which equates to just 31% affordable housing calculated on a habitable room basis.

A large number of 1 bedroom flats in any development can cause management issues for the landlord
as the majority of eligible applicants are vulnerable in some way, the preference therefore would be
for as higher % of 2 bed flats within the affordable housing quota. 5 x 1 beds and 8 x 2 bed flats would
equal 34 habitable rooms and 34% affordable housing calculated on a habitable room basis.

| would like to see an accommodation schedule showing exactly which flats will be designated as
affordable housing and the wheelchair accessible units to be included within the affordable housing.

To ensure the borough benefits from the maximum number of rented units and to avoid the
requirement for any Deed of Variations at a later stage, | suggest the S106 simply allows a Registered
Provider to deliver up to 40% of the affordable housing on a shared ownership basis.

All the affordable housing units will need to meet the London Housing Design guide standards.
EPU (NOISE):

| have considered the Noise and Vibration Assessment report Ref: 31429 (August 2013) for the above
planning application prepared by Hepworth Acoustics. Since this report was drafted, two of the British
standards referenced have been update, namely BS8233:2014 and BS4142:2014. The changes in
BS8233 are that a new internal noise level of 35 dB for bedroom at daytime and there are no longer a
separate good and reasonable standard, just single internal level for each different use. In terms of
BS4142, as the 1997 version is referenced in our current noise spd we will continue to use that
version and hence the assessment in the report is acceptable.

The report makes recommendations for the acoustic specification of double glazing in the residential
properties in order to provide satisfactory internal noise levels. For habitable rooms facing the railway,
glazing with a minimum 4-12-4.4 laminated and an acoustically treated ventilation system with

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



minimum acoustic rating Dn,e,w 35dB is recommended. For bedrooms/habitable rooms overlooking
Station Road glazing with 4-12-6.4laminated together with acoustically treated ventilation system with
minimum acoustic rating Dn,e,w 45dB is recommended. | agree that the recommendations on double
glazing acoustic specification together with acoustically treated ventilation system contained in the
Hepworth Acoustics report are satisfactory and, when implemented and maintained, will provide
suitable internal noise climate.

In order to ensure that the recommendations of the report are complied with, | suggest informing the
applicant as follows:

It is important that the double glazing/ventilator acoustic specification recommendations in Noise and
Vibration Assessment report 31429 are implemented in full, including the recommendations regarding
balconies in section 5.8 of the report. Failure to comply with the recommendations could result in a
requirement for expensive remedial works.

| also agree the measured vibration levels (tables A4 to A11) are within the guidelines provided in
BS6472:2008 and no additional mitigation measures will be required. However, the vibration monitor
appears to be out of calibration when the measurements were made. This should not affect the results
significantly but it is good practice to have monitors in calibration.

The following two conditions are recommended for fixed mechanical plants and
separation between commercial/residential premises respectively:

Noise affecting residential property

The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or machinery hereby approved shall be at least 5
dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be determined at the nearest
residential property. The measurements and assessment shall be made in accordance with British
Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Sound insulation of commercial premises

The development shall not begin until a sound insulation scheme for the control of noise transmission
to the adjoining dwellings/premises has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of sound insulation and other
measures as may be approved by the LPA. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and
maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

| also recommend the following informative:

Control of environmental nuisance from construction work

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of Pollution Act
1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You should ensure that the
following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 0800 and 1800
on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No works should be
carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(ii) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British Standard

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



5228, and use "best practicable means" as defined in section 72 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974;
(iii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other emissions caused by
the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on control measures is given in "The
control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition: best practice guidelines", Greater
London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be allowed at any
time.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit to seek prior approval under
Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out the works
other than within the normal working hours set out above, and by means that would minimise
disturbance to adjoining premises. For further information and advice, contact the Environmental
Protection Unit, 3S/02 Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250155)

EPU (LAND CONTAMINATION):

The previous permission (65480/APP/2014/1018) had two contaminated land conditions numbered 17
(standard contaminated land condition) and 18 (imported soil condition).

The information above is the same desk study that was previously submitted and reviewed by Nayani.
| refer to our previous memo of 15 November 2013. The recommended site investigation has not
been undertaken so | cannot comment on the actual site conditions and whether or not there are
significant contamination works necessary. The garage is probably the key source of contamination
as there is no information on any clean up available to us. The two advised conditions again are
essential for any permission.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The acceptability of the principle of the mixed retail/ residential re-development of this town
centre site has been established by the previous grant of planning permission (App. No.
5480/APP/2014/1018 refers). Although a new version of the London Plan has been adopted
(in March 2015) since the previous application was considered, its changes are not material
to the original assessment of the scheme. Furthermore, there has been no significant
changes on site to warrant a re-assessment of the scheme.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

This scheme was previously considered to be in general conformity with the Mayor's density
guidelines. These guidelines have not been revised since the last assessment.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The previous committee report advised that the proposals would be unlikely to affect any
archaeological remains and the application site is not located within or on the fringes of a
conservation area or an area of special local character. Furthermore, as regards the
adjoining Grade |l Listed Railway Arms PH, the development would be sufficiently set back
from this heritage asset, separated by the proposed open landscaped courtyard and has
been sensitively designed so as not to affect the setting of the listed building. The Council's
Urban Design/Conservation Officer is fully supportive of the scheme.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

This site does not form part of the Green Belt, nor is it located close to the Green Belt
boundary. As such, no Green Belt issues are raised by the proposal.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



The Council's Urban Design /Conservation Officer advised previously that the overall scale
of the proposed buildings is appropriate, reflecting the urban street scale, with the blocks
generally being three storied in height with pitched roofs above adjoining the road frontages,
one of which steps up to four storeys on the northern part of the site, adjacent to the
elevated railway line.

The block fronting Station Road would roughly maintain the alignment of the adjoining retail
parade to the south. A landscaped courtyard would open onto Station Road and separate
the new development from the listed Railway Arms PH to the north. The layout of the
buildings also provides an opportunity to enclose an internal courtyard which offers the
scope for some planting, which now includes a landscaped children's play area.

The Design Officer went on to advise that although the form and massing of the scheme is
fairly extensive, the application proposes a design which is traditional in appearance and is
both convincing and well-articulated. The massing of the blocks is broken down by
projecting vertical elements giving depth to the elevations and visual interest and the design
seeks to reinforce local distinctiveness which is characterised by inter-war development and
is vaguely in the "Tudorbethan' style. On the Station Road frontage, the commercial retail
unit on the ground floor integrates with the residential units above. Adjacent to the listed
Railway Arms PH, open metal balconies pick up on the balconied design of the public house
which would help to frame the courtyard. The roofscape has deep eaves with projecting half
timbered gabled elements being a feature which is carried through to the courtyard where
there are more projecting gables (with glazed balconies) at regular intervals and to the rear.
The north elevation features a tower element decorated with diamond-shaped brick panels.

The facades would mainly be finished in a combination of London Stock brick walls, sections
of render and timber cladding and slate roof tiles. Solid timber doors, brick arches, stone cills
would also feature. Although there is limited scope for soft landscaping, with the main
amenity space located on the roof, the Urban Design/ Conservation Officer considers that
curtilages and boundaries have been well defined with soft landscaping where possible.

It is therefore considered that the development successfully integrates with surrounding
buildings in this urban and historic setting and the development will contribute positively to
the streetscene, enhancing the site which has a somewhat unkempt appearance and its
sensitive redevelopment would improve the character and appearance of this part of the
town centre. Subject to the conditioning of all materials, no objections are raised on design
grounds and the scheme complies with Policies BE13, BE19 and BE26 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policies 7.4 and 7.6 of the
London Plan (March 2015).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Previously, the officer's report to committee advised that as regards loss of sunlight, the
proposed blocks would mainly overshadow the railway embankment and the Railway Arms
PH to the north. Although the public house does contain residential accommodation, this is
on the first floor, where there are no first floor side windows facing the application site and
its rear facing windows would not be materially affected by overshadowing. The rear garden
space is also mainly used as a beer garden. As such, it is considered that the proposal
would not result in any unacceptable overshadowing of neighbouring residential property.

It went on to advise that in terms of dominance and overlooking, the nearest main elevations
of residential properties would be the first floor rear elevation of the Railway Arms PH and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



the flats above the shops on the opposite side of Station Road. Although there are currently
no residential properties immediately opposite the site on Tachbrook Road, there is an
extant permission for the partial residential redevelopment of this site (App. No.
18218/APP/2013/2183 refers).

As regards the Railway Arms, the proposed side elevation of Block B would be sited directly
to the rear of the building but at a distance of over 22m from the public house's main rear
elevation. Block A would be sited to the side of its curtilage. Taking a 45 degree line of sight
from the nearest first floor rear window, at its nearest point Block A would be sited some
11.9m away from this window and at this point, the block would be set back some 2.3m from
the side boundary. This proposed elevation would also contain main habitable room
windows and balconies but given their siting, it is only the two bedroom windows of Flat 5 on
the first floor and Flat 10 on the second floor that would allow more direct views overlooking
the rear elevation of the public house, but given the design of the block, with the bedrooms
being within a projecting gable feature, which also includes windows serving the bedrooms
in its sides, the rear windows could be obscure glazed and made to be unopenable below a
height of 1.8m, controlled by condition. On this basis, it is considered that the scheme, given
the proposed relationship and separation distances would not be harmful to the residential
amenity of the public house occupants in this town centre location.

As regards the flats on the upper floors within the retail parades on the opposite side of
Station Road, the frontages of these units face the road and would be sited some 20.9m
away from the nearest part of Block A so that their existing amenity would not be unduly
affected.

As regards the proposed redevelopment at Kitchener House, this involves a part three
storey block fronting Tachbrook Road, rising to 4 stories at the northern end of the site, with
residential accommodation on the upper floors including main habitable room windows
overlooking the road. The block would be set back some 0.9m from the back edge of
Tachbrook Road, which would reduce to 0.5m on the overhanging upper floors as compared
to this scheme, which would be set back some 3.5m from the road. The main elevation of
Block B of this scheme would be sited some 15.0m from the nearest part of the proposed
frontage of the flatted block at Kitchener House, with its balconies sited some 13.7m away.
Although this distance does comply with the Council's minimum 15m distance as regards
dominance, it does not comply with the 21m distance regarding privacy. However, this is an
across the road relationship, where privacy is naturally compromised. The previous report
went on to advise that the former siting of the children's play area on Tachbrook Road would
allow some landscaping and selective tree planting to be provided along much of this
frontage which would assist with providing additional screening in the longer term. Whilst
this additional landscaping would no longer be provided on this revised scheme, the
relationship remains as being across the street where privacy is often compromised. If future
residents were concerned about privacy, it could be enhanced with planting on their private
balconies.

As regards the roof top amenity areas, their design, concealed within the pitched roofs of the
buildings would ensure that the potential for overlooking from their use would not arise.

It is therefore considered that the scheme would not result in any significant adverse impact
upon the amenities of existing and proposed surrounding residential occupiers, in
accordance with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed flats would have internal floor areas ranging from 50sgm to 53sgm for the 1
bedroom, 2 person and 70sgm to 92sqgm for the 2 bedroom, 4 person flats. These areas are
sufficient to ensure that all the units satisfy the Mayor's minimum floor space standards for
these types of unit of 50sgm and 70sgm respectively. The very minor alterations made in
this revised proposal do not alter the sizes of the flats but seek to improve the usability of the
floor space by reducing length of hallways etc.

The residential amenity afforded by the flats would be acceptable, with their habitable rooms
providing an acceptable outlook and natural lighting. All the units would have their own patio
areas/balconies, which would range in size from 4sgm to 8sgm, with a typical average size of
6sgm. The distance across the internal courtyard between the two blocks would be greater
than 21m and the scheme has been carefully designed to ensure that there is defensible
space to ground floor habitable room windows and the opportunities for overlooking between
adjoining flats in the internal corners of the blocks has been minimised. As mentioned in
Section 7.08 above, if the planning permission on Kitchener House on the opposite side of
Tachbrook Road were to be implemented, there would be main habitable room windows
overlooking each other within a 15m distance, which reduces to 13.7m on the proposed
balconies, but this is an across the street relationship where reduced standards of privacy
can be expected.

As regards external amenity space, the Council's amenity space standards require a
minimum total of 880sgm of shared amenity space to be provided for the 38 units. The patio
areas/balconies would provide a combined total of 222sqm of private amenity space, with
the two roof gardens on Block A and the larger garden on Block B providing 525sgqm of
shared space. In addition, the re-sited children's play area would provide a further 192sgm of
usable amenity space, to give a good mix and interest of space that totals 939sqm, satisfying
the Council's standard.

It is therefore considered that the scheme would afford an appropriate level of amenity for
future occupiers, in accordance with policies 3.5 and 3.6 of the London Plan (March 2015)
and policies BE20, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The application site is centrally located within the Yiewsley/West Drayton town centre,
adjacent to West Drayton Railway Station and bus services on Station Road. The site has a
moderate public transport accessibility with a PTAL rating ranging from 2 to 3 which would
be further upgraded once Crossrail has been implemented.

As on the previous consented scheme, this revised proposal includes 36 car and 38 cycle
parking spaces to serve the residential element and there would be no parking to serve the
retail unit, although 12 cycle spaces would be provided for use by staff amd customers. As
before, vehicle and pedestrian access to the proposed flats would be provided from
Tachbrook Road, with a pedestrian link provided from Station Road. Servicing of the flats
would also be undertaken via Tachbrook Road with the retail unit being serviced from
Station Road via an existing service lay-by which would be extended.

A Transport Assessment has been submitted in support of the application which was
reviewed at the time of the last application. The Council's Highway Engineer concluded that
any increase in vehicle trips as a result of the development would not have a material impact

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



along the adjacent highway network.

This scheme, as did the previously approved scheme proposes 36 off-street car parking
spaces to serve the residential units which equates to a ratio of 1:0.95. This is the same
ratio used on two fairly recently approved schemes, at Padcroft Works and 21 High Street
and is very close to the 1:1 ratio on the Kitchener House scheme.

The Highway Engineer previously advised that given the PTAL level of the site, which is
located immediately adjacent to all public transport facilities including West Drayton Rail
Station (which will be upgraded as part of the Cross Rail development), the 36 space
provision would be acceptable to serve the proposals, however, some of the parking spaces
within the site, although suitable for a medium sized car, would be difficult to access for a
larger car and would require excessive manoeuvring and recommended that a condition be
attached to ensure that some of the spaces would have stackers. A condition was attached,
requiring a minimum of 6 spaces to be served.

The car parking layout has now been revised in view of the need to accommodate the
children's play / amenity area within the internal courtyard with a consequent reduction in the
number of surface car parking spaces (to 22) but with a corresponding increase in the use of
stackers which would now serve 14 of the spaces to give the total of 36 spaces.

The Highway Engineer raises no objections to the revised scheme. Therefore, as per the
previous permission, subject to conditions/S106 Agreement to ensure that the parking
provision within the site shall include 20% active and 20% passive electric charging points;
details of the proposed cycle parking facilities; the existing loading bay adjacent to the site
along Station Road being reconfigured and extended; the existing vehicle crossover
providing access to the site from Station Road, being reinstated as pedestrian footway; the
submission of a Delivery and Servicing Management Plan and Construction Management
plan, the scheme is acceptable from a highway perspective.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

A secure by design condition has been added.
7.12 Disabled access

The scheme would provide four wheelchair accessible units on the ground floor within Block
B, with the remainder being compliant with Lifetime Home Standards.

The Access Officer advised on the previously consented scheme that lifts and stairs are to
be provided giving access to the upper floors, as regards car parking, four accessible
spaces would be provided for the residential units, whereas the retail element would not be
provided with car parking facilities. The officer advised that the flats demonstrate compliance
with the requisite Lifetime Homes Standards for planning purposes. In conclusion, the
Access Officer advised that there are no objections on accessibility grounds, with the need
to provide level access being covered by the Building Regulations.

As this scheme and its revised parking layout re-provides 4 accessible spaces close to one
of the entrances on Block B, it is considered that the scheme is acceptable from an
accessibility perspective.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This revised scheme does not alter the provision made for affordable housing on the
consented scheme, namely 13 units, comprising 8 x one-bedroom and 5 x two-bedroom
units. This equates to 34.2% of the total number of units, although using habitable rooms, it

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



714

715

7.16

717

7.18

equates to 31% affordable as referred to in the Housing Officer's comments. Although the
scheme is strictly contrary to guidance, the agent is not prepared to alter the provision and
as there has been no material change in policy, it is considered that a reason to refuse
permission of the application on this ground could not be justified. As regards the Housing
Officer's comments as regards an accommodation schedule identifying the affordable units,
this would be a matter for discussion at the detailed stage of the S106 Agreement.

Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Tree/Landscaping Officer previously advised that the only trees on or close to
the site are a set of self-seeded Sycamore trees running through the site and Ash and
Sycamore trees adjoining the wooded railway embankment which are not protected and
have been assessed as being of poor quality which do not constrain the development. The
Council's Tree Officer advised that the trees have a limited useful life expectancy and are
not significant in terms of their amenity value so that their loss is justified, provided that
suitable replacement planting is secured as part of the new development.

On the previous scheme the Council's Tree/ Landscape Officer noted that with most of the
amenity space being provided at roof top level and the ground floor, particularly the central
courtyard being utilised for parking, only limited opportunities for landscaping were afforded.
However, the Council's Tree Officer did recognise that new planting, including tree planting
will feature in the open courtyard fronting onto Station Road which has the potential to make
a significant and welcome contribution to the West Drayton public realm. Within the site,
there was limited landscaping potential but with the revised layout, including the landscaped
children's play/ amenity area there is far greater opportunities for planting, including
specimenn trees. Landscaping within the roof top gardens would also assist in greening the
area.

The Council's Tree Officer concluded that landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area
in accordance with the submitted plans and illustrations. As such, the scheme complies with
Saved policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Ecology

The site has no significant ecological interest.
Sustainable waste management

The scheme makes adequate provision, integral within the buildings for waste and recycling
at two points adjacent to the main entrances to each of the blocks.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The submitted energy assessment is considered to be inadequate as it refers to outdated
London Plan policy but subject to the imposition of a condition, the scheme could be made to
comply with current sustainability policies. A condition, requiring a revised energy
assessment has been attached to this revised application.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer advises that no objections are raised to
the development of the site in principle but as insufficient information has been submitted at
this stage, a condition is required. This forms part of the officer recommendation.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE ISSUES

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



The Council's EPU (Noise) Officer advises that since the Noise and Vibration Assessment
report was drafted, two of the British standards referenced have been updated, but as these
changes have not yet been incorporated in the current Noise Supplementary Planning
Document, the assessment in the report is acceptable.

The officer advises that the recommendations for the acoustic specification of double glazing
and ventilation are acceptable in order to provide a suitable internal noise climate and these
would be controlled by condition. The officer also advises that vibration levels are within
recommended guidelines and no further mitigation is required. The other recommended
conditions to restrict noise generated by plant and/or machinery and a sound insulation
scheme are recommended, together with the construction informative.

AIR QUALITY ISSUES:

The application site is located within the Borough's Air Quality Management Area (AQMA).
On the previously consented scheme, the Environmental Protection Officer did assess the
Air Quality Assessment which has now been re-submitted with this application and detailed a
number of limitations of the study but concluded that given the nature of the scheme, the
impact of the proposal upon air quality would not be significant and recommends two
conditions and the need for a S106 contribution for air quality monitoring in the area which
form part of the officer recommendation on this application.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

As regards the comments raised by the individual objector, the acceptability of the scheme in
terms of traffic impacts, design and its implications for local services has already been
established by the granting of an almost identical scheme (when no objections were raised
by the general public). Furthermore, the scheme would not give rise to any significant
increase in traffic using the High Street, or congestion at the Warwick Road/ High Street
junction, particularly given the existing use of the site with much of the open yard areas
which are accessed from the rear providing parking space (Point i). In terms of point (ii), the
scheme is well designed and will improve a somewhat derelict and poor quality environment
in the town centre and a commensurate package of public benefits would be provided as
part of the S106/CIL contributions (point (iii). As regards the comments raised by the
Yiewsley & West Drayton Town Centre Action Group, which object to the scheme, mainly on
visual appearance grounds, as raised by the individual objector, this has previously been
considered in the officer's report to committee and the scheme found to be acceptable.
7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) is concerned with securing planning benefits related to the scale and type of
development. The policy is supported by more specific supplementary planning guidance.

The following would be required to mitigate the impact of the development:

1. Affordable Housing: 34% Provision as proposed.

2. Highway: S278/S38 for Highways works sought.

3. Construction Training: Training Cost: £2500 per £1m build cost + coordinator costs:
38/160 x £71,675

4. Air Quality: £12,500

5. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: 5% of total cash contributions

The applicant has previously agreed to the above heads of terms. As such, the scheme

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



complies with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies.

The development also represents chargeable development under both the Council's and the
Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levies which would equate to £95 per sq. m and £35 per
sq.m of floorspace adjusted for inflation.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues raised by this application.
7.22 Other Issues

Land Contamination

A land contamination desk study has been submitted with the application which concludes
that further investigation of the site is required. The study has been reviewed by the
Council's Environmental Health Protection Officer. They advise that the study is quite
limited, but do not raise objection to the scheme, subject to appropriate conditions to ensure
that further assessment of gas and vapour contamination as well as any contamination that
could affect the buildings and water pipes etc. is undertaken. They also require a condition
to ensure that imported soils are tested for contamination. These conditions are
recommended.

Tachbrook Road Land

The previous scheme did also include within the application site the land at the end of
Tachbrook Road that was in use for car washing/ valeting, although it is now in use to
provide a builder's yard in association with the redevelopment of the adjacent Kitchener
House site. The previous consented scheme would have seen this land utilised as a
landscaped childrens' play/ amenity area which would have resolved the uncertainties over
the future use of the land and improved the appearance of the street so that its omission
from the current application is regrettable. Although appropriate notices etc were served at
the time, since the granting of permission, ownership rights have been challenged so that
this issue can not be resolved at this time.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions
Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

This is a revised submission for a scheme of mixed use re-development scheme on a town
centre site which seeks to re-locate the childrens' play/ amenity area from the end of
Tachbrook Road to within the proposed internal courtyard and re-configure the proposed
parking which involves the greater use of stackers.

No objections are raised to the changes and there has been no material change in planning
policy or site circumstances to suggest that the scheme should no longer be recommended
favourably. The scheme is therefore recommended for approval, subject to a deed of
variation/S106 Agreement and conditions.

11. Reference Documents
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



London Plan (March 2015)
Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance, November 2012
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



__ STATION APPROACH

\\\ ?;o
S %
3

\
\
Shelter
"
\
.

\

WARWICK RoAD

LONDON BOROUGH

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.
This copy has been made by or with

Site Address:
5 Station Road

West Drayton

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey

100019283

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale: f
65480/APP/2015/1862 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 114 | October 2015 | THILLINGDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

6th October 2015

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HEATHROW ENERGY CENTRE, CENTRAL TERMINAL AREA HEATHROW
AIRPORT HOUNSLOW

Development: Proposed temporary enabling boilers with associated pipe work and
permanent header building (Consultation Under Part 8, Class F of the Town
and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015)

LBH Ref Nos: 62360/APP/2015/2664

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



adezspue Ly 081 EUtich USHAN DM MU0 & i

=
0z 100000-002-Y9-00-Lb¥4L
P i
| whom | i BhALY
Jreng o A D T Lwdan

NYld NOLLYDIOT

MHLVSHINOE SNIEYNVONIOTNG HIOVIH
ATdNS INFNIDVNVIN STILTILA ¥ ADHINT
_ -

iy wna |2

1amaq Asuanof Asana Supiein |

MClyjesH

=5 SNDILV

=] G oo —

“NELLYWHOIN) ATAHNS BLIS GBI AHIANN
ADA §¥ NO QBSVI BHY SNOLLYICT SHIGUNE

DHILSIXT ONV TINNIL HIDNISEVD ONY TIHNNL

A isazenuive.

M S S A W\ A




weeed 0 LA T

gouL
(J3S0d0Hd SY NY'1d 31IS /

bﬁwnxmc_:om%m:imz . ; %Q \.\ /
?ﬂchﬁumw_n_ /! og /

AN
IS

/ /0 / .
~/ & / / @
N 11,
i P >l g
\i o iy My ] Am
) ..\ e £ |3
R S .i@ . % W - g
e _SNDIV pR AR . e

=
™ w5 v [ v VAL N
& e ] NOCADILOH 3D03 e
Ea 360 doameeia] SvSon \
e Wit gaasarvial simez | o]
DHLLEIND HLMA
SRILIINNDD
AHLNYD M3N
NI TINT0 NS § INIWESISSY
OWEY WVAI0 OLLOTENG IMLYIIN P
“EONMYHG
N HLIM NOLLINTNOD: B OV 38 OL DNIMVHG €
EONIMYHO
oo 5 %
e mmnznwﬂ.ﬂwwulbmﬁu T
SMECM FHL
30 ¥IHY L
Enw;%ﬂgsg%g +
sa108 =
SOMVONYLE
Adwe Ty |
$50554-008-0d-XX-000 | SNIMYHD
M NOLLIMAFNGD N30 OL SOTIN SNIMYHO $IHL
[
05 Zd ES0000-3000TR0C-00004 /. }
100K P USSR BOARESH
2 26 FEOOO0C TR 0000
Lo = e DHILENG HUIM
BOH + SMILIENNCD

&
4 1 D00C-0%-CO-TY -0 L
= 0w jtrddabedecey
R S D0 "
x TENRIL
o — iy )
S ey 1) b e / DHUSNT —,
L conaoni e e
s P Sy AT WAt e Y o S ot paedes l/
=3 ]

v i o s s e s Bt




QoL

d3S0dOdd SY Nv1d LIS

: |
=

ANINSOTIAI0 NDISI0 ¥ ININSSIEEY
V0T 130 O ED3AE TALYHONT P
. SONIMYE
HLUM NOLLINNTNGS NI OV 368 0L DNV ©
SOV
A3 H3d 5V TTNSEO I DI
Y NOLEDNH LSO SRRING (3403100

Page 119

ONISNINAIOS THOS3E VISV FHL NI SIOIANIS
DHILEMT TT¥ ANLNZO) TIVHE HOLDVEINGD IHL )

saLon
STUVaNvLS
MOUHLYEH HAIM AT4HOD 01 SHOUYSIASB4S T

31 40 NOISI0 LNIHKEND 3HL 40 100 SNILLIS T | )




ST 0N

AlddiTS INIWIDWNYIN SILLNLLN R ADHANT
iy

SHOLEYAIT
HIMOS - H3N08 DNEYNE

oo
UOEAD RO

M2IYyjesH

(443 D0ZEL
ATHE MOHHEVIH HOLYW
ar 108 13318 _m | | -m
3 T [ o 1 T [
A T ATHD MEHHIVIN —
NS MLV O 900100 .____ - m L DHLSOG HLYA O SO0 10T ____ T4 13
‘OMOIVID LI = 'ONIGEY I HITHISNIVE VL3N
UMM HOOHOD
ALHM MDD 111 LOVTINSIDIS) CHE 1IN
"EMS 01 EIAVEL 0NV BOO0 ——————— [ _m A TIWHINTD SV IS SNIGTV IS TV ALIS0EW00 ALHNDSS HIH ==
i EOOI0D NITHOENIVH HLM SIS
LOVINHNDIE) CHE VIV TTvm FINGON DHIGTVED NHTY AU MOHHLVEH
AUSOINOD ALHNIFE HHH DNILENGG HILYW OL 800700
'SINIOVIE NIFHOSNIVE TV - 4
SNILEDE HOLYI 0L 50700 ] i

ONIMEAOD 00 HOLYIN 0L
OO S0V HIAOD 4008

ATHS MCHHLVAH | | |1 | [
'ONIOOVED NIFHISNIVE L3N — L — — e

DNIEADD SO0 HILVIN OL
HNOHGD UV HIAGD 008

(EMIHLO-AB} (SHIHLO A6 )
FINW HIWOE S5 SINU HIVOB 55
{sHanLo g _m TEMIHLO A8 |
i MHOMINVHS LSV LB0ddNS HHOMISVHS LSV LB0ddNS T
(EHaHLO Ag) fguanLo Agl _
HYTHID LV 10 349 1H0SING 55
neblin e 1
vt b _
WAL TICIT W L
g B 1
Jaung e . =ft S E
== SNDILV i | S
Pl i 31 30 dou | 314 30 40
o =
2 e | | | |
= TSR S o) 8 w @ ®
] rcn hmanya] Gnom | ot - = - .
o e
SOHYONTLS 2
HiM "y
~—
LN g
HER D 40 BIEV DY SNOILY AR SO ENEIS
TPIRITHIEN OF HA4TH ST FOTRNE 904 01 (0]
BN BV BN LS DI
FOVI L 1S O TN LETHIS TIRLS AVON0OTS 3 6
oo oot
HOLIVHINGS — e “ ) -
SO A IR0 30 0 SIS TN TR bt d i 0zEL VORRITES (e,
ST L0 DRALLTS T4, 40 TS0 T 1O LS L] i X
410N e STHRAMTED ES1L W) RACHS ¥ BRI Tinves § P MR R
FE T 01 HNOE0 SOMVIIOE TS B _m
3 AL L
FOwored 3L A0 3L SOSAIGITY 30 D1 LI HES L “FE0 MOHALVIR e na T I — (A WD MOUHIVIH OMIEES = T
- o - . DRLLEIT HILVIN OL B8N0 ___ 4 1l .m REEREE] HIAVIH G 3OO0 SM00Y1D LERREE]
ANINTNIDTH SHRNOT MO SNOLY DI ES TN AN Mive iy e
EHATNCN TYIYHIIN O 3 43Y G ¥OLIHINGD o SR T, _ . _u__ 4 e = =
LM BN0T0D = —
TRMIOTIONE HOELIHLENGD Y S0 4 ATHD MOUHIYIH ‘SHIGINIY e —
S OL SINVHS ONY SH000 T { — -
SreanEl TR B TWNROGSIY S BOLITEINGD FML § I} m NIIOCHEVE 1M LHIOVTY = : P T A —
ATTYHINID BIVIS SRIOOVIS HOUVIN 0L HNOI0D SHIANDT = ia i
ENOILYH RIS O STRMTED I araan
Sarisars G ST SAETMOME ALY 13307 ALK B0 _ REIIHDIENH HLIM SIS — —¥r m NAFLISHIH HLIM SIS
T MUM MOUINIMNOD R Y B0 TITHE DAATND WL W LoV IHENDIAE) BHE TNV ' A0 SRID0YID N = = = AIWHICHT INICHIVID NI TY
WL IVH NG L Tnis ALITE HORL [ ATHD MGHHLYIH 1 - = =
A0 AU WD ORIEN 3B 0L LG DILITS ¥ SHOISHIMS TIY ATHD MOHHLYIN DILEIT HILYW O H00D - g E i
% BRLLETCE HILVIN 0L SN0 | SR NISHISNIVE B - - +-
104 SETINN fel EIULTMTIN W Ty SHOAGN TIY T PRI T ——I= - - " = L r
E ig's 5 T s N
TG B4 WO ITIS 10K 80 | g L TSI IT R AN N A i S J0 SO
G e S it ONRIIAOD HICH HOLYIN 0L T 11|o§.__w "
R S T M s HNGIOD AUV bAN0 00— ||
{EuaHLD Ag) {sHIHLO AB) i
| AN UTNOE ST SINHUINOEES —r
Wb e Dusiom, 7 —
g N DOt (SHIHLD AQ) m (813HLO 481 {1
e ._ HHOMINVIE FSVIN IHOLNE HHOMBAVHA ISV LHOGHNS ..\_rl
pue ubi |
D e e | i
iEHINLD Ag) (5HAHLO gl 4
G 0 RO, T HYTHOD 3UYd 1H0dNS 85 SHYTHOD iV IHO4dNE 85
Houed CLD0ETS BRIRAG |
ey s |
i oM T i TR LN
spmrd Burbpe pansiass £ 1D 30 del 2N12 J0 400
sfiusado e o LoRI9j0sd afipa po 7 ] i
s AU EIUIWIN DaREdEL DR ) |
wonasioo| | _
| i o ik
ey v ey &l ¥ CE) (2
[




BNOILYAITE

HLHON - H308 SNFEYND

ATddNS INAWIDVNYIN SALTNLNR ADHINT
mi

ACIYjesH

e

T iy
S5OB T vy ey
R Ziciidh v
i
i,
iy
== SNDILV
B R
L) T i =
2l e s
o v wats sy e |57
2] e e i
o e R
SOHNONTLS
M e
Lwanesoa
AR 40 SISV Y SAOHLYIIIIS SO SIS
3 404 01

SEOFT

bl

£
PETT) L Py
MOMHLIYIH DNILSIXE Ax3
HILYW SNV TINNL SANABIS /
NS TN O LN SNILSIKT e
AU HNGHID
WS {SHIHIO AR
Lo SHINIOD 2004
AU HNEWD NTHAS30 40 HEHI
LOVISHINIIS] TS BN Y SeavEsh HOLVI
THM N»_ME FWNEOTINT 3did VD —
ALRIFIDIE HOWH o
i b H
MDY IH SHLSDC moo.%wao_.
HOLVW N0V TS
NAFHOSNIVYE TV
SN J00H
DLV 0L BNOI00 Jdld S¥ 0FS0B0US — =
W1 MAADD 400H T
L & L
FDORME 40 SOL
|
SR |
PHIS 3038 SRS

2ue 400d PUE YEYS 275U 0f PANba) SRS PO
e - v ubed &

e R U |

Tl o SRaio T

DONBIA0D J00H
MLV OL BO0T00

HANDD AUVl J00H ——————r

HYTHKID

UV LMONE 58
HHOMINVH

LBV THOAE
SV HINOE &5

B
som

I
f— "RE0OYID NITHDSHIVY

s 5
ELrErt




e 0N s

oy

ey
|
iy

SNOUYATTI 038040Hd ¥ DMILSIXA
AHLNGD - SHIANOE DNEVHE
AlddiiS INIWIDWNYIN SN ¥ >UEWZM.

sl l...,wnau T I T

e B L 1 T [ 1T 1 1
Jap8q >wEnQ Asne M:_v__mz L

;
A HLVIH
.l _. la LB mw HAAT0D 'S 13NV DNIOTVTD
'(l-f—* TAIM QFH0A 1IN M0
-

TG PARELS

=
e
| MATCH L

. v
FOVNDIS dOL

—
i
D

—§
by &)
-SSR TRV e Ty
FICL TiTIl ke L
M L
e
s mz_v_b(
P
L
) e e
) Trovani wets Granerv | s | 4%
) S oveevvaa) s | 01
= S T | e | [ iRy
¥ 90 401 ! %0 30 B0
.
_ = - = v
.__ BHND 30 AL ._W _,’wﬁ._ : BHNS 30 201
ST A% - M5 MOH
__ L TE T £ __ kel
il 03002 WATTMOT —— | AON TWRHANID N
1 SNIGAVED LI

WS 0 SIEV DK SHOILPIA RIS SO EUE IS oNLERT — __

&
-
| - !
oLWE 3904 01 |||I||I|__.III.III. - A \ i \ 7
—— ey L T [0 E WEEay m | 1= | 3 n.m
S0¥7t 1 AT B4 FUNLAES LS SUrHD99S ad B Y __ AoMOIS HaLoa m ] / __ n_ x
OLIHINO _ : | 1 |
4 i e, Z nm |
; f

mlultr..lull |_I.|I. — — v — luu e — e —

SN oy STRMS0 S e SY B v v | Slianen | S Al
SN IE
ALY AT SEDAIVHLNGD SOYOTS O H4TH NILRRS
FOVIA 3L M TR 30 D1 NS HO 4 __ _
SANTATHIDTH SO HOS SO Y ADILEE TR prercs Ty
AEIONE TYOT N 0 43474 01 SOLIVHLNGD B AN b i)
VROSNEL TR Wi TSROMEEN B EOLOVALNGD WL % s ’ ; .
BUIS ey GHITHD SAETOTS ALIANIEY 183101
Y MM, MOUIANTNOD W QYEH G0 TR DA 3
uuuuuu it
JUHE 40 RN 38 010G DIRLIES ¥ SHOISHEM TIY §
TSI
104 SETINN fel EIULTMTIN W Ty SHOAGN TIY T
DRI B WO TS 10K 00
[y | £ IS
VO 30 HoL VO 30 401
£l /
by e Buriomn 2 - T e WS WS
v e 1 03000 | s | | I | sl e | T S
iy e AMINVE —— = MO0 ST |
A3HD DNCOVES TWATW —F- P
| 5, M1 w4
oLV | m @ m AMINYD
HHOWD _
Tulind 1 Suvop T 300N | z i m ATHS MOBHLYIN
waued uaooen paTsn0 1| inan 2 & £ Howmunowo
i 1 onnowy : ! ‘300N TVLNAD
Londumy oW i _ b SVENVG DRIOTYID SVINVA DNIGOVED. OO S TNV
ulid @ Beniop v SNIDOVID | F o + TLIW ON Teian on \ il | o
s BUppeT IS € TN ——= | | Y I
sfhuuado e o voRajsd 3fipa pos | Il _ \ L ,.. [ | i
SO AR S0 DIl e “ 1 [ - 11 ¥ P o ot T A fil =t
J — i g Kddy T i Y- — 1 QU A WA T
womngsuoa | AHBE | = m m_ FDVNOIE NELIOE 2 ¥ i f L 5 m 9VNDIS WOL108
= gier Ul e i g | [
ST3NY | el ey Lt oA i e
st NS | i Tep i AV TS, OUVIOIEFH F OSFE XAV S,
WAIN l FHVNEIE ADVNDIS ONLLSING - | _ FOVHEIE 401
UCNELLIOU| [BIUMLLOANT § YieaH faeS ) [od THINID DL OIS vaH [ (O
_ EVINYA DNILENE § _ |
= = o s | | !
Lo — il 20 » STV 03 P e | g e T
e 3 i e - e e oo, |
| 1oencet e sy s s = N
kls.._-wu“nvses..l:izs:!rl‘n;in-;?g ._,-.Km.ux”fn_ ) 3 (4) O.K ax ‘wx_ FLE)
(e




sHlEeRd 0N

ey | ey | presstteres| in

SNOLLYAI T ONIGHYOH

natadiny

SOUVONYLS
HM Ty

AN
R 0 STV 4 SR A0S SO FUTIIE
TrORITHE C1F H34TY SIHVAEDHTd FA013ANE 803 01

HOLIMEINGD B0V BN LA B

FOWI s FHL 1S ELL FUNLDHAS TIRLE AVERDITS 3L B
EHOLIVHINGS

0 Y4 N TN 6 0 GEE T TR
SEIDHA LD DAL B 40 TS0 B B0 LD
JULY I Tl TR0 Bl W FOHS 5% BAITE YT §

I

HIVH ONY S150d H3EMIL
WINDO4 X000 HLEM ONICHYOH
Al IELM WD NEE L X T

HIVOB SHOEVNG

ATHO MOHHIYIH LYW
L DNIIHYOM TTY HENIS

AZHED MOMHLYIH HOLYH
OL DNICMVOH 1TV HEING

HLNOS - 53108 SNIEYND i s
ATddiiS ININISVNYIN STLLILLN B ASHANT _..
=
AL EEHD AWITYREEOR | NGNS OVNYIN 13
B phEiie ) = — (A — — ;
s o i o \ WIDa SNV SV SN i3 1%3
A v By HEN | LHIAS ONY A0 ©1 SNHL
Japeq Asuinol Asne Buriep L2065 OV dOL D1 SR / VIDEVA A A WSS~
: 3 VIDEYS ATd R PNSEROSE 5
Vo NN e / STINVA SNIOOVES Y
“ AL * SNV BNV D ! MOMHLVEH DNILSRC HOLYIN
MOHHIVIH 15003 HOLYN T ©1 ATHD 1NIVS SHIDVHA \
Rovi G S1500 3B 7 w0 o 01 0% HL NGBV A . A

DNITMVOH A0 d0L

(og]
Al
—
()
(@)
Q)
o

A0 AL MO O 38 0L 100 DILIFE ¥ SHOWSHEM TIY

FMTHLO
3104 SETWN (el TIMTMTI b TdV SUCEATAD TTY T

TG B4 WO ITIS 10K 80 |

.wu:u:x.n.l:_w“

by e Dustaom 2

A B M0

I 3R PUE WS 3L O pRanka) SuswERgs ol |
pue pur by '3
O R U R

Juliied @ Suspman, T
Raued Bapoer FaEEsM0 )

oy R

HINOH SNOTVNI

ABHD MOHHLY I DLW
DL DMIOHYDH TTV HEMIS

A SEM WS VEEZ L X INEE

HINCA DNINEYNI

AFHD MOHHLYIH
HIUVAN OL DNIGHVOH TIV 1N

1§34 NELEAE
FOved L i) T POSTWAGIIY 30 01 INSRIACH HE £ e 7 [y ey
! Ui Walna
LTS NV 0L O SR STINVA SV HEINES
AINN TrOMTHIIN G 53438 D1 WA IRILNGD B IDEYA AT B WIGEROSL \ | LHIAS ONY 01 D1 SHL
S0 HOELIMLINGO ey SN VEIBVA ATd SBM WISZXTS) —
AveOandl T B4 THENOCETY B MOLDWALNGD ML 5 SIS TGOS A
MOHHLYIH DML LY BTNV DNV
gu;&?m;g HILVA OL ATHD INVE 4— MOEHLVAH —Uzp.ﬂnxm HILYW
SUardens e BUIHIOND SiSTOIGS SLIANILY L5301 SMIETHE HOVE ONY A 51 ATHE 1N DNIWHE
Y WL MOUSHIANOD W DY B TIVHE BT 3L ELS0A HIEALL WAO0I XS _.xl.__ SR S W VS WS T V— —. g — W QMY £S04 HIBHILL — E
N — HLIM, DNKIHYOH A% / 000F P00
JEM DL WEE XY E / SRITEVOH 40 301 L ONIGUVOH 45 301




FIE TR O LA ZL T

00z
Qm_won_n_mn_ w€ NYId 3lis

TG feuinol Kiane m:_u__mE oy M Gy . X
Ao SR =
CIYjeoH eaiant e \ o

L TR pe e s
QhREE ZEEUD L
b
2 mz_v_._.<
Pt
] ] [ ==a 1=
nn e e
= v g e 2]
<
Al
~—
()
EE [
o

aaaa FEO000°X0C TR0 00008

SHOIANES SHILSIXH ‘SANOAY") CUOH 'RTTIING MIN




2dBISPUET 7Y OS]

PAIULG UBUA PRIOAUCIUN UBWNIOg

s|ze-eeg TN 122

0z

UGTE,

L00000-+2C-YO-00-LtLL

Aumduicsy

N¥1d SIHSINIG |_|_4ﬂ._s ONY HOOTd ONITIZD
00 13A37

SNIATING H3av3aH

ATddnNs LINFWIDVNYIN STILNLLN 2 .»Omm_zumu

i hn_c_.m..wmo FNWYED0Ed LNSWIDVNYIN ._.w.mm_w__
TwiB0gL 4

IS i e -

—

Jepaq Asuinol Asana Sureln

\CiyjeoH

wa o e
SSDOYL Z2SHD) by B3
DFLGEL el e 18]

MBS BELY

{0 ) popuny sy () Buldosy

Aaung

wosdy

PO ASsy

BAOILY SIOIPOSHIA
] AR ) GORREE wen |
L st asH | wziso | oy
oM HNSE DHINNY L | Shaz | 02

SOHYANYLS

MOYHLYIH HLiM ATdINOD OL SNOLLYIAID3dS 1Y

"NOLLYWHOSNI ASAHNS 3115 O3141¥3ANN

13A S¥Y NO 03578 3dY SNOLLYI0T DNIdTing
ONILSIX3 NV TINNNL HIDONISSYd ONY TINNNL
S3DIA¥IS DNILSIXT 'SLNOAYT AVOH "ONIQTING M3N
IHL 40 NOIS30 LNIHHND SHL 40 LNO ONILLIS TV

&d oL 0000 BTN 00T [RRiL
&d oL LOO000r FELTIO0IRRLL
Zd o LOO000-O0T-TN-00-Livi |

TS T OSSN, I - 1] SOSURSHEH IR | FIROR

LEDGZO00N T Saire
a0 50 'paieun sodey ] panesa Sy 1y ssegess pur ufuddon
MY D OENH R o L

UMD STORIETRY

AP

D .

SDAH PUR SDATH

sajedaifiy uilily, pUs juales

Jaqu] D54 UoN .

Bt 1] payd SRR

D) 5B MO B SRS S5E ) RBATIHI

BN AL SENALIL O RIERRAN 51 BARBUISGE DTS
U 200U 30 PRIAR Of ARIBnd sYBas

WV U ST R0l Saus eSS
NOISTIN

HOVE HOS ITYNOLLVH ONY INJINNDO0 JHL
A3 VAR BV T8 LSIIA SHOLIVELLNGS
BIS WY SHINDNS 1Ty Papoas 84

PANOUS G50 PUE fusLmnod ‘Ogegneds

50U SEUSITL BSOU SOGIUDE PLE SSTNER
ot mde ) yyE R o) SepEe ABaeas

SIEUIBTUN SIS ATRTUSIAOIMEY Vyd SUL
ADALVHLS

STVIHALVIN IALISNTS ATIVININNOHIAND Vv
SNOILND3NE AN SLING0HD 40 SOEVINGLS

“suoissiwa (20A) punodwod
apuebig a11ej0p 10} SPIRPURLS JURAS|EL
a1 19aw pue 1suebe paisa) usaq aney

S19nposd WRAISS |12 18Y} JDUIPIAG IPIADID

sjeuiwe] apesb pedwos WLE ]  E——
piROqIE|SE|d Uo UIEd uoisimue Rew |fuih jo S1802 om ]
ysivy
88y Jenp amb o} pajees ‘pEOE) YIOOWS B 0] SEDEMNS |[BAY
‘e HOMNICIT Vo IUIRd UOISINWe NEW AUA 0SB0 0M]  EE mee B

"AZ STHSINIA TIVAL

“paaIIs
fanp fneay feig Jyb-mnopeg -Bugeod sooy Axoda go3 penbajes
WHIS Ui posLIRd 8G 0f PN B Ui S8 AILOSEL PUB S10014

ISWNO0Y HIWHO4SNYHL

‘po0ss Anp Aagap feis B poaod ysiy sel ienpe o Buy
apwoud o Jured ysiuy Jooy fxod] Buisn pajess eq o) BaE J00i4 | \\.\m

3 U (BRI
o 4050 BiR0|g

8100y s2ddn 1€ STUOLS ONY SWOOMLNY T SONILLIA ONY STHNLXIA ONIIZD

"paBIs AN AAESH "8ESSE POY BILL PRIOKD UsiLy 88y [T ] O3A0HddY HYTINIS HO LNIvE TxSNIN WISH .

15np & opiscid of jured Axoda wed 7 & BUISN Po[ROS 89 o) 2818 J004 &N Z wmuw. HLIM O3LNIYE 38 OL 3LIMONOD 40 3AISHIANN - 0 Fdal ﬁmw 3)

NODY SWOD "HOOY VYIS 'SWOOH AW 'SHOOH A1 ‘GILNIYd 38 0L 030 TYLIW 038G 40 JAISHIANN
19 [eos Buiddes pus euncy 8A03 030UV AYINIS HO STIL W 009X00ZL 009 Waisls
HOZAD capy ey Bupeiodiooul (Rep BUiNg POAGY SIINRNURL SYS ONIMIED TVL3IN Ldvd 318IS8300V ATINS - €2 3dAl ﬁ/m\o\d
Guisn wuwipp | jo Y 19ays snonuguas 8q o BUHHS h

pososide ) "03NCHddY Y TINIS 50 S3IL =:= 008%00E m}ﬂ

1BYLIS 50 PaRIDS Lo BULODY J8BYS WNUBLIO JOYsUB] ony | I\I\m 021 wiishs SYS ONMIZD LLYIN 3181SS3I0V ATIN - 72 3dAL (@)]
1SWIHY NOLLYINIHID 0INOHAY HYTINIS

(peAvIddE sEiiias &6 BuIRysKS Butiooid oicg) HO OHYOE LYWOHd Wiy HLIM B3NN LEHH0S - 1D 3dAL ﬁﬁu\b

red YSil UgEs 0 $1803 Doy oM PUR JROUSPUN SUS LM
poUsiuY Bulligs POcwos paYINeY 954 Wl g1 x oog BUlEE

:s400]} 13ddn 18 SIHOLS ONY SWOOHLNY T

‘ASH S3HSINIA HOOTd

103 314

Fein

oissepy prenByn Kemnp - el sBlueg

WIS TYAHATI -

TTTTTTTT
[T
: LODE Tvd ILIHM QILNIVd
38 01 M230 TWL3W 038814 20 30ISY3ANN- 070 3dAL __@.u

]

Euurar sy sy 1Y 1000 PUR SERE] 83 TA S5303E 0l
IR SN AR T

SIS PRRINAN § PR3 Bunsic
]

R0 |30 Ly 90 Y
‘N0 354508 TUT 5P *sauun Bunsd o A
A

AL DIPIDIHIUN § D000 Bunss)
VORI

pre———

o osmee

it 50

P sy pue

1nug g GHeaH ‘fajes

Ll

= 1
@+

‘SY3EY IONVHELNG FHOD ot
{A3¥ SAHSINIA HOOTH “A3M ONITIED
S A |
e =t
£ / (73)
M ¥ po lo)
W__ # t— samis oy (q\]
I |E —
%" - ] £l ()]
Mw ‘F;ﬁ ; T womueyg g [@))
4 xh P g | = @
%\. M .w o \..\. g DI
e - [ 111N S — |®
/7 e
s i
X i e 2 | i
M
= : T ®
- - _

) 1% ©)
(@) (&I

¢V @ 00Z:1 7V @ 00L:1 ONIMVHA LNINd




adeaspuet 7y 0S1 PaEIULG USYAN PR|IOQUCIUN JUSWNI0]

s|ze-eeg TN 122

0z L00000-002-YO-0V-LbtLL
o, SRR S NS G A

Zd FROTOLGE Ly Lol SHIMLY
S ) v | pasasddyone g umeig Aumducsy

LNOAVT HOOTd LNIWISYE

SDNIANINS H3avYIH

ATddnNs LNFWIDYNYIN STILNLLN 2 ADE3NT
amy

i h%_.m..wao FNWYED0Ed LNSWIDVNYIN ._.wwm_m
TwiB0gL 4

IS | Sjding HH1 &

—

Jepaq Asuinol Asana Sureln

R rte n._m ...._.mw —I—

S Ly

o gL w {h02 ) peury suveny {7) b

GE00¥L TIEVD) pie RS
DFLGEL ZELI0) bire 18]

MBS BELY

fanins

wosdy

pEO Aasy

BAOICY SOPOBA
i e ] Wea_ | Ba
HH E e Il
o0 INGS ONINNV G| Suva | D

SOMVANYLS
MOHHLYIH HLIM ATdWOD OL SNOILLYDIHI2348 1Y

"NOLLYWHOSNI ASANNS 3115 O314193ANN

13A SY NO 03Sv8 38V SNOILLYI01 DNIGTIng
DHNILSIXI ONY T3NNNL 3DONISSVd ONY TINNNL
SIDIAYIS DNILSIXT ‘SLNOAYT AVOH 'ONIOTNE M3N
FHL 40 NDIS30 LNIHEND FHL 40 LNO ONILLIS 1TV

&d o FO000000E 2TV Libf |
Zd o HO0000-€4E- 2300 Lkl |
S sy, ey

SIS W UORS, SUITH - 15 SO0URSEH ISKUOT | FPoY

e ]

e G MR
0q ey DuRsie of Ajmuoa Ssor i b e Bumao,
“Bogueag Jannf 50y GHEU 00 PUE JSE0EL (173 Pk SEI05E KOO

MU T R

sanuaos papioasn p papsoa Bursoe

‘DG AR

SUnan Fiskn ulk) 8 S
FEN0H HAHE PUE SRP0I SN Buiseen o] Kuraig
Aesodh

SIS DROKIXAIN § Paeai Busn
DI

10020001 TV e
a0 50 'paieun sodey ] panesa Sy 1y ssegess pur ufuddon

ooy wa e

L Y 1 A ) 0 i S W B

uNCE} D OSHH i) o L

it 50

g sy pue 1 SOUCURLG) ureuoD A sl

7 upesH ‘fajes

1INNAL 30IAEIS
oNUSIXE |

=TT
|

- - aF===p _ |l
' i- i !H aauefage ur UoREsD| Jwexs
— e n_\ “RU03 JNES UM Jasu fug
2 g S S

L1NINISYE MAN

IBNNNL 301AH3S
SNILSIXI
=

Page 126

£V @ 00Z:1 ‘Zv @ 0011 ONIMYHA LNI¥d




SRR O LA ZL T

s ! G i S o ; — ] L
SNOILoSS s AT R S : TR e m [ 1 1m vnen TS oMESH
ONIGTHNG HAGVIH 3 i e _ spep R o

ATddNS ININIDVNYIN STLLNLLN % ADHINT
N

ANSNIEVE MIN

TEN TINNML IMANIS ONILET
L

J RO s

LAV EERIIY OL HIOIV DI IOM) S33% INLNG LA} B0 1
/\/I\r\/\(\(\r\f\.\r\/\(\\{z.\
AN

o EHDILT A0 T4E 30N
TSI G W BRI 340 TAND B0

LN 3OV FHL 4B B
VA L LHCTS 1L TN LS VIS AMPINGD3E I &

T2
i 3 S . 3 )
ToETE 7 [ET=T
Jaeq Asuunof Asana SBuyejy it Sy S
MOILTed
ol f— -
BT 2,
3
SNV
NIFUDSNIVE VLT
£04 34kL (504 et
Av N7
] SNIIVED HIANOT
204 321 AuEv 1
SHIOVID NITHISHIVS BT N, .
SNV LN QILVINSNI )~ a1 [soonnz oo 350t 2rv|
o e 4oy v (3 ke aiy Revcioo WO L '
s srilgt e e P
Rese e ’
it S3dAL 30V —
o ;
== SNDILV | N
ancen mespec o
AD3LHIS L
=) | L HLIM SOMVONOIOY M 38 D1 — G
= e ey 1 HOUDALGH T FHOM LS Thv D:._
W Chwery | SiwRE | BE| pugdi]
[ BonmmRe ONE H1S 0L e D —
e 10 ALY
SIS THIA S THONOD (30N
ANV ONY 5328 TS ROCHINY
L —
S —_r———
Tvior a0 | 3
2 |nc0o-oe-gs-0t 2wt N~
T T — | T, | T e s [ . (q\}
WESH 7 W — —
JERT R Y WY 0 L
30 1L WA LAVHS FeL 30004 O YIS ONLLAT ONY L1 . ()]

AL THY SOMMYHI SIHL h MRS 57 G305 Taurd §

ENOL YA
00 ST S0 STHANOD FIvIVS 0L HT43H AAL8AE
SIS Tl A8 (LTOONMODST 30 1 LNANGADM 0§

SUMBNFSNOEY SHIANDT sl SHOLL P STIES N vHD
EHFIMEHE TEHRTHITA 1 WA 01 HOLIMINGD B

WO ML DD O G

AMVHDSAIL TIV W04 STRENUGSTN T BOLOVHINGD Bl 5
SHOALYINAIES N ST

FUFAD QMY SUTIONR TISTIIOAS TAIAUHINY LETivT
T NI REALONOERED W OYE 30 TIVNG DhYED FHL T

“HOLSVHLHED THL
A LIS W0 ORI T 04 LNO OMLLTE ¥ SNOHNEMG 1Y §

FEMHINIO
ORLCH SEIWN Dl SILITATIN A Tov SNOGHEMI T ¢

DAY Tl A TS BOM D0 L

L LO000-C0E: 35 KX-LP L
i b

L e
i Rdan CLR MDA ndaapnie

Eusueaps oyt sappE| oo i
T S TS T E:

SIS PHIIRIN ¥ DADRODs Burjsar)
vopdipy uoRsRoa|

S0 [2ik0 W) 40 ¥STH|
Hixiamﬂaasn..n!--uﬁﬁ.uah.ﬂ!ﬂo{

‘Eijasin CODIONANN § D0N0) G|
U
[re——

pye—

UONELIA0 Y| [BIUTULDANUT ' IESH Aejes




ey T _
REERE £} |
. !
i £ !
Japeq ?uanﬁ Asona m:_xmz st _
- - ]
AMCIL3ed w1 h- .. |
f‘* I ® L2 Ww M !
i | = —1 |
> 3 — m
| B3 S m m
B _ i = !
§aw n [ e “
m 4 _
|

w1}

@ raons i RS
4

== SNDILV

E =

T LTINS SRS

13wV 30 801 i i T S A

|
ANGANOD ¥ { S
DI 40 DY ONY BHOLY RS ‘SEAEID SHIINCHT | | e .—Quﬁ ” v |
01 433N 63 40 |
WOLTEHLNGD ST L AE B i TR S T
BT AL MO O THALINALE TS AMVONCDFE ML 4 | 11" . ._ i 4T i
2 - \ = - I |
i 18 g i

AL THY SOUMYHI SIKL R MRS 5§30 Taurd §

010 SO B0 ITHINDD FIVIVS 1 5338 35S i i
i Bl AR 3 0L 1N 't e

SUNMENFSNOEY SHIAND 50 SHOW FXATISS DM U

| ~ b e
44

3 0. vl
T NI RESLONOCRED W OYE 30 TIVNG DhED FHL T 1 £0.4 Bupen wxew
o anayey 1

IS

CORMVD B W IS LM 00 3 ) 1 _. |

DUE S3UI J0 50 DXPUSTUIRLS P SUUEH A S |

s T TRt i T
13dvaivd 40 S0L |

..S.a.EoE_ |BjUsWUCIAUT § YleaH fiajES M@m" _\m.o. o [ (@) (o) @ €Y




SRR LA I

DNILEXA SW N 1d 3LS
ASVIHIVIS / MHLT - SHITOHE ONNBVNIG
AlddNS ININIOVNYIN STLLTEN § ADHINT

ALERHD SHINVHEDNS LNENIDVNN L355Y
i

i sty 13

gmthAwE:o.« Alana m:.__v_m_ZI
AC2YyjedH

(3 wokis

== SNDILV

el i e e

W e Ia| SV | 9T

212]4

INSHALD04 IRV O kL ]

‘T HLIM NOLLONNINOS 81 OVEH 38 01 DM €

AN H3d SY TSSO FHIHM OINY LI
ONY NOLLIWVH LSNGD ONIMNG 0312300084
Ny GAINI0E! 38 0L SINNHIE DNLENGE T
“EMHOM FHL
DHIZNINNOD IHOIT9 YIUY IHL NI SINALIS
DHLLEIND VIV AN VIVHE BOLOVHINGD 3ML |

SALON

SONVONYLS
ANOD OL ™

$00005-008-0d-XX-000C L DNIMYHO
HAM NOULIHAPNGD NI 30 OL SOTIN SNIMYH0 $IHL

05 Zd ES0000-300C-TRE0-00004
- BPOYY P OEUSSEE MONRTH

“BOUIWEID B 43 48 SINOAET D0y ¢ Smeng

NOUYWHOIN ABAGNS BUS OIEAND

ABA SV HO QUSYD BaY SNOWYI0T SW0UNT
SHLEICE ONY TINNAL HEONDSSYY ONY TENKAL
SIDIANIS DHILENS ‘ELNOAYT OVOH ‘DNITTNE MIN
FHL 40 NOISI0 INIHEND THL 40 N0 DMLLIE TTV

s i P S s B % A
[erim s irsievtmmin sl ety
s i § podsstas B
]
- s maom|
LR o U AR
sx B0 05 D000
z4 1 106E0R G- E-E 20T
- Y s - n-DEBEL
oy -~

i Y B T ) T A B v

waARYE
WO TNILENRE

Lid SNILSIXT - AN INYHOAH

JHI4 DNLEINT
IV
- OWOM BRSNS

30034 SALEINE -

IEWIHIVLS BNILSING ———

VA HYD
Ea L ET

001

ONILSIX3 SV NYId 31IS

©

Page 129




SRR LA I

O380d0Hd SY M d A0S

ASVIHIVIS / MHLT - SHITOHE ONNBVNG
AlddNS ININIOVNYIN STLLTIEN ¥ ADHINT
-

ALERHD SHINVHEDNS LNENIDVNN L355%

e i

i sty 13

Janaq Asuunof Asene m:.__v_mvm.

MCyjedH

(3 wokis

== SNDILV

212]4

el i e e

W e Ia| SV | 5T

‘T HLIM NOLLONNINOS 81 OVEH 38 01 DM €

AN H3d SY TSSO FHIHM OINY LI
ONY NOLLIWVH LSNGD ONIMNG 0312300084
Ny OEINI0E! 38 0L SI0NHIE DNLENGE T
“EMHOM FHL
DHIZNINNOD IHOIT9 YIUY IHL NI SINALIS
DHLLEIND VIV AN VIVHE BOLOVHINGD 3ML |

SALON

SONVONYLS
ANOD OL ™

$00005-008-0d-XX-000C L DNIMYHO
HAM NOULIHAPNGD NI 30 OL SOTIN SNIMYH0 $IHL

05 Zd ES0000-300C-TRE0-00004
- BPOYY P OEUSSEE MONRTH

“BOUIWEID B 43 48 SINOAET D0y ¢ Smeng

NOUYWHOIN ABAGNS BUS OIEAND

ABA SV HO QUSYD BaY SNOWYI0T SW0UNT
SHLEICE ONY TINNAL HEONDSSYY ONY TENKAL
SIDIANIS DHILENS ‘ELNOAYT OVOH ‘DNITTNE MIN
FHL 40 NOISI0 INIHEND THL 40 N0 DMLLIE TTV

i Y B T ) T A B v

VA HYD
£ IWNINETEL

a‘mm..w.wy?_uﬁ.
e Qa3
T 30 04 TI0HNVIN
iy - MALYM FTVLOd

FHEVOHIVLS

A G350k
4 5 VIAT ORITGHS MO
= IVa NViHISI03d

TICHNI LNV EIAH S
B4 ONILEDE ——— o

FONAS DNISHT ———

001

0350d0dd SV NY'1d 3LIS

FHNFOIING
OMITIVED MHLT

5 1)
ONNOHD Mo1EE Y
O WM Tl LT —

®

Page 130




2dBISPUET 7Y OS] FRIULG UBUM, P3|IORUGILN IUBWNI0g

NOILYAZT3 3SVIHIVLS ONILSIX3
ISYOHIVLS / MHLT - SH3TI0E DNINEYN3
ATddnNs LINFWIDVNYIN STILINLLN 7 ADH3NT
ML

i hn_a_.m..wmo FNWYED0Ed LNSWIDVNYIN ._.wmm_m
TS |

WG i e -

—

Jepaq Asuinol Asana Sureln

nwCiyjeoH

4R

L ey

1w oo s {rb02 ) peynun) susny O juBuldory

GE00¥L TIEVD) pie RS
DELOEL ZLELID bre 0L
MBS BELY

Aaung

wosdsy

pEO Aasy

B0 SOOI
AL O OAhESAG wen  mA

NOLLYWMOSNI M4 SLAONE O
NOUVIRHOIN 304 SLE0ED 02
[1vma) W_..mw_gms SLT0SL 0%
ANSEIONINNY T SHHONZ OF

82285

SOYVaNYLS
MOYHLYIH HLIM ATdINOD OL SNOLLYDIID3dS 1TV

"NOLLYWHOSNI ASANNS 3115 O314193ANN

13A SY NO 03Sv8 38V SNOILLYI01 DNIGTIng
DHNILSIXI ONY T3NNNL 3DONISSVd ONY TINNNL
SIDIAYIS DNILSIXT ‘SLNOAYT AVOH 'ONIOTNE M3N
FHL 40 NDIS30 LNIHEND FHL 40 LNO ONILLIS 1TV

M

BRRENIE CLAURND ML I8
g St DuRson of Auicid Fsor W i gt Bumom,

“Bpueys sannb 505 WHEY J00 DUE II00EY I T S5O0 00N

NS DU U

Sa0uaars PRI § Papsa B
“UnEh R

S0 Pk ulbRK 0 ¥
FS0H SV DUE SER1 S BiS5€D Of ARG

smns SR, ey SRS PIRKIZAIN § Panican s
SIS UORSERA, ST - 5] SIOURSEH U0 | FIPOR OUINGREY
A i
10020001 TV e O U L AN 48 8 g el e 5

RN S0 ALY S0y 4 pawesa sugfiu Iy 1o ssegeen pue ufuidosy

UMOEY 3 OSAH B . P o L . .

Wildon S0 7 ey fajes

P sy pue W SR sy

AV VO SR

s
Lt

L AL

sjzeeeq 0 LA 2N
o'y LOD0D0-BFZ-3S-XX-LCBLL
WO SRR TG S A RN
Zd SROTAD0E W 2000 T
=S Squgp e pasdsddyones g wweig Sumdui

NOILYAZT3 NOILITOWZAd / ONILSIX3

Page 131

£V @ 0041 ‘ZV @ 05:1 ONIMYHA LN




2dBISPUET 7Y OS] FRIULG UBUM, P3|IORUGILN IUBWNI0g

s|ze-eeg TN 122

oy Z00000-8FC-35-XX-L2BLL
&d FHOTVDE WD 200 SHIMLY
Sg  seg g paeoskdyoun g uneig Koo

NOILYAITI ISVIHEIVLS 035040Hd
ISVIHIVLS / MHLT - 37108 DNINEYN3
ATddnNs LINFWIDVNYIN STILINLLN 7 ADH3NT
ML

uzuu.n_n_ mo FNWYE20Hd thEmO{z«.Ew.mm_m

m‘om | Sjding HH1 &
—

Jamaq Asuinol Asana Surein

WojieaH

k02 ) poguian) sueny O uBuldony

T mZ_v_._.<

ALY O RN
NOLLYWMOSNI M4 SLAONE O
NOUVIRHOIN 304 SLE0ED 02
[1vma) W_..mw_gms SLT0SL 0%
ANSEIONINNY T SHHONZ OF

82285

SOYVaNYLS
MOYHLYIH HLIM ATdINOD OL SNOLLYDIID3dS 1TV

"NOLLYWHOSNI ASANNS 3115 O314193ANN

13A SY NO 03Sv8 38V SNOILLYI01 DNIGTIng
DHNILSIXI ONY T3NNNL 3DONISSVd ONY TINNNL
SIDIAYIS DNILSIXT ‘SLNOAYT AVOH 'ONIOTNE M3N
FHL 40 NDIS30 LNIHEND FHL 40 LNO ONILLIS 1TV

M

BRRENIE CLAURND ML I8
g St DuRson of Auicid Fsor W i gt Bumom,

“Bpueys sannb 505 WHEY J00 DUE II00EY I T S5O0 00N

NS DU U

Sa0uaars PRI § Papsa B
“UnEh R

S0 Pk ulbRK 0 ¥
FS0H SV DUE SER1 S BiS5€D Of ARG

smns SR, ey SRS PIRKIZAIN § Panican s
SIS UORSERA, ST - 5] SIOURSEH U0 | FIPOR OUINGREY
A i
10020001 TV e O U L AN 48 8 g el e 5

T G PRI SAIY ] PO S I 140 FERGERR pun ko

UMOEY 3 OSAH B P o L .

koD 50 7 ey fajes

P sy pue W SR sy

NOILVYAZT3 d3S0d04d

TSN MO WAL

Page 132

£V @ 0041 ‘ZV @ 05:1 ONIMYHA LN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SITE OF BUILDING 717 SHEFFIELD WAY HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Reserved matters (Landscaping) application in compliance with conditions 2
and 3 of planning permission reference 50657/APP/2013/2214 (Demolition of
existing warehouse buildings and erection of 602 bedroom 8-storey hotel with
associated car parking (Outline application including details of access,
appearance, layout and scale - landscaping reserved).)

LBH Ref Nos: 50657/APP/2015/1974

Date Plans Received: 28/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 28/05/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



f ]

0019850 | ___—" : y s 7 3 i3
T ot | : ’
B T B hkeic:
M< | wrw [ wew | oos suez ,i

PR | weng | e weg |

uelg uojeaoT

uodiy MoIUYESH 'PEOY PlaIaUS
BYOH UUj Jalwaid pasodoid
XU L

y edesg |

dnoig 195

E!_U.

ONINNV'd

SLOTLIHOWY QAUTLUVHO THHEING | Hdin il
dIHSHENLINYY RONN o .

H.ﬁm ._«oﬁ S.%EH

7 ‘et s jo ssodind

B 0y BB MY W) AUE U) pESOISE J0 pexioo ‘pacnposde B
U 3SR PURE P SRR PRN 10 Suedoad g 5 Busen
SR 88 Tgnop U BUmEID sRE WoJy SEDS 10U Op B5ES|d




o 4
g Budraspury pary ; o
ki B N L e
! ] = 7
130dy MOIEESH 'BESY PRYDS S e R j
o : . 0 Eﬁn.mw?‘ﬂrul\

ONINNY 14

RAORLINORY SRUIINYHI  mmimt e
AINEEENANYS WANR .

‘sBumelp 31y 388 SUOEa0 J0j - SIS0 dwe

o

Jauieg Bunped 0683 Uony
sisweg %3 g Aqu3

DSOS TNIMINKE Joupuy Jaxoeig Aunoas dexoig
5007 80 Jajo

puers kD pragiaug dexosg |
spuzig aph)

0EET LExg 1sinysy dexoig = .
sug Bupows ]
an01 uelsapad o) LOTEIEWED JUitd E
180 v1 8 spoejog fing sy dexaig
_ Spueyjog [selg spumg kg —
PUNGIS) IWRAIRY INDIOD) WLIOSXOOSXO0Y
‘shiel anedess]




urly Fuderspuey yog
e
odaty MospEsH ‘ProY pRIILS

[P0 uu| JILRsg pasodolg
ey L

ECH

SUaudoPAR MOID

-

ONINNY 14

RIDRLNONY SHUBLEVHD  mamim e —
ML

881 peay X0 anjew 1as pasodolg wwm % //

G S
Butsend s pesodog 5 /
abpay ubiy pasodolg AT

"
589/ aInjew nuss pasodold C

Jaapiueyp, euefia)ies snifd 'oN g -
snjmag snuidies ‘oM G

anaw ad sjued g sbpay Apeay \ ./
LY
A

eiphy BISIURD) ON LT -

7, BSOANNY BIIRUSIO ON O -

y

o
\ e

I £ 3y
+ a [

—‘-:.‘.E_-—:'—_-:‘—

© PIDD U, PIEJSW, [3UnLio) snwkuon3 ‘o 0L
| ¢ elews) eAsious ‘oN &
\ [ 25010 U210, 393H “ON £
el

N,

WJE ]
FEuag UDRES)Pads| eaciod|  WBIaH
] Risng 54095 3
Az Rysng 5395
ALIJE Rysng 195 0
/T Fysng SR E 3
m AiEng 5445 eiphy Bisiuas)
AU Asng g L0 JE|  WIESZ| PIOD,Y, PIEAAW3, Igunpo) snuhuong
2T Aysng S5 15| wa0sOF BIEUIST EASIOU)
UIE Aiysng =g 5 TE Suadas snio|psiAyy snyjouead)|
Raisuag| UonEsads | BLIEN sanads)
pawnod|  walsseap wyz peay asenbs waQOT adels xoq clul paunig o) (g aamew-iwas| wasz 07 WoiE-5ir. Epl|Ed, aedeina |
paungy AY P IIIMBW-IURS| WIS70F | WOOSE Uiw Jaapnuely), eueiia|jea snikg
B e e LN W ETITTo 5 A e wisz-0F ! (UBBIS HIAMEQ, EINEA[AS Sribed
SLHE L) L
Bty g oo Bt Bt | paiunod Y X IAIMEW-IUES | WIST-OT (E1EI#RSE Y, snjnag snudie)|
S L] ¥
g ] W F SHIGE: Msg snjiaq snudien|
i bt v o ot | 3 ERIGE: Aysng Snjniag snudies|

1 L,
i e s st s et | [
| e i e e i e e | suna]

[T)

upResFads

BWEN $I1I0S

—

=

.vn_ﬁm. eaedoina X BijiL ON £ \
T sninjaq snuidieD o 08

.,

anaw sad-sjueid 5 abpay Apeay
i

. e
teydod fpiequioy. ..
i M

e
snimaq snuidied "o 962 -

i e
=t

.
R R RS

e e

oI

\ |
Y8 i |
/ Jejdod equioT
= ﬂn_r i
\ |
..
__.

R,

R A

\




b

iy

kbl ateiten i,

Wt

i
i;
[
I

!
Z;I 9

1
Iy

il
|

it il

!
‘

:
i

Page 137




it

iy

1
illl i
WLEE anadtoal

|
Ml

e i s T
— L
grosems -

&

=8

rrT—

&=




VO @7131443¢

woos-olL snipey BuiLLng 1B O3 B,
S00°F B[ ¥307 0} 4007
I e BouRIESI) :ae_.osu.vomﬂuﬂr&.
WL E%.mI kpog jlesang
i P, [EIBAL
Wwpoo'eE LibuaT [elerdy

(wig'Z=") snquslul | sngesiay

INN BYIH

NI Bu3A

_I_uum__.,_m_x

Page 139




wosy'g snipey Bununy qiey o) qiey

S0°F W] %207 0} ¥0a
WiZgl g YIPIAY ORI
Wiple'g sauelea|)) punais) Apog Ly i
wiogz WblaH Apog |ieieA0 e ey
wegh e LI, 24300 > sl
Wige's buaT [e1sn0 _

SNE I M e

3NN BYIN 7,
353y .

VA ___.Mum_% ’

Page 140

L ———
N




o

Blast Screen

Car Park

Lighting Tower U

T S

-

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Site of building 717 Sheffield Way
Heathrow Airport

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
50657/APP/2015/1974

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Major Page 141

Date:
October 2015

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address TEMPORARY CAR PARK SITE SEALAND ROAD HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Installation of a multi-deck car park to provide 9 levels of parking to provide
215 staff car parking spaces for the neighbouring Gate Gourmet Building and
the remainder of spaces to be a commercial car park (Outline Application
seeking approval of access, appearance, layout and scale).

LBH Ref Nos: 65688/APP/2015/142

Date Plans Received: 14/01/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/01/2015
Date Application Valid: 11/02/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 142



7

Shelter

A

SOUTHERN PERIMETER ROA%:,

e

avod aNVIVasS =

Please do not scale from this drawing. If in doubt, ask.
This drawing is the property of UNUM Partnership
Led. and must not be reproduced, copied or disclosed
in any form, other than for the purpose of this project.

— N

Ordnance Survey (c) Crown Copyright 2014. All rights reserved. Llcenm

Page 143

LML

|| Lynedech Sereet 0141 3532745 UM UM PARTHERSHIP
Glasgaw, G3 6EF & TBC CHARTERED ARCHITECTS

PLANNING

Client

Arora Management Services Ltd

Project Title

Proposed multi deck car park
Sealand road, Heathrow airport

Drawing Title

Location Plan

Date Scale Dirawn Checked A4-
July 14 1:1250 MIR. MIR
Drrawing Mo. Rev

048-GA-100 ’




Fupspan se
ued g

g gy
2uadiE MoIESH ‘prS pUEES B — N
red w3 129p By pasodosg i 1 e 4 ; P&..._
i 11 HIl | 1

iy L 1

T i s ==, &

DNINNYd

1608 J2y
B_ shanns Buippng snpiien
g pasedaud 5B Aaning ayg

NZ

iy et s Sy e Y 5 i, et 43
e B 31 Bt T 2 ot g e e
| e v i i o o o 2

Page 144



posodosd so
upid 8ys / Jo0|4 punoug!
T

Hodip MOUyDEH 'POOJ puDIDES
siod 202 WIep 1)t pasodoly
. S e

2 17 sadiaseg
jUawBbouny oaouy
==

ONINNY 1d

TN v 7 BT

(+1+ 00922=) 0000+ [oA8]
ue|d Joojj punoig)

apeg
f e -
- o AR B
o oy el
| e i e ey g




e (5] s eyt ey pmy
E v

LTy

e e - it

T it e e b
LR N el i o e e et

Page 146



@v 02€'9+ [ona]
- ueld Jooy puodag

* + + # : g
. H L - -
T T T L L O O WL IR RO M . -
B o S S S o S S o A o o e N S o M A R S S S o A S o A S S
a— & F& ] G|
i P M N
|
- Py LI D o
3 8 T W5 s [ e o
- . v .e I R wll™) " 3 ﬁ | M 3 & '8 'm
_I_ | L = K W
[ L 2] . L% v,\ 3 alll I | H " m s o ..“
o o | Ll e s
) 2} ) ) b u L~ " L % 3 o
I 4 b j el e
m ] e | KA &
i m . = w .. R a I~ & e - w
: E: w | = 4
i " _I_ ; w - = % b ..< 3 " g/_r [ - o N
4 g¥: 2
* b | K2 _
= 4 b B2 " - u £ wll | | % Ll P - = L
| d: —1 : 9
" o s o E (3 s » s @ e
' e ! K
_ ; o W i w v< “ ] ) M» " ® ¥
1 s »
' i = | m|_ Ko
_ &,\ . i [ w I -+ £V E:] el i = %S
< : Pt
| Ee | { [ %
_ Sl oo ) _ _ i w a al S afl | | ) % o s
I i 1% . o o
Wl th m wl o wl= : " » =
_ o I / P xyﬂ
ol £ o J g - el
_ g H
: R A R I =
_ L B S R B Y Y 1 Y T g
i R AR AT,
= Wl W] e
i "

v 1] s Byt iy ey |
e ) v

sty il ny

[ — g
i o ey
B g s rnded
R

Page 147



mwv 0p0'6+ (oA
- ueyd Jooy patyL

b L 4 - b i o
. H L . -
T T T L L O O WL IR RO M . -
B o S S S o S S o A o o e N S o M A R S S S o A S o A S S
a— & F& ] G|
i P M N
|
- Py LI D o
3 8 T W5 s [ e o
- . v .e I R wll™) " 3 ﬁ | M 3 & '8 'm
_|_ | et = N
[ L 2] . L% v,\ 3 alll I | H " m s o ..“
o o | Ll e s
) 2} ) ) b u L~ " L % 3 o
I 4 b j el e
m ] e | KA &
i m . = w .. R a I~ & e - w
: E: w | = 4
H Wi _I_ 4 o 0 @ < ..< 4 3 g/_V & o w B
o L oy
* i | K2 _
[ 4 b B b i ] 2 wll | | % LL B - 3 3
| d: —1!]|] : g
" o s o E 6 s » s @ e
' p ! K
_ . il B L] W W./\ " ] L] N\M.. " 3 o
i 3 S
' i = | m|_ Ko
_ &,\ . i [ w I -+ £V E:] el i = %S
< : Pt
| Ee | { [ %
_ Sl oo ) _ _ i w a al S afl | | ) % o s
I i 1% . o o
o 4 tig il wl wl= v " " =
_ o I / P xyﬂ
ol £ o J g - el
_ g H
: R A R I =
— . LD W " £ £ o o £ L3 - " 2
i R AR AT,
r D " i i
i "

v 1] s Byt iy ey |
e ) v

sty il ny

[ — g
i o ey
B g s rnded
R

Page 148



@v 09L b1+ (8o
- ueyd Jooy yuno4

b L 4 - b i o
. H L . -
T T T L L O O WL IR RO M . -
B o S S S o S S o A o o e N S o M A R S S S o A S o A S S
a— & F& ] G|
i P M N
|
- Py LI D o
3 8 T W5 s [ e o
- . v .e I R wll™) " 3 ﬁ | M 3 & '8 'm
_|_ | et = N
[ L 2] . L% v,\ 3 alll I | H " m s o ..“
o o | Ll e s
) 2} ) ) b u L~ " L % 3 o
I 4 b j el e
m ] e | KA &
i m . = w .. R a I~ & e - w
: E: w | = 4
H Wi _I_ 4 o 0 @ < ..< 4 3 g/_V & o w B
o L oy
* i | K2 _
[ 4 b B b i ] 2 wll | | % LL B - 3 3
| d: —1!]|] : g
" o s o E 6 s » s @ e
' p ! K
_ . il B L] W W./\ " ] L] N\M.. " 3 o
i 3 S
' i = | m|_ Ko
_ &,\ . i [ w I -+ £V E:] el i = %S
< : Pt
| Ee | { [ %
_ Sl oo ) _ _ i w a al S afl | | ) % o s
I i 1% . o o
o 4 tig il wl wl= v " " =
_ o I / P xyﬂ
ol £ o J g - el
_ g H
: R A R I =
— . LD W " £ £ o o £ L3 - " 2
i R AR AT,
r D " i i
i "

v 1] s Byt iy ey |
e ) v

sty il ny

[ — g
i o ey
B g s rnded
R

Page 149



awv 087 pL+ [9A0T]
- ueyd Joojj yy!4

* + + # : g
. H L - -
T T T L L O O WL IR RO M . -
B o S S S o S S o A o o e N S o M A R S S S o A S o A S S
a— & F& ] G|
i P M N
|
- Py LI D o
3 8 T W5 s [ e o
- . v .e I R wll™) " 3 ﬁ | M 3 & '8 'm
_I_ | L = K W
[ L 2] . L% v,\ 3 alll I | H " m s o ..“
o o | Ll e s
) 2} ) ) b u L~ " L % 3 o
I 4 b j el e
m ] e | KA &
i m . = w .. R a I~ & e - w
: E: w | = 4
i " _I_ ; w - = % b ..< 3 " g/_r [ - o N
4 g¥: 2
* b | K2 _
= 4 b B2 " - u £ wll | | % Ll P - = L
| d: —1 : 9
" o s o E (3 s » s @ e
' e ! K
_ ; o W i w v< “ ] ) M» " ® ¥
1 s »
' i = | m|_ Ko
_ &,\ . i [ w I -+ £V E:] el i = %S
< : Pt
| Ee | { [ %
_ Sl oo ) _ _ i w a al S afl | | ) % o s
I i 1% . o o
Wl th m wl o wl= : " » =
_ o I / P xyﬂ
ol £ o J g - el
_ g H
: R A R I =
_ L B S R B Y Y 1 Y T g
i R AR AT,
= Wl W] e
i "

v 1] s Byt iy ey |
e ) v

sty il ny

[ — g
i o ey
B g s rnded
R

Page 150



@ 002 Li+ (oA
ueyd Jooy yis

wal| we) cwel owe| me| w

i 7 AT 3
HAEK a..,..u.n. .WA.N EE S S &8 & & &

e
7 | i
] -
|
) =
lﬁ \ bt i | R JJ m _\ 4
- & L < LS [ ] | i = = B L3
oy ¢ o
L1 L 7\ W H " m” 5 -3 < =
A u [ gL 74 & 8 s e i .
,V\
al — " w = o =" B | = w5 i3 S = T X &
s | K <
" | % a [N 5 e - It I
. A st 5] e b
" a@l < i /vf/ ] SR o b3 x i,
7 8 il 1 B
- w! 1 all || | | % L1 P " = L [ =
;s N R % “
L3 ol (X afl | _ * ] £l " : [
% | Ko e
] [} 4 L3 ] : ) - o ]
| M 8 3
“ “ i i _I £ ¥4 il e @ = i
{ | | AA. “
" ol 4] i) % o o ] a
1 ot <
L] wl ¥ ® . v\ﬂ - # [
e ﬁ &y ]
| ) : = o P
o % g n
= _
R T — = ;
) N Y o B! B A AT i B %\ N
I B T 3
. D S R L L L T
= - -
- &

Page 151



@v 076'6L+ [9ne]
B ueid Jooy LpusAsg

* + + # : g
. H L - -
T T T L L O O WL IR RO M . -
B o S S S o S S o A o o e N S o M A R S S S o A S o A S S
a— & F& ] G|
i P M N
|
- Py LI D o
3 8 T W5 s [ e o
- . v .e I R wll™) " 3 ﬁ | M 3 & '8 'm
_I_ | L = K W
[ L 2] . L% v,\ 3 alll I | H " m s o ..“
o o | Ll e s
) 2} ) ) b u L~ " L % 3 o
I 4 b j el e
m ] e | KA &
i m . = w .. R a I~ & e - w
: E: w | = 4
i " _I_ ; w - = % b ..< 3 " g/_r [ - o N
4 g¥: 2
* b | K2 _
= 4 b B2 " - u £ wll | | % Ll P - = L
| d: —1 : 9
" o s o E (3 s » s @ e
' e ! K
_ ; o W i w v< “ ] ) M» " ® ¥
1 s »
' i = | m|_ Ko
_ &,\ . i [ w I -+ £V E:] el i = %S
< : Pt
| Ee | { [ %
_ Sl oo ) _ _ i w a al S afl | | ) % o s
I i 1% . o o
Wl th m wl o wl= : " » =
_ o I / P xyﬂ
ol £ o J g - el
_ g H
: R A R I =
_ L B S R B Y Y 1 Y T g
i R AR AT,
= Wl W] e
i "

v 1] s Byt iy ey |
e ) v

sty il ny

[ — g
i o ey
B g s rnded
R

Page 152



v 1] s Byt iy ey |
v

LTy
sty

)
T

| SE—— i e e
| i ki 8 b i i
S v e i et e B
e S e et

awv 0¥9'Z2+ loneT
— ued Jooy ypybi3

|
¥ H . g T - r

|
...=.=_n_..—2£§§~ﬁ1i§2!.82522524!«;5 T

. . -
&
| R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R B R R R R R R R P SR iRy
) 7 e ]
; i <
= — < -
]
- Py & D o
= e * i s | e el %, %
> " preres il A | B
= n—r— oo = Heg—r— VX
[ L 2] . L% v,\ 3 alll Il " m s o ..“
g o8 | L | o o
L] <] m o .._ b5 " L~ & L % w ®
b i K *
i % il | 1t . i ) _ o - _
i % i W w [ 1 w ¥ - = z
|| T % _ 5 ;
H . % | o
i " m . = w .. R a I~ & e - w
: E: w | = 4
1 i 4 Y - = P 4 L R = =
< R K =
L] _|_ % w ol o v” ] | | ] g _ % " © _
Ll < | = 5
i (1] el R
L by s L1 L] [ “ ] X s ®
8 ! K
; o W i w v< “ ] ) M» " ® ¥
1 s »
o 2 i | : K
&,\ o 0 w0 “ i - £V il e @ = %S
< : Pt
o | { [ %
Sl oo ) _ _ i w a al S afl | | ) % o s
| ] - o \
L 9 B B Wl w ] it -fe " e " =
T T

| 1
—>
50

T T T R P T TR T T
1 »4 W " L 3

FC3 Y Y

R
2 i

(D

Page 153



1051380

by

- T

IV s ™% ‘=
T0J° TOHS

pasodosd se
SUOMIEAI[T 15N PUT (LD

) hamaigy

I - e bk e
o i o B 5 i e
| B P S ] ik D
e e e S lal.n"..lli_




(peou puejeag o) uojes|3 1se3

Dy o e T

m £ I (- T 1
7 i mm., mw e - dnmojq uoneas|a [ealdk) leted
[
| e}
i1 . 0
| P
It = Qo
B = ®
ls = o
N =
/u_ =
ﬂ, m:....u
i i \ = -
| | P
a1
.,/
f/




pasodoud st
2307 88 W Lopaag 7 _
s | G 3
_ | g L mlx:ﬁ,«
wodie mospEs} PUos purtag A ¥ ) 4,
aed B3 H38p njnw pasodoiy 1] 4 w.dm
I 4 e | - ! E [ 1
1] S23mdag = ey
wualTueL) Tiouy - Sie— i
== 3 UL
ONINNYd = -2
DIOBLNONY ORMBLNYHG | ur et - | 5
ATNENERINYA WOAD 1 ] — o
324
1 i =
i
o o

T
=

-

Page 156

1
_m_q Z il 7 | e ]
B & - B
2 i =
= T =
A 5 =
b | = o
71 @ =
JE |-
g
5
09 Uojes
_ |
i |
7
=y , < 1, FF
" n ] | M-
: =1
il = & L, T T &
. oy
= . I n 4 | |
ﬂ- = _.wwm = ~l Ly mul\t‘
— Ty =) 2 . =
s : o —
5 2 i
L1 B “. s
o[ | L= e I e

I

i

it
-



Shelter

avou-aNvIvaS

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
Temporary Car Park Site
Sealand Road
Heathrow Airport

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
65688/APP/2015/142

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee: Date:

Page 157 | October 2015

Major

LLINGDON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT 3 (MEDIA HOUSE) SPRINGFIELD ROAD HAYES
Development: Change of Use from Use Classes B1/B8 to Use Classes B1/B2/B8
LBH Ref Nos: 44110/APP/2015/2570

Date Plans Received: 08/07/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/07/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 158



g €o0o{oNv L80ES

- = e -
o

e ]
EL0E guaiag W@

- -y

ssep asn gafza/ta
pasodoid - 400} 15114 'F punoug
i by

sahRH
‘Big1s3 feASNpU) pRoY prayluds g iun

Pty
WIME 8D

=7

e
#-2u
iy,

S403LHIEY VARG

Ynma

BITT LrbR 070 0y
LL/NET Lr68 OT0 ),
(muatieuryy Pokos e Avaernseo) Supgeg

14IMS 8D

0 ] s o 4, e Y

=9L d
s

7]
n 5
a

sse|) asn
8d/z4/18 pesodoid

- |
] &




SS90 50 #9168
Fupsing - 100(4 15114 g punoss
o

saden
‘oS3 jeusnpuy proy Pramluuds €N
——

Wms 80

-

N

st () -y

]

N M M .H.-ll N
lun.l.ll.u [5)
4

S L-ONY VO

Y

DT L0680 070 Anty
SUMIIT Srie 020 VL
psuslinumyy 1I0ku,) o Ao Suppng

14IMS 8D

i e ssepy asn
8a/18 8unsig

lllll

| ——] 1 b 3 B W

e o 8 R

Bl et e i

[ySh ey S ——



| 20 0 20 40
I_l.l.l.l_llLlli I} I I Il

NB

Responsibility is not accepted for
errors made by others scaling from
this drawing. All construction
information should be taken from
figured dimensions only

/
/]
.'llllll'lllllll
//
[/
//
.l.'"
i) I}'
[
— ;1 ==
I
! X =
o/
/
el =
- | ||
Wmao e \ Rev | Description |By |Date
e F A
Project Drawn by Surveyor Date N
SPRINGFIELD ROAD KIW GRC JUNE '15
INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, HAYES
Client Scale
THREADNEEDLE PROPERTY UNIT TRUST 1:1250@A4

Title
SITE PLAN

Drawing Number

L150368-D09-002

‘ Revision

workman

Porge=t61



Builder's Yard

Tudor Wol

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Unit 3 (Media House)

Springfield Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Hayes
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
44110/APP/2015/2570 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Page 162 | October 2015

Major

™ILLINGDON

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 5 STATION ROAD WEST DRAYTON

Development: Demolition of existing public house and erection of 38 flats and 237sgm of rete
floorspace with parking, landscaping and amenity space

LBH Ref Nos: 65480/APP/2015/1862

Date Plans Received: 20/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/06/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th October 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 163



RWICK ROAD

West Drayton

Sito Plan

| v uryahehand cosk.
[ s
23.08.15 l1m

Oty b
100G

Ty
1120

DOOGE PRCY 'FARN, L 0 10 O MR U

TACHBROOK ROAD #




Page 165




Page 166




.....

P

g,,

8

\
e RT E |L

Page 167



o

e A
g | S
ZE Yy o \F
£8 T i
% 2 \!
.«1 = ‘-.._\‘ |
b i \\
" W

'
-----

kg
| o =
|
P
| [ |

P Taracn
sy
Pt Tarace
305 sgm Amenity Space
PovdTarecs
lieaif

Page 168



o

Page 169




000°G¢ wmep

Y

o A

Mﬁcﬁz n:ﬂ.!nw!iﬂw:l% ainal odeose ay o e S i W!luiii.uum
v i % n {|l1rz_1 ..H.m | =
I H - N = - |
: [ = O T 70 HHE|
n - - ) {0 [ Buping Buspc3
] [ 00|
__ I e
g s |l= 0| =0 oo g

SE——

e

M e
Iz
[ o e S e e e e e T peoyuogelS OjuogeAerI®OM o00SZwnEp
E : N N
oy e s St
v g W] I I__ ..l_' 5 T Tl T
= - - - : N = L s w9 iz ani| : : s : k
—— = " .....i.|. s 0w 0 | e i
e W @liDDm INREZ=s IE=_wming g ﬂ_i u\» 1] = o | =R b~ U H [
T ¥ = 1 _ 1 i HHFW = ﬂ i .
Bupiing buasng maET v "N p7 \\ e : / Buiping Bugsna
~ — ﬁ\ |




PEOY Yoo.quoE |

00052 Wwniep

Page 171

e uojeAsg yinog 000'6Z wmep
'

|- |
L | 1= by ._w._..._. ; i

Isil4

m _. [ T TTT]| [ pueces

/ / - i B — e Bl




L 001 —* n_.s‘:_

000'GZ wnep

punoigy

Rl

_______ il Rempey
Bupyng Bupspa = — _
- | | puoceg ﬂ m.
panL ._u | _
e sawmgsgsaz
i : u.
A ||1 _ T - E_u_......n 1......@ : E m H _ﬂ.
suwy kewgey | soeds uedo, E 00 D _u ..283...:.. [ _W_ m

-
=

P > — ’

<5
—1
=

o R
=

=

000°'GZ wniep

80BUAJ

13400

Egg




Bt D UM VDAL IO W Tl 1 B0g 1wl el

.&ﬁu Aeg jona jua

ey Bz
L I P A R

. £219z Aeg ol juswanow
R

/ [

SE/vE Aeg ol juawanop

|

Page 173

s



TR DN PV KT L W O SIAT W

Trsig] 1 g 10t e

E_ﬂw—_ﬁ_u_w.e_u.e_n._—

Ew by
A 1 1

LL/OL Pue ¢ Aeg ojul Juawanop

Page 174

wag §

s



____ STATION APPROACH

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
5 Station Road
West Drayton

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
65480/APP/2015/1862

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Major Page 175

Date:
October 2015

LR
NGDON

LONODN

THILLI




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 176



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 15 September 2015
	6 Heathrow Energy Centre, Central Terminal Area, Heathrow Airport, Hounslow   62360/APP/2015/2664
	7 Site of Building 717 Sheffield Way, Heathrow Airport   50657/APP/2015/1974
	8 Temporary Car Park Site, Sealand Road, Heathrow Airport   65688/APP/2015/142
	9 Unit 3 (Media House), Springfield Road, Hayes   44110/APP/2015/2570
	10 5 Station Road, West Drayton   65480/APP/2015/1862
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

